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12

CHAIR ANDERSON:

(Gavel.) Good morning, Members.

13·

Thank you all for being here this morning.

14

September 13th, 2006 meeting of the Water

15

Resource Committee is now in session.

16

this morning, we have Vice-Chair Charmaine

17

Tavares, Member Joe Pontanilla, Member Michael

18

Molina.

19

Jo Anne Johnson will be arriving shortly.

20

Member Bob Carroll.

21

Member Dain Kane is excused.

The

With us

Member
And

Also with us this morning, we have

22

Director -- Water Director George Tengan.

23

the Managing Director's office, we have Director

24

Keith Regan and his assistant, Jay Buzianis.

25

And also, with staff this morning, we have
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1

Pauline Martins, staff secretary, and standing

2

in for analyst David Raatz

3

Carla Nakata.

~s

legal analyst

4

Thank you for being here,

5

We have a rather ambitious agenda today.

6

You will note that we have a full day's worth of

7

meeting items.

8

meeting time with Land Use Chairma0 Bob Carroll

9

so that he can have a full day's meeting

everyone.

We traded this afternoon's

10

Octob~r

11

October 4th.

12

his Land Use Committee is going to have a full

13

day on our Wednesday meeting date,

14

Resource Committee will not be meeting.

15

the Wailea 670 project on his agenda,

16

needed a full day for that.

6,

I

believe it is.

October 6 -- oh,

Anyway, the first week in October,

so the Water
He has

so he

So, Members, that gives us a chance to,

17
18

hopefully,

get through some of our outstanding

19

items.

20

the Upper Ulumalu Road situation, and then also

21

an update on the Hans Michel situation,

22

Kanaha Valley.

23

discussing Hamakuapoko Wells.

24

wanted to bring forward the contracts for

25

discussion because that was brought up

We are going to start with an update on

In

Then we are going to be
Basically, I
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1

previously.

2

Development Plan, Members, we have a pending

3

bill for an ordinance amending Chapter 14.03 of

4

the County Code that will require Council

5

approval for water source development agreements

6

with private entities.
Mr. Kushi,

7
8

9

Also, on the Water Use and

you.

I am sorry I didn't introduce

I skipped right over you.
Corp. Counsel, we have Ed Kushi here.

10

And Mr. Kushi has forwarded a bill that he has

111

reviewed for that purpose, and he has made some

12

changes to it, which we will be discussing.

13 .

The water rate study

1S

on our agenda,

14

Members, because the Board of Water Supply is

15

discussing increasing the ag rates per the water

16

rate study, and so I thought it would be good

17

for us also to get an update on that because we

18

will have to be approving that in the next

19

budget session.

20

sensitive enough -- sensitive enough item that

21

we should be bringing it forward now so that

22

there's plenty of time for discussion over the

23

next coming months.

24
25

And we -- I think it is a

Regarding water quality -- well, there
are some items in there that we will be
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1

discussing that have just come forward in your

2

doc trans.

3

check your binders, the very most current thing

4

that was transmitted.

5

So when we get to that item, you can

Also, we are going to be discussing the

6

Upcountry lead control program, and possibly

7

discussing the Boyle report.

8
9

Then, we are going to dive into the
water supply rules.

So I don't know how much we

10

are going to get done in the morning meeting,

11

Members, but we are going to try our best.

12

We are going to open up with testimony,

13

and those of you who would like to testify

14

today, please note that you have three minutes

15

to testify, another minute to conclude.

16

have more than three minutes,

17

and we will stop you at three minutes and you

18

can come back for an additional three minutes

19

after everyone has testified.

20

Also,

If you

just let us know,

just for courtesy, I want to

21

remind everyone to turn off your cell phones, if

22

you have them, at this time so that discussions

23

aren't interrupted.

24
25

Okay.

Members, with no objections, we

will go forward with testimony.

Seeing none,
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1

okay.

Thank you.

2

morning will be Hans Michel, followed by Michael

3

Newbro.

. BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY .

4
5

Our first testifier this

MR. MICHEL:

Good morning, Council Members, Chair.

6

came behalf for my property in Kanaha Valley.

7

And ...

8
9

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Mr. Michel,

just state your name.

Sorry, I didn't say.
When you come up to testify, please

10
11

state your name for the record so that it's on

12

our transcript.

13

I

MR. MICHEL:

My name is Hans Michel.

1404 Olona,

14

Lahaina.

15

with the Water Department, and last time one of

16

the Council Members was mentioning having a site

l7

inspection, and I believe that will be an

18

excellent idea if that could be made that way so

19

they could see what's going on.

20

I have to say at the present.

21

I came in behalf for my water problem

CHAIR ANDERSON:

And that's all

Thank you, Mr. Michel.

You know, we

22

just had a document on your item transmitted to

23

us this morning.

24
25

And, Pauline, was that distributed to
the Members?
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1

MS. MARTINS:

Yes.

2

CHAIR ANDERSON:

It was?

Okay.

If you could provide

3

a copy of that to Mr. Michel so he will have a

4

chance to read that prior to our deliberation.

5

MR. MICHEL:

6

CHAIR ANDERSON:

9

Thank you very much.

Thank you, Mr. Michel.

Next person to testify is Michael

7

8

Thank you.

Newbro, followed by Felix Vandyke.
MR. NEWBRO:

Good morning.

My name is Michael

10

Newbro,

I have here to testify about the H'poko

11

Well issue.

12

attended a number of the meetings that have

13

taken place and have been thinking that this

14

issue keeps getting put to rest and being

15

resolved.

16

still not put to rest, and there may be Council

17

Members that are perhaps waffling on whether or

18

not they are going to continue to support

19

shutting down the H'poko Well and having it

20

distributed, having the water distributed.

I am a resident of Paia and have

I am understanding now that it is

21

I have not yet testified throughout the

22

process here, and I am a bit of a unique person

23

here in the process.

24

but I am -- my family has been in ranching and

25

farming here in Hawaii for five generations, so

And I am a Paia resident
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I am a

1

I understand the ag part of this.

2

commercial real estate developer that has

3

specialized in contaminated sites for the last

4

20 years on the Mainland, so I understand the

5

contamination issues pretty clearly.
And the situation that exists seems to

6
7

be just a -- very much a politicized issue that

8

involves the public health.

9

like many of the people are here in the

So I am frustrated,

10

community, and I am just here to support

11

shutting down the well, not continuing to spend

12

any more money needlessly on this -- I am

13

hearing numbers from -- that have been thrown

14

around from that -- the Mayor testified, or

15

said, made a comment that there was $12 million

16

spent on this well already.

17

research I have done,

18

closer to 1.2 million.

19

discrepancies in the amount of money that may

20

have already been wasted on this.

21

any more money spent is going to be money

22

wasted.

23

CHAIR ANDERSON:

24

MR. NEWBRO:

25

CHAIR ANDERSON:

From the little

I understand the number is
So I am hearing huge

Thank you, Mr. Newbro.

Thank you.
Members, any questions?
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I have a question for you.

1

And first,

I

2

want to clarify because I know it is confusing

3

to the public.

4

unanimously a bill for an ordinance to prohibit

5

the use of Hamakuapoko water for human

6

consumption.

7

agricultural purposes.

That doesn't prohibit its use for

It passed first reading two weeks ago at

8
9

This Committee passed

the Council level.

We now will be hearing it on

10

this Friday for second and final reading.

11

that people understand what the process is

12

know it is confusing because we did previously

13

pass a resolution requesting that the

14

Administration not go forward in developing it

15

for drinking water.

16

the Administration went ahead with installing

17

the pipeline.

18

Committee to pass an ordinance, which does have

19

the force and effect of law, above what a

20

resolution has.

21

And Friday will be the final reading of that

22

bill.

23

MR. NEWBRO:

I

And then we found out that

And that's what motivated the

And so that's where we are at.

One thing I did not mention is I have

24

pursued various sites here on Maui for

25

development.

I

I looked at a property up in
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1

Kula that was up at a relatively high elevation,

2

and the property did not have water.

3

meeting with Mr. Tengan, and we explored ways to

4

provide water for that site.

I had a

5

And it was -- the process, as a

6

developer, on sites that do not have water here

7

on Maui, at least my understanding of it is, and

8

my experience, we had to provide water for that

9

site, and offered to dig a well up at 2,500-foot

10

elevation, which is a very costly endeavor.

11

The process, typically, as I

understand

12

it, is that if a well can be provided to County

13

standards, and the water is in fact clean, and

14

the yield that that well produces -- if there's

15

a million gallons produced, the general numbers

16

is that a developer would get about one-third of

17

that water allocation, of that water that's

18

produced from that well, in exchange for an

19

equal amount of water meters that would provide

20

the equal amount of yield.

21

that well would then be assigned to the County,

22

and the County would operate the well and put

23

the water into the system.

24
25

The remaining of --

We offered to do all that, and the
response -- it was not a slam dunk by any means.
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1

There's a lot of information -- lot of

2

information we didn't yet have, and we had not

3

dug the exploratory wells to find out if they

4

were clean and what the yields were et cetera.
But there was really very little

5

6

interest from the Water Department.

7

basically saying,

8

need the water there," and I

9

very interesting.

They were

"Well, we don't necessarily
just thought it was

I hear constantly about the

10

need for water meters Upcountry in particular,

11

and here I was, as a developer, willing to spend

12

a couple of million dollars to put in a well,

13

and assuming that it met the County standards

14

and had the yield and was clean, they still

15

weren't interested in it, at least wouldn't

16

commit to anything whatsoever even if I were

17

willing to take the risk to spend the money.

18

So that's they way it is.

19

CHAIR ANDERSON:

20

MR. NEWBRO:

21

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Thank you for sharing.

Thanks.
Our next testifier is Felix Vandyke,

22

and he is our last testifier.

23

in the audience who would like to testify, now

24

is the time to come forward.

25

MR. VANDYKE:

Good morning.

If there's anyone

My name is Felix
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1

Vandyke.

2

Ulumalu Road again.

3

problem that we had about two years ago.

4

haven't changed much up there at all.

5

been in contact with Mr. Molina a lot.

6

been very helpful.

7

and inspected the road.

8

and his associate with him.

9

that we are moving forward to some solutions.

10

I am here to testify about the Upper
We currently have the same
Things

We have
He's

And yesterday they came up
He brought Mr. Regan
And I am hoping

There's a -- there's a few things that

11

have been passed around, and one of them, which

12

is a permanent fix that can't be done until we

13

verify ownership of the road, which is another

14

gray area.

15

and my neighbors,

16

solution as far as a temporary fix that would

17

not hinder a permanent fix, that would not be a

18

settlement on our part for a permanent fix, but

19

something that could help us literally make the

20

road better immediately.

And I am here today to ask,

for me

for some sort of an immediate

21

In the past, we have always had help

22

from Public Works, which subsided due to the

23

ownership of the road.

24

Public Works, they always informed me that if

25

they got the word from upstairs, that they would

In my communication with
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14

come work on the road.

2

So what I am asking today, is there any

3

reason why somebody upstairs can't give them the

4

okay to go ahead and doctor the road up a little

5

bit while we wait on the ownership issues and

6

the other

7

met -- that are needed to progress with this

8

project?

9

and the other issues that are

That's my big question for today.

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Okay.

Thank you, Mr. Vandyke.

10

Any questions?

11

Mr. Molina.

12

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you, Madam Chair.

Good morning, Felix.

13
14

MR. VANDYKE:

Good morning.

15

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

You

you mentioned an

16

immediate fix towards the long-term permanent

17

solution.

18

the interim?

19

Something like just several loads of gravel, or

20

anything of that nature?

21

MR. VANDYKE:

What would you suggest for the

for

What type of solution would it be?

Well, several loads of gravel would

22

definitely be better than nothing.

And it would

23

be something for us to work with.

24

speak for myself and for everybody else that we

25

probably would prefer maybe a step up from that

I think I
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1

and possibly some machinery to come in and

2

spread the gravel and just do a quick

3

up-and-down fix.

4

all have things to do, so it would be our spare

5

time that would solve the problem with the

6

gravel.

7

willing to work with whatever we can get.

We all have to work, and we

If that's all that we can get, we are

8

But the question that I had just asked

9

was is there any way that Public Works, in the

10

Makawao baseyard, is able to come up and do what

11

they have done in the past for the last 15, 16

12

years, and ...

13

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

14

question.

15

discussion.

16

MR. VANDYKE:

That's

that's a good

We will bring to the light in our

Yeah, because apparently they don't

17

have a problem doing it.

18

need the word to go ahead and do it.

19

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

20

MR. VANDYKE:

21

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Okay.

It's just they -- they

Thank you.

Okay.
Mr. Vandyke, we, I think, are going

22

to have some answers for you this morning.

23

Administration assigned Managing Director Keith

24

Regan to head up this issue as a project

25

manager, and he called a meeting with me last
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1

week,

I believe it was, or the week before, and

2

we discussed it.

3

and did a site inspection.

4

yesterday.

5

MR. VANDYKE:

6

CHAIR ANDERSON:

7

Yeah.

And, as you said, they went up

Yeah,

I think it was

I saw them.

And he is here to report on that,

and hopefully, we will have some good news.

8

MR. VANDYKE:

Okay.

9

CHAIR ANDERSON:

10

MR. VANDYKE:

11

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Thank you.

Yeah.

Okay.

Thanks for being here.

Aloha.

Okay.

Members, anybody else wants

12

to testify, please come forward,

13

just testify and then sign up afterwards.

14

MR. KARPOVICH:

Thank you, Chair.

15

Council Members.

16

I am a Paia resident.

17

and you can

Good morning,

My name is Robert Karpovich.

I am here to testify on -- well, first

18

of all, the WR-4 water use having some provision

19

to have the Council explicitly approve contracts

20

with private developers.

21

all in favor of this and moving forward.

I believe that we are

22

I attended last night's meeting of the

23

Central Source Committee for the update of the

24

Water Use and Development Plan, and it was a

25

very long and cumbersome process that the State
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1

has mandated, and basically what I saw was that

2

the consultant has inventoried what exists and

3

inventoried all of the options that have

4

heretofore been mentioned, such as going north

5

or going east or treating surface water.
So there really wasn't anything new that

6
7

I think that you will be presented.

8

put numbers on things.

9

to transmission, that going east is by far the

10

They just

And it appears that, due

most expensive option.
Interestingly, they didn't really

11

12

include the current 36-inch pipeline.

The

13

consultant told me a 30-inch line would -- would

14

be adequate for 8 million gallons from Haiku.

15

So I really would be interested to see what

16

comes of this discussion of the contracts today,

17

how this -- how and why this 36-inch pipeline is

18

being installed that would supposedly carry a

19

million gallons a day or less.
Because there is no Water Use and

20

21

Development Plan, it's confusing to the public,

22

and it seems like we are spending a lot of money

23

to put in what could be a big white elephant, a

24

$5 million white elephant pipeline.

25

references tell me that a very low flow rate and
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1

a very large pipe, you actually don't even get

2

complete flow in the pipe.

3

the wall, the water makes it own little channel

4

down the middle of the pipe,

5

just this terrible bacteria buildup.

6

don't have 8 or 10 million gallons a day to

7

flush the pipe, it's -- it can't even be used.
So I

8

9

Due to friction on

so you have a -And if you

am not sure where all that stands,

but having agreements corne before the Council

10

and

for full discussion, then all -- all the

11

issues would be on the table.

12

And then another -- another quick note,

13

I

14

the -- the MCLG goal, and in further support of

15

that,

16

a chemical manufacturer sued the EPA to get a

17

different -- different MCL level set.

18

is often how the MCL levels are finally set;

19

it's by political negotiation between the

20

pesticide manufacturers.

have often testified about how the EPA sets

I am actually quoting from a lawsuit where

And this

21

So the judge cites here that the U.S.

22

Code 300g-4 (b) (4), the EPA is required to set

23

the MCLG at the level at which no known or

24

anticipated adverse health effects --

25

MS. NAKATA:

Three minutes.
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19

MR. KARPOVICH:

-- on the persons would occur.

So this is, and I provided the Chair

2
3

with a -- with a copy of this -- of this suit,

4

which gives all of the citations of the Federal

5

law that exactly how our water quality standards

6

are set.

7

the MCLG goal, and that's why for carcinogens

8

they set zero.

9

definition, there is no known safe level of

10

carcinogens, or Federal law would require a

11

higher level to be set, and believe me, the

12

manufacturers would sue to have that higher

13

level set so they could continue to sell the

14

chemicals.

15

So the Federal law -- they start with

So it's by Federal law

So since that goal is zero, that's

16

that's why the Paia community has been so

17

adamant about not -- not even going there with

18

these contaminated wells that continue to

19

receive additional contamination in the wellhead

20

protection area.

21

MS. NAKATA:

Four minutes.

22

MR. KARPOVICH:

23

CHAIR ANDERSON:

So I'thank you very much.
Thank you, Mr. Karpovich.

24

Members, any questions?

25

Seeing none, thank you very much.
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Please come forward.

3

MS. JENSON:

4

CHAIR ANDERSON:

5
6

Should I sign in first?
No.

No.

No.

You can testify and

then sign in later.
MS. JENSON:

My name is Susan Jenson, and I was --

7

okay.

8

CHAIR ANDERSON:

9

MS. JENSON:

Thank you.

My name is Susan Jenson.

And I am

10

currently a resident of Haiku, but I lived in

11

Paia for over ten years.

12

Youth Center and have been involved in that

13

place for -- from its beginning.

14

first as a mother, second as an artist and an

15

art educator mostly of children.

16

today on behalf on the children of this island

17

not only those born but those unborn.

18

I currently clean Paia

I come to you

And I am here

I recently submitted this letter to the

19

Maui News, and it hasn't been published.

20

about to call them to find out if they will

21

publish it.

22

other papers on the island.

23

testimony today, but I brought this letter, and

24

I am going read it to you.

25

I am

And it has also been submitted to
I didn't plan a

Who is the clean water being saved for?
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1

This letter is in response to the latest appeals

2

from Mayor Arakawa and The Maui News editorial

3

from September 3rd about the contaminated

4

Hamakuapoko Well controversy.

5

community has spoken loud and clear that we want

6

the clean water we now have and not the

7

contaminated water from Hamakuapoko Well.

8

Arakawa said if you use logic against the

9

emotional reaction of the community, it would be

First of all, the

10

like yelling into a gale, when it is he, in

11

fact, who refuses hear what the community has

12

said.

We are a democracy, and we have spoken.
I truly believe that Mayor Arakawa's

13
14

recent actions -- toxic fill at Maui Lani and

15

the Hamakuapoko Well pipeline -- are hazardous

16

to our health.

17

My main argument, which both the Maui

18

News and Arakawa neglect to mention are the two

19

clean wells ready to go:

20

the Dowling well, both located in the Kaupakalua

21

area closer to the Kamole Weir.

22

to know why Arakawa insists on using the highly

23

contaminated Hamakuapoko Well while denying the

24

public access to these two clean wells.

25

these two clean wells being saved for?

The Pookela well and

I really want
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I am also disgusted by Arakawa's

1

2

arrogance and downright deception.

3

"opposition so intense that I thought it would

4

be best to allow the issue to rest," and going

5

ahead with installing the pipeline under tight

6

security, against the community's stand, is

7

hardly letting it rest.
I want to thank the Maui County Council

8
9

His comment,

for listening to the community and for this

10

Bill 51, which hopefully will become a law on

11

September 15th at the Maui Council -- County

12

Council meeting.
Agriculture in Hawaii has poisoned the

13

14

ground water for generations to come.

As they

15

sell off their land, they now want to develop

16

wells under their heavily contaminated fields.

17

This law will mean developing clean sources at

18

higher elevations, not under current

19

agricultural activities.

20

expensive for them to develop clean water

21

sources, but so are cancer, birth defects, and

22

infant mortality.

Yes, it will be more

As for the Health Department's tough

23
24

standards, the Hawaii State Health Department

25

issues the burning permit for cane burning.
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is ludicrous --

1

2

MS. NAKATA:

3

MS. JENSON:

4

Three minutes.
-- that they issue the permit that

allows a company to poison the community.

5

CHAIR ANDERSON:

6

MS. JENSON:

7

CHAIR ANDERSON:

8

Yes.

letter to the Maui News?

10

MS. JENSON:

11

CHAIR ANDERSON:

12

here.
MS. JENSON:

14
15

Members, any questions?

Ms. Jenson, when did you send that

9

13

Are you finished?

Monday.
Okay.

Thank you very much for being

Thank you.

. END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY .
CHAIR ANDERSON:

Okay.

Members, I think that's

16

unless there's anyone else who wants to testify.

17

I am going to leave testimony open for another

18

half hour or so, because I -- I do know that

19

there are people who said they were coming and

20

they are not here, so maybe they have been tied

21

up.

22
23

INSTALLATION OF WATERLINE ON UPPER
ULUMALU ROAD (HAIKU)
(C.C. No. 05-320)

WR-17

24
25

CHAIR ANDERSON:

So we are going to open up with our
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1

first item, No. WR-27 [sic].

And, Members,

2

there is a recent -- actually, there's two

3

submittals, one under item -- oh,

4

under Item 17.

I am sorry

We are going to have Mr. Regan give us

5
6

an update, and before we do,

I

just want to

7

bring to light a new twist in all of this.

8

Mr. Regan will probably speak to this also, but

9

in reviewing the court case regarding the Upper

And

10

Ulumalu Road, which I received from Mr. Mason,

11

who lives on Upper Ulumalu Road, and

12

court case, Members, has been quoted by the

13

Administration many times over as being the

14

reason why the County does not own this road and

15

does not have any purview over maintaining it;

16

however, the court case itself was only specific

17

to Upper Ulumalu Road from -- and I will just

18

read the language that's in the findings of fact

19

from the court case.

20

and this

"The subject matter of this action is

21

the section of Upper Ulumalu Road from Five

22

Corners to the entrance to Maui Ranch Estates.

23

This section is hereinafter referred to as 'the

24

road. '"

25

And the portion of Upper Ulumalu
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1

actually, the roadway at Maui Ranch Estates is

2

called Maluna Place.

3

Ma1una Place is not included in this court case.

4

And Mr. Regan and I discussed that at our

5

previous meeting.

So everything mauka of

6

So I think that is an important fact

7

that needs to be put into the record because

8

many other issues within this court case that

9

were brought forward as evidence trying to seek

10

the County's acceptance as the road -- of the

11

road as County property brought forward a lot of

12

the issues regarding the section of the road

13

that we are discussing, that goes from Maluna

14

Place -- actually -- yes, Maluna Place, all the

15

way up to Santos Gate, which is at the top.

16

And it was established in this court

17

case that the County had been maintaining it

18

after EMI stopped maintaining it.

19

to that, the County had an agreement with EMI to

20

maintain the road.

21

maintaining it, the County maintained it from

22

1919 to 1984.

23

And previous

So, after they stopped

So I think the question as to whether or

24

not this road should be a County road is still

25

left unanswered.

So we are going to be
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addressing that.
And I am going to turn it over to

2

3

Mr. Keith Regan and let him now explain to us

4

what his actions have been and what -- what he

5

feels is appropriate at this point.
Mr. Regan.

6

7

Madam Chair, good morning.

MR. REGAN:

Members of

8

the Water Resource Committee, good morning.

9

name is Keith Regan, Managing Director for the

10

My

County of Maui.
We were recently assigned this project

11

12

and took it upon ourselves to move forward with

13

this project after it was approved in the Fiscal

14

Year '07 Budget.

15

particular project has two sources of funding,

16

one of which is in the Department of Water

17

Supply of 250,000, and another of which is in

18

the Public Works and Environmental Management

19

budget of another $250,000.

20

have about $500,000 allocated to this particular

21

project.

As you know, this -- this

So in totality, we

Because this project essentially is

22
23

between two Departments, we felt that, because

24

of the complexity, that this project should be

25

handled by the Department of Management since we
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1

do in fact sit above these two Departments, and

2

we felt that it would be wise of us to take this

3

on and be able to move it forward.
We have assigned Jay Buzianis, who is

4

5

here with -- to my right.

Jay Buzianis is the

6

CIP coordinator within our Department, and he

7

helps with projects like this in other

8

Departments where it crosses departmental

9

borders, and so I have assigned this to him.

10

We have done two site visits on this

11

particular roadway within the last week and a

12

half.

13

residents.

14

witnessed the potholes.

15

looked at the -- the collars which are there

16

from the water line that was installed to

17

service Maui Ranch Estates.

18

understand the problems that are -- that exist

19

within that roadway.

We have gone there.

We have talked to

We have looked at the road.

We have

We have witnessed and

You know, we

We believe that this -- this roadway

20

does require some work from

21

does require us

22

the County, and that's why we are going to be

23

moving forward with this.
There are a couple of things that we --

24

25

we have looked at.

We have looked at ownership
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1

as -- as the Chair -- as Chair Anderson had

2

mentioned.

3

believe was in 1984, which talked about

4

ownership of the lower section, if you want to

5

call it that of Upper Ulumalu Road.

6

was what was in contention at that point.

7

She referred to the lawsuit, which I

And that

And it was determined by the courts that

8

that was a private roadway, regardless of how

9

many times that the County had gone out and

10

performed maintenance.

11

was what had been used for a long time to --

12

with regards to this particular roadway in the

13

upper section of Upper Ulumalu Road.

14

And so I believe that

So what we have done is we have

15

requested some documents from the Bureau of

16

Conveyance to try and see and determine

17

ownership.

18

Could be, but until we get those documents, we

19

won't be able to make that determination.

20

ownership is a big issue that needs to be

21

resolved in the long term.

Is this an old government road?

But

But on a temporary term -- and it was

22
23

interesting hearing from Mr. Vandyke.

It was

24

almost as though he was reading -- reading my

25

mind.

Kind of scary, actually.
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1

But you know, we have discussed and

2

decided that we will be bringing in crusher

3

material to fill in the potholes on Upper

4

Ulumalu Road.

5

to spread this material as well as a roller to

6

compact the materials as a temporary fix.

7

not a long-term solution.

8

solution to this particular issue.

We will be bringing in equipment

It's

This is a temporary

This should buy us some time to be able

9

10

to resolve the ownership issues with this

11

particular roadway and move forward one way or

12

another, whether it is to bring this road up to

13

standards or whether it is to declare it an old

14

government road and, you know, be able to

15

provide a more long-term solution but not having

16

to bring the up to standards.

17

There's some -- if it's declared an old

18

government road, it is a little bit less

19

there's a little bit less requirements placed on

20

the County in terms of making it to a certain

21

width.

22

and do some -- do some work on the road without

23

having to bring it up to standards.

We would be able to go in and asphalt

24
25

But there's -- there's issues with
roadway.

If any of you have been up there, you
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1

will notice that there's drainage issues with

2

the roadway, you know.

3

And then the County had been maintaining

4

the road for a long period of time and because

5

of that, you will notice that there's some sort

6

of a surface on the roadway in certain ways,

7

which, you know, unfortunately has made it

8

difficult for the residents to go out and fix it

9

themselves.

So that's why we are going to go

10

ahead and do this and move forward with this

11

temporary fix, again, to buy us a little bit of

12

time to get the questions to these -- to get the

13

answers to these questions that we have:

14

Ownership, what -- what direction does the

15

Council want to take with this particular

16

roadway, do you want us -- or you know, are we

17

going to condemn the roadway?

18

bring it up to standards?

19

government road?

20

Are we going to

Is it an old

These are questions that need to be

21

answered.

22

solution for this now, so that the residents

23

have, you know, a road that's not full of

24

potholes.

25

But let's provide a temporary

So that's what we are going to be doing,
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1

Madam Chair, in a nutshell.

2

morning just to express that we are -- we have

3

taken upon -- we have taken this project upon

4

ourselves to provide responsibility and

5

accountability for it.

6

to this.

7

with regards to how we are treating this --

8

this

9

we will continue to do so until we find the

We have assigned staff

We are -- we are being very genuine

this project within our Department, and

10

long-term solution to this.

11

this project, Madam Chair.

12

We are here this

CHAIR ANDERSON:

We are committed to

Thank for that, Mr. Regan.

And you

13

said that you are searching with the Bureau of

14

Conveyances?

15

MR. REGAN:

Yes, Madam Chair.

We have -- we have

16

identified two documents with the Bureau of

17

Conveyance that we are In the process of

18

requesting from them.

19

documents, that's -- we hope that there will be

20

some information contained on those documents

21

that will be able to provide a number of

22

ownership questions that we have.

23

like to thank you very much for bringing those

24

document numbers to our attention at -- at our

25

previous meeting that we had last week in our

So once we get those
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1

office to discuss this particular topic, and we

2

are moving forward with -- with getting those

3

documents.

4

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Okay.

So I

just want to make it

5

clear that when the Council budgeted this half a

6

million dollars, it was with the intention of

7

paving the road, making a final solution to

8

this.

9

roads in existence

And that the HRS requires that government
existence prior to 1892

10

should be accepted by government entities as

11

government property.
And I think the fact that the County had

12
13

signed agreements to EMI to take care of the

14

road kind of shows that, back then, they

15

considered it a County road.

16

So, maybe the lower portion of Upper

17

Ulumalu Road didn't exist prior to 1892, but

18

that doesn't mean this portion didn't,

19

especially since it went to a church and past

20

two Hawaiian villages.
So I want to discuss

21

I am going to

22

open it up for questioning, but I do want to go

23

back to the possibility, Mr. Regan, of the

24

option of the County condemning the road to make

25

certain that there is proper ownership.
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So, Mr. Molina, you had a question,

1

2
3

followed by Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you, Madam Chair.

Good morning, Mr. Director.

4
5

MR. REGAN:

Good morning.

6

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

And thank you very much.

7

It's -- it's a good start at this point with

8

regards to the use of crusher material.
I don't know if maybe you or

9

10

Mr. Buzianis could comment as to specifically

11

how much loads we are looking at,

12

residents be informed as to when the loads will

13

be coming out,

14

all know, that road,

15

negotiate traffic on there.

16

give us further detailed comments at this point

17

if you have that information for us.

18

MR. BUZIANIS:

and will the

just for their sake because as we
it's very difficult to
So if you could

Yes, Councilmember Molina.

To start

19

with, we would like to get up there three loads,

20

which would be about 30 to 40 yards of

21

three-quarter minus road base, see how far that

22

goes, and then continue on down.

23

to six loads, eight loads, ten loads, that's

24

what we will take up there to fill in.

25

If it takes up

The main concern right now is there's a
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1

lot of potholes that need to be filled in.

2

There's two or three spots along the edge of the

3

road that a car could actually fall into.

4

then there's 34 or 38 concrete rings that are

5

around the water lines.

6

eight of them that need some attention right

7

away.

Out of those, there's

So we are going to start with three

8

9

And

loads,

see how far that goes, continue until we

10

get it clear to the bottom.

11

we'll go ten loads.

12

necessary to get us to the bottom and get it

13

smoothed out.

14

If it's necessary,

Just -- it's whatever is

Now, some of the -- some of the

15

residents up there, very gratefully, have

16

offered to help with their own equipment.

17

with Mr. Tengan a little while ago.

18

willing to go up there with the roller from the

19

Water Department, and with a backhoe, and do

20

the -- the leveling, the compacting.

21

still call upon the residents to give us a hand

22

with their smaller tractors in some of the tight

23

areas because it is a very tight road.

24
25

I met

He is

We may

Now, like Mr. Regan said, this is a
temporary fix.

We get a heavy rainstorm, it's

Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters, Inc.
Ofc: (808)524-2090
Fax: (808)524-2596

WR 9/13/06

35

1

going to wash all out again.

2

realize, as you make consideration what to do

3

with this road, this is a very unique road on

4

the island.

5

culvert, basically.

6

to have water problems downstream.

7

pave it, this road is never going to be

8

workable.

9

situation.

10

But you got to

It's -- it's at the bottom of a
You pave it, you are going
If you don't

It's always going to be a maintenance

But now that we have a water line there,

11

we got to maintain it anyway.

So we have either

12

got to put it in our future budgets to go up

13

there and gravel it.

14

call, boom, we need to be up there with some

15

gravel immediately, if that's the way we go.

Whenever the residents

16

If we go the pavement route, what you

17

got to look at is, in my estimation, and it's

18

very rough, 2 to $3. million to design and pave

19

that road.

20

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay.

And as far as a

21

timetable, do have any guess at this point as to

22

when the gravel can be taken up there,

23

just so the residents have an idea when -- when

24

you will be up there.

25

MR. BUZIANIS:

Yes.

I would hope that I can get
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1

trucks mobilized and going before this weekend.

2

But I would give you a commitment that a week

3

from Friday,

4

Before a week from Friday,

5

up.

6

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Thank you.

Mr. Buzianis.
Mr. Pontanilla.

11

12

Thank you.

Thank you very much for that,

9
10

Great.

I will have gravel

Thank you, Madam Chair.

7
8

I will have gravel up there.

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Madam Chair.

The -- the lawsuit, Mr. Regan, that was

13

14

done years ago, that was for the lower section

15

between Kaupakalua Road and Maluna Road.

16

that the section that we were talking about in

17

the lawsuit?

18

MR. REGAN:

I don't have a map on me, but,

Is

I believe

19

it's -- it's the lower portion of Upper Ulumalu

20

Road, which is actually now blocked off.

21

says -- it indicates that it's a private road.

22

There's

23

Road."

24

blocked.

25

unless you have got ...

It

there's signs that say "Private
And at -- the top of it is actually
I mean, you

you can't get through
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:
Road at one time.
MR. REGAN:

Right.

Yeah, it was Upper Ulumalu

Yeah.

Right.

And so that -- that we

4

understand is, in fact,

5

portion that was in contention.

6

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

7

MR. REGAN:

you know -- was the

Okay.

And I believe that that had been applied

8

and thought that it was also applicable to the

9

above section.
But really, again -- I mean, actually,

10
11

that's an answer -- that is something that

12

perhaps the attorneys need to, you know,

13

validate because I have -- in no way am I an

14

attorney.

15

materials that were provided to us, that -- that

16

is the determination that we came up with, and

17

that's why we are moving forward with trying to

18

get these ownership questions answered.

But in reading it, in reading the

And then moving forward with help from

19
20

the Council, whether it's condemnation, whether

21

it's, you know -- you know, putting forward a

22

resolution saying that this is an old government

23

road -- you know, whatever that may be.

24

committed to helping and moving forward with

25

that.
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

2

Thank you.

And, Jay, in regards to the section

3

above Maluna Road,

I have gone on that road, and

4

on the lower section of that Upper Ulumalu Road

5

from Maluna Road, there's an area that, you

6

know, like -- like you mentioned, the edge of

7

the roadway is basically almost like a culvert

8

coming down.

9

the gulch that needs to be taken care of.

There's one area that goes into

10

So, you know, how is that going to be

11

done in regards to shoring up that particular

12

site where the drainage does enter the gulch?

13

14

MR. BUZIANIS:

Councilmember Pontanilla, you are

talking about the area, maybe, 150 yards --

15

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

16

MR. BUZIANIS:

Yeah.

-- above where the water runs off and

17

into the gulch?

18

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

19

MR. BUZIANIS:

On the left, yeah.

Yeah, at this time, nothing will be

20

done with that, because you need that to get the

21

water off the road before it gets down to the

22

asphalt road.

23

As far as putting in rocks or anything

24

there, nothing will be done now until we

25

determine the ownership on this road.
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The ownership is critical.

1

I mean,

2

that's -- that's got to be rushed and that's got

3

to be determined right away because that's

4

that's basically what's got us handcuffed.

5

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

So the first thing that we

6

are going to be doing is putting up the loads of

7

gravel, making it level, and compacting the

8

gravel?

9
10

MR. BUZIANIS:

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Okay.

Thank you.

Thank you, Madam Chair.

11

12

Yeah.

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Yeah,

I think it's important to

13

maybe explain why the ownership is so important

14

because the County doesn't want to invest big

15

money into a road that they don't own.

16

that would put us in an untenable situation

17

because there's plenty of private roads that

18

probably need help.
And I am sorry, Members,

19

I mean,

I didn't give

20

you a map, but if you can see this, this portion

21

is the lower Ulumalu Road, and you see it's

22

intersected by this roadway.

23

portion here is the portion that we are

24

discussing, the Upper Ulumalu Road.

And then this

Ms. Johnson.

25
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I

just had a quick question

2

for Mr. Regan.

Because initially there was some

3

concern, I guess, and it is in our files,

4

the right of entry because,

5

Department did not get that official permission.

about

I guess, the Water

I am assuming that we have, now, right

6
7

of entry and all of that has been cleared for

8

this particular undertaking, because we don't

9

want to find ourselves back where we were

10
11

before.
MR. REGAN:

12

Madam Chair.
We -- we don't have right of entry.

13

We -- we don't know who to ask for the right of

14

entry for that particular property because it is

15

a property, right?

16

it is a property; however, the residents of that

17

area are asking us to please come in and fix a

18

problem which, you know, may have been created

19

by this water line that was put in there.

20

I mean, it is a roadway, but

That -- this water line was -- was not

21

done under this Administration.

22

the background on this water line,

23

unfortunately.

24

are just going in and make

25

this.

I do not have

I was not a part of that.

This is a problem.

we are fixing
We are going to go in
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1

there, and we are going to fix it, and then we

2

are going to deal with the issue of ownership

3

later.

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

5

MR. REGAN:

Okay.

And that's the only way that we are going

6

to move -- otherwise -- otherwise, if it is

7

going to be -- if we are not going to be able to

8

move -- go in there because of this, not having

9

this right of entry, to fix this, then there's

10

no temporary fix.

The residents will have to

11

deal with the potholes and deal with everything

12

else until we resolve the ownership issue.
We do not feel that that's -- we do not

13
14

want to do that.

15

this, even on a temporary basis.

16

it in the past.

17

a temporary basis in the past.

18

been precedent set.

19

and fix it.

20

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

We want to go in there and fix
We have done

We have gone in and fixed it on
I mean, there's

So we are going to go in

Okay.

And -- and just -- and

21

I don't know if you were here when we had

22

testimony, but that is contained within our

23

materials, that some of the individuals who want

24

you to fix the road made an issue of the fact

25

that they were never asked permission.
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So I guess it would be to Mr. Kushi,

1

2

even if it is not a right of entry,

3

some kind of a Memorandum of Understanding or

4

something that at least there's not going to be

5

a liability on the part of the County for doing

6

this?

7

Because, to me,

is there

if you are fixing

8

someone's road, you don't want to end up in a

9

situation where, you know, you have got a

10

problem later on because you didn't ask at least

11

for some kind of, you know -- even if it's not a

12

right of entry, if they just simply sign a

13

memorandum of agreement that you are going to

14

cooperate because it

15

for access.

16

feasible,

17

MR. REGAN:

lS

the road that they use

Is that something that would be

or are they unwilling to do that?

I -- I will let Mr. Kushi answer after I

18

just make one minor comment, if I may, Madam

19

Chair.
You know, this -- we are not going to

20
21

go in there and -- and ruin the road.

22

not going to bring it to a lower standard than

23

what it is now.

24

the roadway by making -- by doing this temporary

25

fix.

So

We are

If anything, we are improving

and we are -- we are being asked by
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the residents there to do this.

2

I

I think -- I mean, short of getting

3

something in writing from each

4

individual resident -- I mean, we could do that,

5

if that's, you know, the desire of this Council

6

to do that, to do so.

7

an overwhelming request, you know,

8

people in that area to get in there and fix

9

these potholes.

10

each and every

But we feel that there's
from the

So I will let Mr. Kushi answer the legal

11

side of things, but that's just, you know,

12

our perspective.

13

MR. KUSHI:

from

Madam Chair, Member Johnson, if I

14

understand your question correctly, you -- you

15

are asking about a right of entry from the

16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

17

entry

18

MR. KUSHI:

19

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

20

Well, either right of

adjoining landowners?
Right.

-- or a Memorandum of Agreement, some

21

kind of a memorandum, so that the original

22

documentation that we have in our files,

23

basically, we went in and proved,

24

through the Water Department, putting in the

25

water lines, and then the higher standard as far

I guess,
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1

as some of these, you know, components of that

2

water line.

3

standard, what it did was it also created other

4

problems.
So I

5

And even though it raised the

just want to make sure that

6

whatever we do, whether it's temporary or

7

whether it is a -- a, you know, more permanent

8

fix is agreeable so we are not going to find

9

ourselves back in court.

10

MR. KUSHI:

Well, as I understand the situation,

11

and

and like Mr. Regan,

I wasn't involved in

12

the initial installation of the water line.

13

as I understand it, nobody gave any consent for

14

that water line because nobody knew who owned

15

the land.

But

But in any event, it happened, so now,

16
17

what I understand Administration is going to do

18

is to temporarily fix a road that it doesn't

19

own, that the County doesn't own.
Now, that concerns our office in that,

20
21

one, any time you do something and if you don't

22

do it correctly, there might be ramifications of

23

liability even if you don't own the road.

24

that may -- that's a issue that we need to

25

accept and recognize.
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Two, from the funding source, as I

1

2

understand it, there's half a million dollars

3

funded for this road; 250 went to the Public

4

Works, 200 -- in GO Bond money, and the other

5

250 with the Water Department on General Funds.

6

Now, my office tells me that the 250 of

7

GO Bond money cannot be used for repair because

8

we have no ownership rights.

9

that money would have to come from the Water

10

Department.

So if anything,

So that needs to be understood.

But again, getting back to what you are

11

12

saying, if you -- if the Administration will

13

want to go and get a consent from all the

14

adjoining landowners.

15

landowner, I would be careful to sign that,

16

because if I sign that,

17

of that road, for one.

18

If I was an adjoining

I am claiming ownership

There is a vehicle called a quit --

19

quitclaim document, meaning that if I own it, I

20

give you -- I give it to you, or I give

21

permission.

22

also if I was the adjoining landowner.

23

I would be very careful about that

Now, if a adjoining landowner does come

24

up and step -- step up to the plate and does

25

give a consent or a warranty saying,
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1

ahead and use my property," then we would look

2

to him to condemn the road.

3

various issues involved here.

Okay.

So there are

But again, what the Administration is,

4

5

from what I heard today,

is planning to do,

6

unless there are objections from the adjoining

7

landowners who claim an interest in that road,

8

go ahead.

9

the potential liabilities and possible claims

But, again, recognize and understand

10

that may be filed for -- I am surprised no

11

claims have been filed yet.

12

know, we would defend that in terms of, you

13

know, we don't own the road.

14

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

15

CHAIR ANDERSON:

But again, you

Yeah.

Just to make a point of

16

clarification, Ms. Johnson, nobody owns the

17

road.

18

which means when the TMK system came into place,

19

the County did not accept this road and place a

20

TMK on it, even though they still maintained it.

21

The landowners don't own the road.

22

part of their deed.

There is no TMK assigned to the road,

It is not

The road is in limbo.

So the County went in and put in a water

23
24

line, not to improve their service but to

25

improve Maui Ranch Estate service, and that
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what caused the deterioration of the road.
The landowners have not sued the County

2

3

over that, so I would find it hard to believe

4

that they would sue the County for repairing and

5

improving the road even though they don't have

6

ownership of it.
So I

7

8

and I

think that's kind of a moot point,

would like to move on.
The next

9

actually, the next thing I

10

would like to bring up on this, Members, so that

11

you are all aware of it and we can move on to

12

the next thing

13

the solution.

14

forward.

15

temporary repair so that these landowners are

16

not faced with potholes on their way home, and,

17

you know, a very serious safety issue.

because I think we have got
The Administration has stepped

They are willing to do an immediate

But, Mr. Kushi,

18

I have a question for

19

you in that there are a couple of landowners who

20

are subdividing, and even previous subdivisions

21

that we have received copies of that were done,

22

I don't know,

10-some years ago.

There's one currently, though, that I

23
24

have, and both of these subdivisions have been

25

required by Public Works to dedicate a
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1

road-widening lot to the County.

2

asked to dedicate a portion along Upper Ulumalu

3

Road to the County for road-widening purposes.

4

Now, that seems rather peculiar if the County

5

doesn't own the road.
Is that a standard request that the

6
7

8
9

They have been

County would do for a road they don't own?
MR. KUSHI:

Madam Chair, I think you best ask

somebody from Public Works on that.

But I am

10

assuming that the parcel to be dedicated is part

11

of their private property.

12

CHAIR ANDERSON:

13

MR. KUSHI:

14

CHAIR ANDERSON:

15

Yes.

So it's not part of the road.
No, but it's dedicated for the

purpose of widening the road.

16

MR. KUSHI:

Correct.

17

CHAIR ANDERSON:

18

MR. KUSHI:

19

CHAIR ANDERSON:

To the County.

Correct.
So, I mean, seems unusual that the

20

County would accept dedication of a sliver next

21

to the road, but not accept the road as their

22

property also.

23

fragmenting the road if they intend to someday

24

down the road widen it, some way down -- in the

25

future, widen the road.

So I am saying they are
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Well, Madam Chair, my only -- my only

2

response would be an assumption that Public

3

Works, as part of their Subdivision Code,

4

requires all these people to dedicate

5

road-widening parcels that adjoin an access

6

road.

7

Now, I can only assume further that in

8

the event the County does take over this road,

9

be it by condemnation or otherwise, then at

10

least we will get a road-widening parcel that

11

could possibly make this road standard width.

12

CHAIR ANDERSON:

13

MR. KUSHI:

14

CHAIR ANDERSON:

15
16

Right.

But that's just my assumptions.
Okay.

Thank you for that.

Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER FONTANILLA:

Yeah,

just a quick

17

question.

18

residents their living there, is that part of

19

the Maui Ranch Estates subdivision?

20
21
22
23

CHAIR ANDERSON:

The Upper Ulumalu Road and those

I am sorry.

Say that again.

I

wasn't ...
COUNCILMEMBER FONTANILLA:

Yeah, Maui Ranch Estate

subdivision, is the residents that live along ...

24

CHAIR ANDERSON:

No.

25

COUNCILMEMBER FONTANILLA:

It's not.
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CHAIR ANDERSON:

No.

This

lS

beyond Maui Ranch

Estates.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

And then the

one more

4

question regarding the water line.

5

if the Administration can answer this, but when

6

Maui Ranch Estate was developed back in the

7

1980s, I guess, how did we provide water to that

8

ranch estate?

9

or was it from -- the source from someplace

I don't know

Was it from Upper Ulumalu Road,

10

else?

11

CHAIR ANDERSON:

12

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Well, Mr. Pontanilla,· I think ...
What I am trying to get at

13

is that if the well wasn't done at the time or

14

any water tank that was installed on the top

15

side of Upper Ulumalu Road, you know, if a tank

16

was installed way back when, you know, somebody

17

must have had -- corne down to provide water to

18

Maui Ranch Estate through Upper Ulumalu Road.

19

And if that wasn't done, then that's fine.

20
21
22

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Do you have the background,

Mr. Kushi, on that?
MR. KUSHI:

Madam Chair, maybe Mr. Tengan can

23

clarify.

But from what I understand, is that

24

Maui Ranch Estates, before this line went in,

25

was a private system, an owners' association ran
Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters, Inc.
Ofe: (808)524-2090 Fax: (808)524-2596

WR 9/13/06

51

1

this private water system.

2

residents, who was on the Board of Water Supply

3

at that time, convinced the Board to upgrade the

4

system and dedicate it to the County.

5

And one of the

So then the County came in and did this

6

line as well as other improvements, and now that

7

system is part of our system.

8

private system before.

9
10

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:
CHAIR ANDERSON:

Fine.

So it was a

Thank you.

Yeah, and -- and that is sort of

11

like the standing example of why it is not real

12

wise to develop private systems because they

13

don't have the wherewithal to maintain and

14

operate them, and they were having problems with

15

the system.

16

Powell who got a State revolving loan found

17

improve the system to County standards and allow

18

the County to accept it.

19

And so, actually, it was Nancy

And the reason they went up Upper

20

Ulumalu Road was to gravity feed back down to

21

Maui Ranch Estates.

22

people on Upper Ulumalu Road.

23

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

It really didn't help the

So we can assume that the

24

developer didn't obtain any right of entry or

25

any easement from anybody regarding that road?
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CHAIR ANDERSON:

Well, the County signed a right of

2

entry saying that they had received it.

3

that -- because it was -- actually State

4

Revolving Funds are Federal funds that are

5

passed through the State, and so you have to

6

meet various State standards when you get a

7

State or a Federal grant, you have to meet

8

Federal standards.

9

a right of entry to the Federal government

So

And one of them was to sign

10

saying that you had the right to go in and make

11

the improvements.

12

Department of Water Supply signed that

13

right of entry form for the Federal government,

14

U.S. Department of Rural -- U.S., whatever it

15

is, USD --

16

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

17

CHAIR ANDERSON:

18

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

19

CHAIR ANDERSON:

20

Rural Development.

Rural Development.

Thank you.

USDA?

Thank you.

They were the ones who funded it.

And

21

so the Department did sign a right of entry --

22

and this was before this Administration -- and

23

landowners on Upper Ulumalu road then since came

24

forward and said they didn't have the right to

25

come in and tear up our road because the right
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1

of entry states that they received permission

2

from the adjoining landowners, the private

3

landowners, who the County said owned the road

4

at the time.

5

permission.

But they never gave their

So that's kind of a moot point, too.

6
7

don't need to drag up all the past history.

8

are trying to move forward as best we can.

9

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

And it's a good thing that we are going to do

11

the temporary fix.

12

permanent fix.
CHAIR ANDERSON:

14

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

We

I -- I understand that.

10

13

We

Yeah, I'd like to see a

Right.
And, you know, we might

15

have to go back in history to really find out,

16

you know, where the problem really, really

17

started.

18

CHAIR ANDERSON:

19

Right.

Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla.

And thank you to the Administration for

20

being proactive on this.

21

appreciate your involvement, Mr. Regan and

22

Mr. Buzianis.

23

light we have had since we have been struggling

24

with this for over three years.

25

everybody here from Upper Ulumalu Road, they are

And we really do

It's -- it's the first positive

So, I know
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1

all smiling.

2

are going to take some action, as you said, by

3

next Friday?

4
5

MR. BUZIANIS:

They very happy to hear that you

Is that correct?

Unless there's some problem with

supply.

6

CHAIR ANDERSON:

7

MR. BUZIANIS:

Use your mic.
The only thing that would hold it up

8

is if there's a problem with supply of the

9

gravel or if

10

as you know, the island is

totally busy right now.

11

CHAIR ANDERSON:

12

MR. BUZIANIS:

Right.
If we cannot find trucks.

But that's

13

the only two things that would possibly hold it

14

up.

15

yesterday with a couple of contractors.

16

are busy, but they said they would do everything

17

possible free up two trucks.

18

George this morning, he said that he would go up

19

there as soon as we get the gravel and help out

20

with the leveling and the compacting.

And I have touched base since our meeting
They

And I talked to

So, so far, everything looks good.

21

A

22

week from this Friday, we should have gravel and

23

things happening up there, barring those two

24

possibilities.

25

supply is.

I don't know what the gravel
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CHAIR ANDERSON:

Yeah.

That's always an unknown,

2

guess, until you start making the calls.

3

really appreciate your efforts.

I

But we

Before we finish, Ms. Johnson, you have

4
5

a question?

6

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I

just wanted to put on the

7

record that in a letter May 18th, 2004, the

8

reason I asked the question of Mr. Kushi is

9

because -- this was a letter from Mr. Molina to

10

Mr. Moto,

11

complaining that due to the installation of a

12

water line under Upper Ulumalu Road, the road

13

has eroded in areas.

14

she was never asked to consent to any such work

15

on the roadway."

16

"A constituent contacted me

This person contends that

So even though in,

I guess, certain

17

people's opinions this is a moot point, the

18

questions that are asked are the same ones that

19

I

20

for any injuries or damages when we go into an

21

area where this is unclear.

just asked with regard to liable -- liability

22

So I

just want to put on the record that

23

the owners have no problem with this and that

24

ostensibly to fix their roadway, which it's an

25

undetermined ownership at this point, that they
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1

will basically hold the County harmless because

2

we are trying to do the right thing.

3

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Mr. Kushi, do you feel that it's

4

necessary to get something signed from these

5

landowners in regards to Ms. Johnson's concern?

6

MR. KUSHI:

Well, Madam Chair, something voluntarily

7

signed by somebody always helps, and may -- may

8

create a waiver or estoppel in case something

9

hits the fan.

But what if -- what if two out of

10

ten owners don't sign?

11

know?

12

Then what do we do, you

I -- I'd have to think about that.
But we could fashion a form.

Whether it

13

would stand

14

because as far as I know of, none of them have

15

any -- any ownership rights.

16

CHAIR ANDERSON:

withstand scrutiny,

Okay.

I am not sure

Thank you.

17

Any other questions?

18

Okay.

Members, I think that we will

19

just defer this item so that we can bring it

20

back up once they have gone up and made some

21

repairs and that way, if we need to bring it

22

back up for further discussion regarding

23

ownership and possible paving of road.

24
25

Mr. Regan, you had something to say?
MR. REGAN:

Thank you.

I

just wanted to just get

Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters,
Ofc:

(808) 524-2090

Fax:

Inc.

(808) 524-2596

WR 9/13/06

57

1

one -- one thing very clear, perhaps, from this

2

Committee, Madam Chair, is that we are in

3

agreement to move forward with this temporary

4

fix.

5

CHAIR ANDERSON:

6

MR. REGAN:

7

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Right.

Okay.

Right.

Thank you.
And you -- we call it temporary

8

because it's gravel, but that's what the road's

9

always been, so if we can get it compacted

10

correctly and hopefully weather a storm so that

11

the drainage is done correctly so that the road

12

doesn't erode away, then I think they will

13

probably feel that it's more than temporary.

14

Thank you so much.

Okay.

15

Members, we will defer this item?

16
17
18

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS. (PRESENT:
ANDERSON, CARROLL, JOHNSON, MOLINA, PONTANILLA,
AND TAVARES)

19
20

ACTION:

DEFER.

21
22
23
24
25

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Thank you.

The next item -- and -- and thank you
both for being here, appreciate your time.
Thank you, all of you from Upper Ulumalu
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1

Road, for being here.

We know it is a long

2

drive, and a bumpy one at that.
So, Members, our next item is

3
4

Item WR-27, where we will have also an update on

5

the Hans Michel issue.
You know, before we take that up, I see

6
7

there's somebody what wants to testify.

8

there's anybody else here that wants to testify,

9

I am going to allow that real quickly so that we

10

If

can close testimony and move forward.
Members, while we are waiting, you will

11

12

note that there is a September 11th, 2006,

13

transmittal from the Department of Water Supply,

14

followed by a transmittal that I made on

15

September 12th, but I think -- well, almost

16

well, the only thing not included in -- in the

17

department's transmittal, which has many

18

attachments that I transmitted to you so -- just

19

so you don't have to go through both of them, is

20

that first letter from DLNR to Mr. Pearson dated

21

August '03.

22

to this issue.

I think that's a relevant document

We do have a testifier.

23

I am going to

24

let him come up and testify, Members, so that we

25

can close testimony.
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He is going to speak

on WR-28.

BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY .

3

4

MR. BRUSH:

5

CHAIR ANDERSON:

6

MR. BRUSH:

And 9.
And 9.

Thank you.

So, good -- good morning,

7

Council Members and Madam Chair.

I am -- I am

8

Richard Brush, and I am part of the oversight

9

Advisory Committee concerning the EPA grant, had

10

to do with the lead control Upcountry and

11

overall water quality.

12

I had a very interesting experience

13

last -- oh, first,

14

Ulumalu thing for one second.

15

have a similar situation where the Water

16

Department actually paved a very nice road up to

17

a water tank there, and everybody is very happy

18

with them.

19

CHAIR ANDERSON:

20
21

I just want to address the
In Kanaio, we

So, anyway ...
You can move your mic up, Mr. Brush,

so you don't have to bend over.
MR. BRUSH:

22

Sorry.

Very good.

Anyway, so I had a very interesting

23

experience last night, which was that Dr. Steve

24

Duranceau, who represented Boyle Engineering,

25

who we spent about a quarter million dollars
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1

doing a study on the problems of the Upcountry

2

water system specifically looking at lead, and

3

he flew in to give his final report last night.

4

And for various reasons,

5

there had been a meeting the day before where

6

the Committee had decided that, as a body, they

7

were going to protest and walk out.
So they did so at the meeting last

8
9

I didn't realize that

night, but I did not because I was curious as to

10

what Dr. Duranceau had to say because we had

11

been working on this thing for two years.

12

and I will say that, you know, there has been

13

criticism of -- of the report.

14

problems.

15

And so there -- there are things going back and

16

forth about water.

There are always

It is a problematic water problem.

17

I'd say the main question was about

18

quantity; that there was perhaps not enough

19

study done on certain things.

20

speaking from the EPA's point of view.

21

So

I'm -- I'm

But Stuart Yamada, from ·Safe Water, from

22

the Department of Health was there, and he

23

spoke, and he -- he was not terribly critical of

24

the report.

25

But that being what it may, the report
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1

seems to come to the conclusion that the problem

2

was caused by the acidic water; that is, the

3

leaching of the lead was essentially -- that and

4

the fact that we have some lead in our homes

5

that we have it, you know, in our pipes, that

6

lead has been used for a long time.

7

problem is that it is leached because the water

8

is acidic.

9

has organic carbons, or -- call it dirt,

10

And the

And the water is acidic because it
in it,

because it is a surface water system.
Now, the main recommendation of the

11

12

report

13

throw the baby out with the bath water, here

14

and that is, that by filtering the water, we can

15

remove the dirt.

16

generation finer of -- of filtration than we

17

find down at, say, H'poko.

18

quality of filtration.

19

and I think it's very important not to

And it's actually one

So it's a very fine

And yes, it will cost money.

I believe

20

the report says around $2 million; however, the

21

removal of that dirt will -- should stop the

22

lead because it would stop the -- the acidity of

23

the water, and it would have a by-product of

24

of stopping the bacterial problem, which I

25

believe is at the heart of this, that it was the
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1

itchy water that prompted people's activity

2

because lead is something that it kind of kills

3

you very slow, but when you have got --

4

MS. NAKATA:

5

MR.

Three minutes.
-- itching -- yes,

BRUSH:

When you have an itchy skin, it gets a

6
7

lot of attention.
So by removing the dirt with the

8

9

I will conclude.

filtration,

it -- it should be possible to clean

10

up the water and -- and solve two problems.

11

I

12

on -- on really solving the problem.

just would like to get real and

So

and focus

And I would just like to say one more

13
14

thing, and that's what Steve Duranceau said last

15

night and that's that the past is about faith,

16

that faith has brought us to this point.

17

believed we could get here, and that we have

18

hope for the future, that -- that we will get to

19

where we are going with this,

20

project.

21

about love.

We

in this particular

But the moment, here, right now,

is

It is about communication.

And if we don't listen to each other, if

22
23

we don't talk to each other, if we don't find a

24

way to get on the same page, then things will

25

not happen.

And that's kind of what I saw last
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1

night.

2

weren't able to have more of a dialogue last

3

night.

4

CHAIR ANDERSON:

But, anyway.

But thank you very much.

Any questions, Members?

Mr. Brush, have you read the EPA review

5

6

So I am very disappointed that we

letter from Dr. Macler?

7

MR. BRUSH:

Oh, absolutely.

8

CHAIR ANDERSON:

9

MR. BRUSH:

In fact

-~

And did you ...
I -- I did

we spent an hour

10

question Steve Duranceau about it.

11

over -- we went over all of it, as Eric, who was

12

at the meeting there, the Deputy Director,

13

would -- would agree.

14

15

CHAIR ANDERSON:

MR. BRUSH:

17

CHAIR ANDERSON:

19

I mean ...

Thank you.

I

just wanted to

know if you had read it.

16

18

Okay.

I went

Yes, absolutely.
And are you employed by the

Department of Water Supply in any capacity?
MR. BRUSH:

In any capacity?

Well, as working for

20

the committee, we did make a film a year ago to

21

educate people that we were testing for the

22

lead, which has been -- has been -- actually,

23

this is where the problem starts.

24

really with the study, but it's actually in the

25
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I

just want to know if you are

employed in any capacity by the Department.
MR. BRUSH:

Oh -- no, that

that would be the

4

capacity, and we have worked with them.

5

worked with the Mayor.

6

Department of Water.

7

continue that, because that's a parameter of

8

this study is education of people.

9

CHAIR ANDERSON:

10

We've worked with the
We would like to do

You are being paid to do a film on

this issue?

11

MR. BRUSH:

12

CHAIR ANDERSON:

13

MR. BRUSH:

Right, by the grant.
Okay.

It's grant money.

Thank you very much.

All right.

. . END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY .

14
15

We've

CHAIR ANDERSON:

.

.

Any other questions, Members?

16

Seeing none, we are going to go forward with

17

Mr. Michel's issue.

18
19

ACCESS THROUGH THE HANS MICHEL PROPERTY
FOR MAINTENANCE AND OPERATION OF KANAHA
VALLEY STREAM (C.C. No. 06-160)

WR-27

20
21
22

CHAIR ANDERSON:

And as I mentioned, Members, it's

23

WR-17 [sic] and there is a letter here from

24

Mr. Tengan.

25

agenda is for an update on the status.

And the purpose of this item on our
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update?
MR. TENGAN:

Is Mr. Yamaguchi [sic]?
Madam Chair, if I may,

Or Mr. Kushi?

I would like to

4

turn this item over to Eric Yamashige, Deputy

5

Director.

6

7
8

9

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Thank you.

Mr. Yamashige.
MR. YAMASHIGE:

Yes, thank you, Madam Chair.

The

September 11th letter from the Department does

10

address the conditions outlined in the two

11

agreements.

12

amendment ...

One in 1994, and a subsequent

13

MR. MICHEL (FROM THE GALLERY):

14

CHAIR ANDERSON:

15
16

Louder, please!

Yeah, we can't hear you very well.

And I just want to note, Mr. Yamashige,
that the letter just came in --

17

MR. YAMASHIGE:

18

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Yes.
late yesterday afternoon, so I

19

can guarantee you none of the Members have had a

20

chance to read it.

21

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

22

CHAIR ANDERSON:

23

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

24

CHAIR ANDERSON:

25

Do we have it?

Pardon me?
Do we have it?

It should be in your binder, under

Item 27, way to the back.

It's going to be the
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1

second to the last submittal, Ms. Tavares.

2

you have it?

Do

September 11th?

3

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

4

CHAIR ANDERSON:

September 12th.

Okay.

September 12th was my submittal,

5

which we might get to also.

6

Mr. Yamashige is going to give us an overview of

7

what this letter says.

8

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

9

CHAIR ANDERSON:

10

MR. YAMASHIGE:

Okay.

But I think

Got it.

Okay.
Okay.

The letter does identify point

11

by point the conditions of the '94 agreement and

12

the 2005 agreement.

13

letter to, first of all, identify the condition,

14

and then a comment on where the status is.

15

think that was the request of the Committee.

16
17
18

We

we formatted the

I am not sure how you want to do this,
Madam Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON:

Well, give us an update, if you have

19

got any good news here, because otherwise we

20

will take a recess and read the letter.

21

MR. YAMASHIGE:

Okay.

I think the good news is we

22

have been working on this project.

23

that it has taken a long time.

24
25

I

I grant you

You will notice that there are a couple
of issues that have not been resolved, and those
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1

are primarily associated with the subdivision

2

process.

3

year ago, and this was one of the tasks that

4

were assigned to me.

5

received then was that there are land title

6

issues with the property which would hinder the

7

subdivision process.

8

and we will secure the services of a land

9

surveyor to process the subdivision.

10
11
12

I came with the Department about a

CHAIR ANDERSON:

The comment that I

We are looking into that,

Well, who has determined that there

are land title issues?
MR. YAMASHIGE:

That was something that I heard from

13

staff when I got here, and we are trying to

14

pursue that.

15

earlier the difference between a quitclaim deed

16

and a warranty deed.

17

As -- I am not sure who explained

The land was transferred to Mr. Michel

18

from Pioneer Mill via a quitclaim where they no

19

longer reserve their rights to it, but it

20

doesn't mean that it's free and clear from any

21

other ownership.

22

pursue before we can process the subdivision.

23
24
25

CHAIR ANDERSON:

And that is what we need to

You need clear title is what you are

saying?
MR. YAMASHIGE:

Need clear title, yes.
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CHAIR ANDERSON:

deed on the property?

3

MR. YAMASHIGE:

4

CHAIR ANDERSON:

5

And that there's only a quitclaim

Yes.
And so that is what is holding up

the subdivision?

6

MR. YAMASHIGE:

Yes, at this point, yes.

7

CHAIR ANDERSON:

8

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

9

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Members, any questions?
Madam Chair.

You know -- we will start with

10

Ms. Johnson,

followed by Mr. Pontanilla.

11

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I

just wanted to know if Eric

12

could give us the approximate dollar amount that

13

we were looking at because I know last time I

14

had kind of asked what's it going to take

15

financially to accomplish all of these various

16

tasks.

17

So, do you have that amount?

18

And I didn't read through the letter.

MR. YAMASHIGE:

Yeah.

Yes, what we have done is on

19

each individual comment or condition, if there

20

was outstanding work, we have identified an

21

order of magnitude cost and an approximate time

22

frame.

23

2, that we have identified an order of magnitude

24

cost of about 100,000 for the stream crossing,

25

but I have failed to identify the time frame.

And I notice now this on item 2, on page
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1

But that is something that we are looking at a

2

design and working with the Corps of Engineers

3

to get that accomplished.

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

And this would

5

include -- because I, you know, you didn't

6

you have the individual components, but I am

7

assuming, then, if we just added them all up,

8

that would be the approximate total of what we

9

are looking at to address the issues?

10

MR. YAMASHIGE:

11

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

12

MR.

YAMASHIGE:

Yes.
Okay.

With the exception -- excuse me.

13

With the exception of the subdivision.

I did

14

not identify how much a consultant would cost to

15

process this.

16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yeah, because you would have

17

to pay for,

I guess, the title search to do the

18

research on the potential ownership, if there

19

was any other interest, and then you would also

20

have to do,

21

everything else.

I guess, the filing fees and

22

MR. YAMASHIGE:

That's correct.

23

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

24

CHAIR ANDERSON:

25

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Okay.

Thank you.

Mr. Pontanilla.
Thank you, Madam Chair.
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1

As far as the claims by Mr. Michel, have

2

we cleared the claims now with Mr. Michel [sic]?

3

MR. YAMASHIGE:

4

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

5

MR. YAMASHIGE:

6
7
8
9
10
11

The claims from the 1994 agreement?

Yes.

Yeah.

That would be covered by

Items 14, 15, and 16, on page 4.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Have we got any more

outstanding?
MR. YAMASHIGE:

No,

I do not believe so.

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Okay.

Thank you.

Madam Chair, when Mr. Michel gave his

12

testimony, he indicated that a Member of our

13

Committee had indicated a site visit.

14

planning to do a site visit to see what's

15

actually out there?

16

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Well,

Are we

I haven't planned to do that

17

because that would take a whole meeting to do

18

that, and I have so many other pressing items on

19

our agenda.

20

and we do have an agreement that specifically

21

prescribes what they are supposed to do.

22

And you know, we do have pictures,

So, if -- if the Committee feels that

23

it's necessary,

I

24

your wishes.

25

can't just get, you know -- I don't know what it

I certainly would bend to

But I am trying to see that we
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1

would accomplish.

We would go out and see it

2

and come back here and say, yeah, it needs to be

3

fixed.

4

what the pictures show, we can do that.

So if -- if you want to see it beyond

But I think that the more important

5

6

issue is what was agreed to and what has not

7

been accomplished.

8

then maybe we can go see it in it's repaired

9

state.

And if we can get that done,

But, you know, if that's -- if you think

10
11

it's necessary, I would certainly bend to your

12

wishes, but as I said, there's so many more

13

pressing issues on our agenda that I can't see

14

taking a whole meeting to do one site visit, for

15

this.

16

17

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Okay.

So I will just

leave it up to you.

18

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Okay.

19

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Mr. Yamashige, in regards

20

to the $100,000 that's moneys that need to be

21

identified in the '07 Budget, I am assuming that

22

it's not a budget item?

23

MR. YAMASHIGE:

24

magnitude.

25

I -- sorry.

Urn, yeah, it's certainly not in that
I somewhat recall maybe 50,000, but
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CHAIR ANDERSON:

microphone closer because

3

MR. YAMASHIGE:

4

CHAIR ANDERSON:

5

I'm sorry.
it's difficult to hear your soft

voice.

6

MR. YAMASHIGE:

7

CHAIR ANDERSON:

8

MR. YAMASHIGE:

9

Eric, if you could use your

I'm sorry.
That's much better.

Thank you.

I believe there's something in the

'07 Budget, and I want to say it's 50,000.

10

I don't have that in front of me,

11

not be actually in the budget anymore.

12

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

so that may

Fine.

Thank you.

Thank you, Chair.

13
14

Okay.

But

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla.

Members, you know,

15

I

just want to draw

16

your attention to the document that I

17

transmitted on September 12, and it's

18

assignments of rights under deed to the County

19

of Maui for lands owned by Hans Fritz Michel.

20

And attached to this is a letter from

21

DLNR to the County Department of Water Supply

22

stating that they are going to assign their

23

rights to the County's Department of Water

24

Supply, and this was done in June of 2003.
And the attachment to that letter

25
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1

states, under the remarks section -- states it

2

in several places, but I think it's most clearly

3

stated under remarks, and I'm just going to put

4

this on the record.

5

"In 1981, via a quitclaim deed, the

6

property was sold by Pioneer Mill to Mr. Michel.

7

By terms of the quitclaim deed, Pioneer Mill had

8

agreed to convey to the State of Hawaii a

9

portion of the land for a well site, referred to

10

as Lot B in the deed, together with a

11

non-exclusive easement for roadway and water

12

line purposes.

13

subject to the subdivision of said Lot B and the

14

payment of $100 as consideration.

15

The conveyance to the State was

"The subdivision was not completed and

16

the conveyance to the State was never done.

The

17

obligation to convey the well site and easements

18

to the State was transferred to Michel via the

19

quitclaim deed.

20

Michel entered into an agreement in 1994.

21

Within that agreement, Michel agreed to grant

22

the well site and easements to DWS with certain

23

concessions based on damages to his property

24

from the development of the well site and

25

ongoing usage.

Department of Water Supply and

No consideration is being
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requested by Mr. Michel for the conveyance.

2

"DWS is willing to complete the formal

3

subdivision in order to facilitate the final

4

conveyance of the well site and easements to

5

them.

6

for the well site and easements, and in order to

7

expedite the final conveyance to DWS, staff is

8

seeking to transfer the State's rights under

9

Michel's deeds to the Department of Water Supply

Since the State no longer has any need

10

as opposed to completing the acquisition with

11

Mr. Michel and setting aside the well sites and

12

easements to DWS."

13

So it seems very clear in this document,

14

assigning the -- the rights to the Department

15

of -- from the State to the Department of Water

16

Supply, that the Department was willing to

17

complete the subdivision in order to finalize

18

that transaction.

19

And so, are you now saying that the

20

subdivision cannot go forward with the quitclaim

21

deed, and so would it be Mr. Michel's

22

responsibility, in your view, to clear the deed

23

or the Department's responsibility?

24
25

MR. YAMASHIGE:

The Department will be pursuing that

clarification as Jo -- I am sorry
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1

Councilmember Anderson [sic] had mentioned.

2

would ask for a title report or a title search.

3

CHAIR ANDERSON:

And then will the Department go

4

forward in processing the clear title

5

requirements?

6

MR. YAMASHIGE:

Based on that title report,

I mean,

7

we cannot clear -- I am sorry.

8

title.

9

that title to Mr. Michel, we would be able to

We cannot clear

It would be a title company.

10

process the subdivision.

11

intend to do.

12

CHAIR ANDERSON:

We

And with

And that's what we

But if -- if the only title he has

13

is a quitclaim deed, and that isn't sufficient

14

to process the subdivision, what would be the

15

next step?

16

MR. KUSHI:

Mr. Kushi.

Well, Madam Chair, the steps would be,

17

first,

get a title report on Mr. Michel's

18

property.

19

or not clear title, then the County DSA Public

20

Works Department cannot process a subdivision.

21

The next step would be" for Mr. Michel,

If it shows a break in chain of title

22

with the County, County's assistance, to pursue

23

a condemnation issue or a quiet title action.

24

But I -- I am just kind of relaying to you the

25

steps involved.
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You know, be it noted that all these

1

2

plantation entities usually convey their

3

property out by quitclaim deed.

4

rarely see a warranty deed from these old-time

5

companies.

6

preliminary title report,

7

this specific parcel.

8
9

10

But again, not -- not seeing a

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Okay.

I cannot comment on

I will note that Pioneer Mill

transferred their Launiupoko lands with warranty
deeds.
So then I guess the next step is just to

11
12

I have -- I

wait and see what the title search reveals?

13

MR. YAMASHIGE:

14

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Yes.

That's correct.

Unless Mr. Michels [sic] has

15

anything beyond a quitclaim deed that he can

16

offer to the situation that might shortcut that.

17

Would that be appropriate?

18

touch with him in regards to the matter of the

19

deed?

20
21
22

MR. YAMASHIGE:

No.

Have you been in

We have had discussions, but not

specifically on that.
CHAIR ANDERSON:

Okay.

So, Members,

I am going to

23

take our morning break and reconvene at a

24

quarter til.

25

Members?

Is ten minutes sufficient,

Okay.

And then when we come back, we
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1

will further discuss this.

2

We are, then,

3

quarter to 11:00.

Okay?

All right.

in recess for ten minutes, until a

4

RECESS:

10:36 a.m.

5

RECONVENE :

10:54 a.m.

6

CHAIR ANDERSON:

(Gavel.)

(Gavel.) Thank you, Members, for

7

that break.

The Water Resource Committee

8

meeting of September -- I don't even know what

9

day we are -- 13th, is reconvened.
If Mr. Yamashige has any further

10
11

comments to make on this, Ms. Johnson, I am

12

going turn it over to you, because this is

13

something you have worked closely with

14

Mr. Michels [sic] on, and so we would appreciate

15

your input on this.

16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yeah, and -- and principally,

17

I think what we are seeing, Madam Chair, is at

18

least some progress in moving forward with this.

19

I think based on the comments that you made

20

earlier, too,

21

that a site inspection might be helpful, but

22

because the Department is really now working

23

towards the subdivision, I -- I think that

24

that's one of the key pieces because it to me is

25

really what has held up a lot of the progress on

I know that Mr. Michel had thought
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1

this entire issue for this period of time.

2

really want to thank the Department for being

3

willing to do that.

4

So I

Then the other thing would be that with

5

regard to the cost associated,

6

figures that were contained within the

7

memorandum, and excluding the title search and

8

the actual subdivision, it came to about

9

$450,000 that I was able to add up.

10

I added up the

So I would look forward,

you know, at

11

some point in time, once we have the subdivision

12

cost nailed down, if the Department does not

13

have the financial wherewithal to take care of

14

all of this, that they would come back with some

15

type of a budget amendment, so that at least we

16

could hopefully find the resources necessary to

17

be able to conclude this.

18

willing to entertain at any time a resolution to

19

this if the Department does need the financial

20

wherewithal to see this through because I feel

21

it's only fair that we do what has been promised

22

all these years.

23

CHAIR ANDERSON:

So I am perfectly

Thank you.

Thank you.

And I notice you did

24

have a discussion with Mr. Michel during our

25

recess, and did he confirm that his -- he only
Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters,
Ofc:

(808) 524-2090

Fax:

Inc.

(808) 524-2596

WR 9/13/06

1
2

79

has a quitclaim deed currently on the property?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

3

deed.

4

CHAIR ANDERSON:

5

6
7

So, Mr. Pontanilla, you had a

question?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chair.

One

fast question.
Have we started any conversation with

8
9

Okay.

Yes, he only has a quitclaim

the Corps of Engineers?

10

MR. YAMASHIGE:

No.

No.

11

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

12

MR. YAMASHIGE:

We plan to?

Well, let me clarify that.

I have

13

not, we did discuss with the Corps of Engineers

14

some of the prior work that was done.

15

discussion on the crossing, that's identified in

16

this letter, has not started.

17

CHAIR ANDERSON:

18

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

19

CHAIR ANDERSON:

20

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

21

CHAIR ANDERSON:

22

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

23

CHAIR ANDERSON:

But the

Say that again.
Hasn't started.

Has not started.
Okay.

Okay.
Thank you.

And just for clarification, none of

24

the work that is agreed to in the '94 agreement

25
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in other words, everything outstanding

1

has

2

has been held up because of the subdivision

3

requirement; is that correct?

4

MR. YAMASHIGE:

No, it -- we have identified in the

5

letter when and if these conditions were

6

addressed.

7

improvements within the Board's Kanaha tank

8

site -- that's Condition No.3 on page 2 -- the

9

Department has been working with Mr. Michel, and

10

we did deliver and spread two truckloads of base

11

coarse in December of 2005, and we were able to

12

release some staff and equipment.

13

during the Christmas break, when we have a lot

14

of staff on vacation.

And if you notice, drainage control

So we are able to do that.

15

That was

But as

16

Mr. Michel has told me, two loads wasn't enough,

17

and we did deliver what was requested.

18

is an ongoing activity.

19

CHAIR ANDERSON:

But it

So I am assuming that

20

Mr. Pontanilla's question regarding the Corps of

21

Engineers was because there is a permit

22

necessary from the Corps of Engineers in order

23

to work within the stream?

24

MR. YAMASHIGE:

25

CHAIR ANDERSON:

That's correct.
And so you -- you haven't applied
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for that permit, is that what you are saying?

2

MR. YAMASHIGE:

3

CHAIR ANDERSON:

That's correct.
And so when -- can you give us some

4

time frames on each of these outstanding issues

5

that are not being held back by the subdivision?

6

MR. YAMASHIGE:

Yes.

Well, the -- the stream

7

crossing or the ford does cross the waters of

8

the United States, and that requires a Corps of

9

Engineers permit.

We have to come up with some

10

kind of design to show the Corps what we intend

11

to do.

12

that, to that effort.

13

on page 2.

14

CHAIR ANDERSON:

15

MR. YAMASHIGE:

16

CHAIR ANDERSON:

17

MR. YAMASHIGE:

And I believe I did assign some cost to
Yeah, that's Item No.2

About $100,000.
And that cost is for?
For the construction.
And -- and also the design?
The design

at this point, our

18

engineers are looking at it.

19

to do it in house, we will do it in house;

20

otherwise, we may have to look to hire a

21

structural engineer.

22
23

CHAIR ANDERSON:

So if we are able

And so do we have a time frame on

.that particular item when you might be able to

24

get a design done and possibly commence

25

construction?
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MR. YAMASHIGE:

I don't have a time frame, but we

will certainly get something done within a year.

3

MR. MICHEL (FROM THE GALLERY) :

(Chuckle) .

4

MR. YAMASHIGE:

(laughter).

5

6

Stop it, Hans.

We will

get something started, Hans, not finished.
CHAIR ANDERSON:

Do you want to just go through this

7

list that you have given us and give us a time

8

frame on those things that need to be done?

9

are you just going to say within a year all of

10

this will be done?

11

discussion.

12
13

MR. YAMASHIGE:

Or

We can shortcut the

I don't believe that within a year

all of this will be done.

14

CHAIR ANDERSON:

15

MR. YAMASHIGE:

You don't.
No.

The -- depending on what happens

16

with the subdivision process, that could drag on

17

for quite some time depending on who comes out

18

and claims any kind of interest.
But the physical work, the repairing the

19
20

rock wall, the things that we can accomplish

21

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Yes.

22

MR. YAMASHIGE:

-- I do have a commitment that we

23
24
25

are going to work on it.
CHAIR ANDERSON:

Like, things that can be done

immediately, you are going to proceed
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expeditiously on?

2

MR. YAMASHIGE:

3

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Expeditiously, yes.
We appreciate that.

Members, with no objections, I am going

4
5

to ask Mr. Michels [sic] to come forward if he

6

has any comments to make at this time.

7

a chance to read this letter, and I -- I think

8

that it's only appropriate that we get his

9

input.

He's had

He's come from Lahaina, again, to

10

address this issue.

So with no objections, I

11

would like to have Mr. Michel come up.

12

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.

13

CHAIR ANDERSON:

14

MR. MICHEL:

Okay.

Thank you, Mr. Michel.

Thank you very much, Mr. Yamashige.

And

15

I told you last time, he is a good man.

16

doesn't lie to me because God watch him.

17

good.

18

Department.

19

because of legality, which he said he has to go

20

to the Corps of Engineer and look for permit or

21

whatever it is, to make the repair.

That's good.

He
That's

A good man in the Water

I know his hands are tied.

It's

But I would like to tell you,

22
23

Councilmember, it is good to do it soon as

24

possible.

25

winter, you ain't going to cross through, you

If we could get a blizzard this
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1

ain't going to go check your wells, neither you

2

going to go to the intake because that is all in

3

one streambed,

4

bust, you bust everything.

from up to down, that when you

5

And so I hope Mr. Yamashige or whoever

6

go be in charge, get the Corps of Engineer and

7

do it as immediately as possible.

8

something you going to delay because there have

9

been delays almost for over a year.

10

It's not

Now it is

time to get this thing In gear.
And the next part over here, he told me

11

12

about the quitclaim deed.

Yes,

I have a

13

quitclaim deed.

14

tell me the land is theirs, you know.

15

members was part of that land way before, but

16

somehow it got signed over to Pioneer Mill and

17

David Malu.

So far nobody ever came and
My family

And for you guy's information, the

18
19

300-gallon -- I mean 300,000-gallon water tank

20

next to my land is in Lahainaluna land, which

21

was way before kuleana land.

22

kind of deed is they going give you on that

23

part?

24

They don't even have any boundary pins over

25

there.

Now, tell me what

They don't even have a quitclaim deed.

So tell me how Lahainaluna going to give
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1

you that land and on top of that, that land --

2

that land for the water tank is land locked.

3

And I going to give you guys an easement go

4

through my property, which you guys all have,

5

but somehow you guys were too manini or somehow

6

you didn't want to get -- take down and go look

7

what is the problem because here is all in

8

yellow lining which was half that Amfac wrote

9

you guys a letter if you have something deal

10

with Hans Michel.

11

misinterpretation from the attorney or

12

whatever ...

13
14

CHAIR ANDERSON:

But somehow,

Mr. Michel, I want you just to focus

on those things that are still

15

MR. MICHEL:

16

CHAIR ANDERSON:

17

MR. MICHEL:

Pending to fix.
you know, outstanding on ...

Well, everything else have to fix.

The

18

first two items is the cement crossing, the

19

water, the stream crossing, and the next one

20

the big stone wall.

21

back and clean intake, it's not going to do it

22

this time.

lS

If a contractor has to come

23

And then the number three, is urgent, is

24

the tank runoff storm drain system, which has to

25

be stone wall also.

That's why I say, be good
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1

if you guys come out on a Sunday, and you can

2

check it out, you know.

3

for all in all, you know, for everybody.

4

know?

5

regular day.

6

so you can stay afloat.

7

Sunday is a good day
You

That way you don't waste no time in a

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Those guys work seven day a week
But I appreciate ...

Mr. Michel, the -- the tank site is

8

compromised because the roadway has been eroded;

9

is that the problem?

10

MR. MICHEL:

No, the rainwater comes to the tank

11

site, and it goes through the tank site, and it

12

takes everything along.

13

CHAIR ANDERSON:

14

MR. MICHEL:

You mean the road?

The road, the parking for water works

15

when water works come.

16

ready for fall down.

17
18

CHAIR ANDERSON:

The fence line is almost

And so you feel that that's urgent

because

19

MR. MICHEL:

Yes.

20

CHAIR ANDERSON:

of course, if they can't reach

21

the tank site, then -- and should there be a

22

problem ...

23
24

25

MR. MICHEL:

It's going to be all fall apart, and

then you have a big job.
But then on the other hand, you guys not
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1

the owner of the land, so what you going to do

2

now?

3

CHAIR ANDERSON:

4

MR. MICHEL:

5

CHAIR ANDERSON:

And so

You see?
Mr. Yamashige, the --

6

apparently, the two truckloads of base coarse

7

that was delivered last December has not

8

repaired to a sufficient level.

9

the last time you looked, you went out there and

10

looked at this site?

11

MR. MICHEL:

12

CHAIR ANDERSON:

13

MR. YAMASHIGE:

14

MR. MICHEL:

15

CHAIR ANDERSON:

16

MR. MICHEL:

17

MR. YAMASHIGE:

18
19
20

And when was

Christmas.

Last Christmas, yeah.

So ...
Was it December, 2005?

Yeah.

Yeah.

So you haven't seen it since then.

No.
No,

I think I did come out after

that, with Zeke.
MR. MICHEL:

No.

You did not come after that.

You

came with Zeke Kalua that day, and that's ...

21

MR. YAMASHIGE:

22

CHAIR ANDERSON:

23

MR. YAMASHIGE:

Okay, anyways -- yeah, Madam Chair.
Yeah.
The item that Hans is talking about

24

as No.3, the tank site is a little bit higher

25

than the graded road, and that causes the water
Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters,
Ofc:

(808) 524-2090

Fax:

Inc.

(808) 524-2596

WR 9/13/06

88

1

that comes from the mauka areas to cross through

2

the tank site.

3

wasn't intended to take all of that water, some

4

of that water does bypass the drain system,

5

comes over that little bit of a bank that's

6

created by the grading, and you know, water

7

water erodes, you know, unpaved areas.

8

that's the condition that we have.

And because the drainage system

And

So what -- what Hans is suggesting is if

9

10

we create a wall, a short wall, to take care of

11

that differential in elevation, we won't have as

12

much of this problem, so ...

13
14
15

CHAIR ANDERSON:

And so when do you plan on

proceeding with that?
MR. YAMASHIGE:

When we look at the rock wall, the

16

rock wall that's identified on page 5, we will

17

do -- try and do that work at the same time.

18
19
20

CHAIR ANDERSON:

And that's what I am asking you.

When is that time going to be?
MR. YAMASHIGE:

On that item, I -- I estimated a year

21

because it is -- it is something that we need to

22

resolve.

23
24
25

CHAIR ANDERSON:

And so you are trying to do this

in-house; is that why it's going to take a year?
MR. YAMASHIGE:

No, we are going to have to hire a
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1

contractor to help us.

2

equipment to do that kind of rock wall work.

3

we have opened discussion with a contractor.

4

Depending on how much they charge, the

5

procurement process might come into play.

6

CHAIR ANDERSON:

7

MR. YAMASHIGE:

8

CHAIR ANDERSON:

9

10
11

We don't have the
So

And that's estimated at $100,000?
Yes.
So prior to the rock wall being

damaged, was a dry stack wall sufficient in
diverting the drainage?
MR. MICHEL:

Downside -- downside had nothing.

The

12

tank side was always higher than the road, and

13

they make catchment basins for catch the

14

rainwater, and they said the rest they could put

15

later.

16

you have

17

almost a cow can go underneath, you know.

18

But he never came in 15 years, so now
you have a washout under the fence,

So -- Eric knows, and he told me he

19

plans to fix it, but I hope he be serious about

20

it.

21

help, but you have to give him the money so he

22

can hire somebody.

23

somebody, he got to put it out for bid.

24

will not do any good.

25

don't need a blueprint for that, you know,

You see, he is a good man.

And now,

He wants to

in order to hire

You have to get -- you
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mean ...
CHAIR ANDERSON:

Okay.

Mr. Michels [sic], any other

3

items on this letter?

4

that we asked them to give us a status update

5

on, and these are the items that are in your

6

agreement.

7

feel --

8

MR. MICHEL:

9

CHAIR ANDERSON:

10

MR. MICHEL:

These are all the items

So any other items on here that you

Are urgent.
-- are urgent?

Well, if we get these three items done

11

right away, and the rest you can go within a

12

year's time, as he is talking, because I know

13

the Department so well, I know it no can be done

14

in such a hurry.
But you have to get the -- the stream

15
16

crossing; the big stone wall; and in the back of

17

the Well No.2, where I mentioned the last time,

18

which is not in my contract, but the Water

19

Department has to use that part of the land to

20

cross into the river bed for the intake system.
And that's going to be another -- Eric

21
22

knows.

He checked it out.

He said he has to

23

check with Army Corps of Engineers but no reply

24

on that.

25

in my contract.

That part went die again and it's not
All this happens after the
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landslide.
You remember the note I went write up on

2
3

the last time was talking about?

4

items since 1994.

5

CHAIR ANDERSON:

6

MR. MICHEL:

7

words.

8

CHAIR ANDERSON:

9

MR. MICHEL:

11

MR. MICHEL:

14
15

Right.

Lack of maintenance.

CHAIR ANDERSON:

13

I see.

It is an ongoing problem, in other

10

12

That's all new

Right.

But somebody told me, long as we get the

water, why worry the rest?
CHAIR ANDERSON:

Mr. Yamashige, do you have any

funding to take care of any of this currently?
MR. YAMASHIGE:

I am sorry.

I didn't check that out

16

during the break.

17

the budget, although I don't remember if it's

18

this year's budget or if it was last year's

19

budget.

20
21

CHAIR ANDERSON:

MR. YAMASHIGE:

23

CHAIR ANDERSON:

25

Well, it doesn't really matter.

It

hasn't been spent, right?

22

24

But I recall $50,000 being in

I don't believe so.
Right.

So I guess there is money to

at least get started on some of this, right?
MR. YAMASHIGE:

Yes.

Well, if it is in this year's
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budget.

2

CHAIR ANDERSON:

3

MR. YAMASHIGE:

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And you know -- pardon me?
If it is in this year's budget.
Madam Chair, I think that in

5

a previous meeting, we checked on that, and I

6

think that Counci1member Kane had said because

7

we did not have definitive costs, we may have

8

taken out the original money, but I don't know

9

if we left any money in there to do some of the

10

preliminary work.

11

rechecked, but I -- I don't know if any amount

12

of money was allocated to that at all.

13

CHAIR ANDERSON:

So we can actually get that

Well, it appears -- I mean, it seems

14

that, you know, this has been 12 years since the

15

agreement was signed, and I would think that the

16

Department would have budgeted some money over

17

that 12-year period of time towards getting this

18

done.

19

to know that, too.

20

And if it's all been lapsed, then we need

Because, you know, it's not like we are

21

just trying to solve the problems for

22

Mr. Michels [sic].

23

problem to secure the water system for the

24

residents of West Maui.

25

MR. MICHEL:

We are trying to solve the

That's right.
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CHAIR ANDERSON:

And you know, he's bringing this

2

attention -- bringing this attention to us for

3

that purpose, you know.

4

his land restored, but he is concerned also

5

about what could happen with heavy rains and not

6

being able to access the intakes, and leave West

7

Maui in a vulnerable position.

8

9

He would like to have

So, you know, regardless of the
agreement with Mr. Michel and what you need to

10

do to restore his property,

11

put this on the front burner in regards to the

12

health and safety of West Maui residents.

13

would hope the Department would look at it in

14

that light.

15

MR. YAMASHIGE:

16

CHAIR ANDERSON:

17

residents.

18

I think we need to

So we

It is your responsibility -Yes.
to maintain this system for our

So I personally don't think a year is

19

really a fair time frame for this issue.

20

would like to see something, you know, a

21

little -- something that could be considered

22

expeditious.

23

I

So what is the -- what is holding you

24

back from getting this taken care of immediately

25

after 12 years?

Besides the subdivision, we
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1

know that.

2

for a lot of this stuff.

3

you give us a reason?

4

MR. YAMASHIGE:

But that -- that's a different issue
Is it manpower?

Could

Ms. Chair, certainly manpower is a

5

problem with our Department.

6

issue, you know,

7

But certainly, at this point in time, manpower

8

is a -- is an issue that we need to contend

9

with.

10

for 12 years,

If manpower was an
I cannot comment.

With respect to the budget amount, you

11

know, there is or there are things that the

12

staff can investigate in an effort to establish

13

a budget amount to maybe get some of this work

14

started.

15

the Corps of Engineers to look at -- look at the

16

area,

17

to getting a design, we will try and coordinate

18

that.

19

CHAIR ANDERSON:

20

But coordinating an appointment with

look at what we are intending to do prior

And that's something that you could

coordinate in the very near future --

21

MR. YAMASHIGE:

22

CHAIR ANDERSON:

That's ...
just getting Army Corps over

23

here to look at the situation, and provide some

24

direction.

25

MR. YAMASHIGE:

That's correct.
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CHAIR ANDERSON:

That's a step in the right direction.

3

MR. YAMASHIGE:

4

CHAIR ANDERSON:

5

We'd appreciate that very much.

Okay.

Thank you.

Okay.

Members, any other questions

on this?
Mr. Michels [sic], do you have any other

6
7

comments regarding -- you know, not

8

personalities; we just want to deal with what we

9

have got here.

10

MR. MICHEL:

Correct.
The Army Corps of Engineers,

11

I went give

12

the telephone number to Eric a year ago when he

13

came to the office.

14

Honolulu.

15

going.

16

and learned the person -- I think he is

17

trustworthy.

18

I call the office once in a while over here and

19

ask him if anybody apply, well, nobody said

20

nothing; in other words, you have to put this

21

thing in gear.

I know the guy very well in

He is willing to get this thing

He was over here after the landslide,

And he will help, but you -- when

22

See, you cannot wait a year and then

23

maybe when you have nothing to do, you might

24

going to do.

25

you come to work, and that's what you going to

You tell him next week, Monday,
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1

do and do and do.

And if pau hana, nothing is

2

done, well, you going to wonder if you will keep

3

the guys or if you fire him, you know.

4

how we work in the plantation.

5

for survive.

6

Water Department has to be the same thing.

That's

We have to work

Plant the cane so we can harvest.

We have to get the intake, the water

7

8

source in shape so you have water for the

9

treatment plant.

And if the roadway is crumbled

10

and everything falls apart, and the treatment

11

plant will not be able to get water because it's

12

block up -- unfortunately, we had the landslide,

13

but we are lucky that's the only West Maui

14

intake you can go in with equipment.

15

other intakes, from Pioneer Mill or go over to

16

Maui Pine, is all accessible by walk feet,

17

shovel and pick.

18

All the

But the part is, when something get

19

destroyed, it has to get fixed.

20

with the road.

21

help it.

And that goes

When the road breaks,

I can't

I am there, you know.
And before, they was talking about

22

23

condemning the land.

What do you want to

24

condemn?

25

All you guys have to do,

I have given them everything already.
fix up the paperwork
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1

and make the -- the subdivision, and get it

2

squared away.

3

CHAIR ANDERSON:

4

MR. MICHEL:

Okay.

And that is for the Department, like

5

like I say.

6

and by, 12 years go by, by and by.

7
8
9

10

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Put it in gear.

Not by and by.

By

Mr. Michels [sic], I would like to

apologize to you
MR. MICHEL:

No,

CHAIR ANDERSON:

I ...
-- for this situation, because I

11

personally think it's unacceptable that, you

12

know, the County has not followed through on the

13

commitments they made to you 12 years ago.

14

have sort of been a failsafe for this system on

15

the West Side, and I know it is much appreciated

16

that you have volunteered your time and efforts

17

in this regard to ensure that we have an

18

operating system when there are problems.

19

You

But we will pursue this until we get it

20

solved.

And I hope the Department, you know,

21

finds a way to ramp up their participation in

22

this and that we can get some solutions

23

immediately, you know, beyond just a letter

24

saying this is what we are going to do in a

25

year.
Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters, Ine.
Ofe: (808) 524 2090 Fax: (808) 524-2596

WR 9/13/06

98
I don't find that acceptable, and so

1

2

as I said, we can't direct the Department to do

3

anything, but we are trying our best to get

4

their cooperation and to make this a priority.

5

So, they have a lot on their plate, and they are

6

very short staffed.

7

years coming, and I think it's due, long

8

overdue.

But, as I said, this is 12

So we appreciate your patience and

9

10

certainly appreciate the contribution you have

11

given to keeping this water system operating

12

during,

I guess, extreme

13

MR. MICHEL:

14

CHAIR ANDERSON:

15

you.

16
17

MR. MICHEL:

Bad times.
-- extreme weather times.

No, we were lucky.

Thank

We had a light

winter.

18

CHAIR ANDERSON:

19

MR. MICHEL:

Yeah.

And that is important.

But through

20

that, we have practically no water in the -- in

21

the mountains, and that's bad.

22

CHAIR ANDERSON:

23

MR. MICHEL:

Right.

So if we do get a cloud burst or

24

something, West Maui going to get it because the

25

ground is all soft.

It's not -- it's not
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1

sticking -- in other words, the dirt doesn't

2

hold to the hills anymore.

3

CHAIR ANDERSON:

4

MR. MICHEL:

5

CHAIR ANDERSON:

6

MR. MICHEL:

Yeah.

And that's no good.
Right.

But I try my best, and be a little more

7

patient, and I thank you, Ms. Anderson, and Jo

8

Anne Johnson,

9

they need.

10

for try get the guys the help what

But, please, don't come to me lack

of manpower,

in-house, or no money.

I get a contractor, spend the money.

11

12

And when you hire a contractor, you pay $50,000;

13

you get $50,000 worth of job done.

14

If the County spends $50,000, maybe only

15

get $2 worth of thing, and the rest is all

16

paperwork.

17

Thank you very much.

18

CHAIR ANDERSON:

19
20

That's all I have to say.

Thank you, Mr. Michel.

Members, any other comments or questions
on this item?

21
22

Okay.

Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Madam Chair, what I will do

23

is I will try and find out about the money in

24

the budget.
But also,

25

just as one of your Members, I
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1

know that Mr. Yamashige and the Water

2

Department, if they need money in order to do

3

the outside contract to expedite this, I would

4

certainly be willing to support any kind of a

5

budget amendment that may come forward.
I think originally, I had suggested that

6
7

it come from Claims and Settlements, because a

8

lot of this is a liability issue, and so that,

9

for me, was one of the areas.

I don't know

10

whether other Members agree with that or not,

11

but I certainly would be open to that.

12

we have to even do a resolution supporting that

13

to the Budget Committee, I think that would be

14

something positive, too.

And if

Thank you.

And thank you, Mr. Yamashige.

15
16

MR. YAMASHIGE:

17

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Thank you.
Mr. Yamashige, I -- I -- you know,

18

there are things here that, like, the Department

19

needs to initiate discussion regarding the

20

overflow of water on the cliff wall with the

21

State and Kaanapali.

22

do, like, immediately?

23

MR. YAMASHIGE:

24

CHAIR ANDERSON:

25

MR. YAMASHIGE:

Is that something you can

Yes.
Yeah.
Some of that discussion has been
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broached but not very deep.
CHAIR ANDERSON:

Right.

So we would appreciate -- I

3

am assuming now that you have been assigned to

4

head this headache --

5

MR. YAMASHIGE:

6

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Yes,

I believe.
and so we are going to be

7

depending on you to keep us abreast of the up

8

of what is going on and maybe provide us with an

9

update.

10

MR. YAMASHIGE:

11

CHAIR ANDERSON:

12

much.

All right.
Okay.

Okay.

13

We'd appreciate that very

Members, any other comments?

14

Otherwise, we will defer this item.

15

objections?

No

16

17
18

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS. (PRESENT:
ANDERSON, CARROLL, JOHNSON, PONTANILLA, AND
TAVARES)

19
20

ACTION:

DEFER.

21
22
23

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Thanks very much.

Okay.

Members, our next item is

24

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

25

Madam Chair.

Excuse me just one second,
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1

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Sure.

2

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I

just wanted to make it

3

clear that I realize that the Council does not

4

initiate budget amendments.

5

the Administration.

6

CHAIR ANDERSON:

7

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Right.
So it was mentioned that that

might not be clear, so thank you.

8
9

It would only be by

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Yeah.

Thank you, Mr. Yamashige.

10
11

12

WR-22

HAMAKUAPOKO WELLS

(C. C. No.

05-356)

13
14

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Okay.

Members, Item 22, Hamakuapoko

15

Wells.

The purpose of this being on our agenda

16

is to address some outstanding questions that we

17

hope we can get some answers to.

18

provided you Members with copies of the

19

contracts, actually, the contracts were provided

20

to us by Director Tengan.

21

contracts.

22

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

23

CHAIR ANDERSON:

There are two

Chair.

Oh, sorry.

There are two contracts -- thank you,

24
25

I have

Mr. Pontanilla -- that have to do with the
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1

Hamakuapoko Wells.

One is to lay the pipeline

2

from the wells to Baldwin Avenue and then the

3

other is from Baldwin Avenue to Hana Highway,

4

where the Paia tank is.
Mr. Tengan, could

5

one of our -- well,

6

you know, I am just going to mention this, and

7

then we are going to ask the larger question.
Both of these contacts -- contracts,

8
9

excuse me, have termination agreements.

The

10

contracts -- it's my understanding, and please

11

correct me if I'm wrong, Mr. Tengan, but it's my

12

understanding that the bids for this went out

13

somewhere in 1994 and were accepted.

14

contract bid was accepted in 1994, and that the

15

contracts were let in November of 2002.

16

The

I think I probably misstated that.

The

17

dates are right.

18

1994 from the contractor.

19

let, according to these agreements that we have,

20

in 2002.

21

But the bid was accepted in
Then the contract was

And Members, you will note, both

22

contracts are basically the same.

23

look at the first contract, there is a

24

termination clause -- sorry, I didn't earmark

25

that -- termination clause is on page 8.
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1

reads,

"The Board may, without prejudice to any

2

other remedy it may have under the provisions of

3

the contract, terminate this contract, in whole

4

or in part, at any time by giving written notice

5

to contractor or its representative by certified

6

mail,

7

shall be effective upon receipt of such notice

8

by contractor.

9

discontinue work and take all reasonable steps

return receipt requested.

Termination

Contractor shall immediately

10

with his suppliers and subcontractors to

11

minimize cancellation charges and other costs."

12

So the question I had, Mr. Tengan, was,

13

you know, we have heard comments by the Mayor

14

that $12 million has been spent towards the

15

development of Hamakuapoko, and we had a hard

16

time pinpointing where that came from,

l7

both of these contracts for -- and, mind you,

18

this is just for -- and correct me if I'm wrong;

19

I have not read the bid -- but it's my

20

understanding that it's based -- these contracts

21

basically cover laying the pipeline; is that

22

correct?

23

MR. TENGAN:

24

CHAIR ANDERSON:

25

Madam Chair,

and so

I believe that's correct.

And so the total of those two

contracts is something above 5 million; is that
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correct?
MR. TENGAN:

Something just above 5 million?
Madam Chair, with each of the contracts,

Schedule A and Schedule B

4

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Yeah.

5

MR. TENGAN:

there have been two change orders

6

that were executed.

7

the total contract is now $3.9 million.

8

the case of Schedule B, it is about

9

$3.2 million.

10
11
12

CHAIR ANDERSON:

In the case of Schedule A,
And In

And those change orders were due to

what, Mr. Tengan?
MR. TENGAN:

I believe it was for cost escalation of

13

time adjustments with regard to the contract

14

amounts.

15
16
17

CHAIR ANDERSON:

And when were those change orders

issued?
MR. TENGAN:

Madam Chair, may I call Wendy Taomoto?

18

She is our CIP engineer from the Engineering

19

Division.

20

CHAIR ANDERSON:

21

MS. TAOMOTO:

22
23

Yes, thank you.

Good morning.

My name is Wendy

Taomoto.
The Change Order No.1, I believe we

24

transmitted with our letter, and it follows

25

after each contract, you -- after each contract,
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1

you see the notice to proceed, and then the

2

Change Orders 1 and 2.

3

both contracts, was awarded May 7th, 2003, and

4

that was for a cost escalation from the bid

5

opening of May 1994 to the agreed change order

6

date of November 2002.

Change Order No.1, for

And miscellaneous adjustments of valves

7

8

for Schedule A.

And for Schedule B, same thing;

9

the miscellaneous adjustments of valves, plus

10

deletion of some water line and addition of

11

other water lines along Baldwin Avenue.

12

That was schedule -- Change Order 1.

13

Following change order --

14
15
16

CHAIR ANDERSON:
lines?
MS. TAOMOTO:

Excuse me.

Additions of water

What are those?
The original drawings that we bid out

17

did not have a connection along Baldwin Avenue

18

between the two schedules.

19

1,100 feet of 30-inch water line along Baldwin

20

Avenue to connect from the upper Paia tank area.

21

CHAIR ANDERSON:

So we added

Are you saying that pipeline for

22

Schedule A and Schedule B was not connected

23

originally?

24

MS. TAOMOTO:

That's what I am saying, yeah.
Schedule A ended along Baldwin Avenue

25
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1

around 1,100 feet above the upper Paia tank, and

2

so we added 1,100 feet to connect the end of

3

Schedule A to the beginning of Schedule B.
And I wasn't the -- I wasn't at the

4
5

Department at the time, so I am not sure why it

6

was left out of the original drawings.

7

wouldn't be able to answer that without

8

don't even know if it is in our files.

9

have to call retired people.

I
I
I would

I mean, I don't know what -- in -- but

10
11

all -- a determination was made, when this

12

change order was prepared in 2002 or

13

thereabouts, to add that 1,100 feet of 36-inch

14

pipe to Schedule B.

15

CHAIR ANDERSON:

You know,

I see a notice to proceed.

16

Members, it is the last thing under Item 22.

17

And it says that construction activities for the

18

subject project will commence -- commence on

19

September 5th, 2006, with a contract completion

20

time of 360 calendar days; therefore, the

21

contract completion date is August 30th, 2007.

22

MS. TAOMOTO:

That is Schedule B.

23

CHAIR ANDERSON:

24

MS. TAOMOTO:

25

CHAIR ANDERSON:

And Schedule A --

No
was ...
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Was, if you go back in your binder,

2

forward -- I mean, forward in your binder, there

3

is a similar notice to proceed for Schedule A

4

with a commencement date of April 28th, 2006,

5

and a contract completion date of April 22nd,

6

2007.

7

CHAIR ANDERSON:

So you issued the notice to proceed

8

after the Council had already adopted a

9

resolution not to develop these wells for water

10
11

drinking purposes?
MS. TAOMOTO:

I am not sure when you issued that, but

12

it was -- the notice to proceed was issued

13

May 8th, 2006.

14

CHAIR ANDERSON:

15

MS. TAOMOTO:

16

For Schedule A?

For Schedule A.
The letter was sent out May 8th, but

17

the -- if you look at the letters, the NTP

18

precedes the letter because of a verbal

19

agreement with the contractor.

20

discussing the NTP for the most part of the

21

beginning of the year, and so we formalized it

22

by this written letter on May 8th.

23

We have been

But the contractor agreed, as you can

24

see by his signature, to the April 28th, which

25

is before May 8th.
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CHAIR ANDERSON:

So on the Schedule A, could you give

2

us a breakdown?

3

assuming this is Schedule A.

4

Schedule A, right?

5

that right, Wendy?

6

MS. TAOMOTO:

7

CHAIR ANDERSON:

8

MS. TAOMOTO:

9

CHAIR ANDERSON:

It says that you have -- I am
37.293 is

And 294 is Schedule B?

Is

293, Schedule A.
Yeah.

294 -- 294, Schedule B.
Okay.

So we have another, almost --

10

well, $792,000 increase on Schedule A to replace

11

a 36-inch butterfly valve and bolt with a

12

36-inch resilient seated gate valves.

13

the back of that, it shows that you have

14

2.759982 in State funds as the original, I

15

guess

And on

says original -- funding.

16

So could you tell us when those funds

17

were secured and what type of funds they are?

18

MS. TAOMOTO:

The 2.759 for Schedule A and a similar

19

amount for Schedule B is a State -- like a

20

grant, an appropriation, that was -- if you turn

21

to the

22

contract, go forward page -- ten, then the

23

notary's, there's a contract certification by

24

the State Comptroller dated June 28th, 1994.

25

following the notary on the original

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Okay.

Now, wait a minute, Wendy,
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1

because there's a lot of paperwork here, and

2

it's not -- you know --

3

MS. TAOMOTO:

4

CHAIR ANDERSON:

5

Yeah, look ...

very difficult for Members to follow you.

6

MS. TAOMOTO:

7

CHAIR ANDERSON:

8

MS. TAOMOTO:

9

-- there's no page numbers, it's

Okay.
So let's find out ...

From the contract, Schedule A, page 10,

which is the first document, I believe.

10

CHAIR ANDERSON:

11

MS. TAOMOTO:

12

CHAIR ANDERSON:

13

MS. TAOMOTO:

Okay.

Page 10.

Following that is a notary.

Okay.

The next page is the certification of

14

funding by the State Comptroller, June 28th,

15

1994.

16

CHAIR ANDERSON:

17

MS. TAOMOTO:

18

CHAIR ANDERSON:

19

MS. TAOMOTO:

Okay.

Do you see that?
Yeah.

Okay.

That's when we -- the State

20

certified the funds were available for this

21

project.

22

CHAIR ANDERSON:

And where do the funds come from?

23

see on the bottom, it says Federal funds as

24

received, Section 103-39.

25

these funds?

Is that the source of

That's not clear.
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1

MS. TAOMOTO:

I

2

CHAIR ANDERSON:

You think it is a grant?

It's not

3

State Revolving Loan Funds; it is a straight

4

grant?

5

MR. TENGAN:

6

7

Madam Chair, I believe this is a State

appropriation.
CHAIR ANDERSON:

And that means that it was

8

specifically appropriated during a Legislative

9

session for this purpose?

10

MR. TENGAN:

That's correct.

You will see the

11

reference number on the side of the project

12

name.

13

CHAIR ANDERSON:

14

MR. TENGAN:

15

CHAIR ANDERSON:

The 631 reference?

That's correct.
Okay.

So that is the initial

16

funding.

17

match, says 2.897, and then here it says 2.759.

18

But ...

19

MS. TAOMOTO:

And then, even though it doesn't

It matches the contract amount on the

20

first page of the contract, certification,

21

2.897982.

22
23
24
25

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Yeah,

I see that.

But then when you

look at the -- the change order ...
MS. TAOMOTO:

The back?

Yeah, because the -- the

appropriation included a $130,000 contingency.
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CHAIR ANDERSON:

I see.

So that 138 contingency is

included in that grant?

3

MS. TAOMOTO:

Yes.

4

CHAIR ANDERSON:

5

MS. TAOMOTO:

Which is part of a change order?

We funded the Change Order 1 with the

6

contingency made available in the original

7

contract with State funds.

8
9

10

CHAIR ANDERSON:

And so, then, you folks have

allocated water source development fee funds for
the additional $792,000?

11

MS. TAOMOTO:

Yes.

12

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Okay.

So that's Schedule 1,

13

Members.

14

brief outline of these two so we have an idea

15

what we are talking about.

16

questions on Schedule 1 that you want to ask

17

right now, I will stop.

18
19

It is my intention just to give a

Okay.

If you have any

Then let's just go on with

with the second contract, Schedule B.

20

So the same thing applies to that,

21

Wendy, the 2,400,000, that was also a grant from

22

the State?

23

MS. TAOMOTO:

Let me verify.

24

CHAIR ANDERSON:

25

MS. TAOMOTO:

Hang on.

It has the same certification.

Yeah, there was 2.521865 million.
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1

CHAIR ANDERSON:

2

MS. TAOMOTO:

Uh-huh.

Same -- and after, actually,

3

Schedule B's certification, there's allotment

4

advice from the State Comptroller's office.

5

CHAIR ANDERSON:

6

MS. TAOMOTO:

7
8

9

Right.

Water source fund Maui, et seq.

the legislative title,
CHAIR ANDERSON:

I see.

That's

I guess.

And so, when the State

grants money like this -- I mean, this was done

10

in '94, and here we are, again,

11

they hold that grant money, like, that long if

12

we don't initiate construction?

13

MS. TAOMOTO:

12 years later,

Based on my recollection back then,

14

yep, it was a ongoing discussion since we got

15

the money to save the money, and this legis --

16

the Governor at that time agreed to hold the

17

funds.

18

them to do so.

19
20

And they were able -- it was legal for

CHAIR ANDERSON:

I hope somebody was collecting

interest on -- on this money.

21

MS. TAOMOTO:

The State did, not us.

22

CHAIR ANDERSON:

So -- so then the change orders were

23

to connect the two pipelines; is that what you

24

are saying?

25

MS. TAOMOTO:

No.

The Change Order No. 1 was
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1

primarily to do a adjustment in the original bid

2

prices from 1994, to bring it to the 2000 --

3

November 2002 date.
On Schedule B, I guess the engineer at

4

5

that time was aware of this gap of 1,100 feet

6

and added that to Change Order 1 for Schedule B.

7

But the primary purpose of the change order was

8

for the price escalation.

9

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Okay.

Thank you.

So, Mr. Tengan -- Members,

10

I am going to

11

open up for questions on these contracts, but I

12

just want to get a few more bits of information

13

forward before we do that.
The -- the pipe was purchased when?

14
15
16
17
18

MS. TAOMOTO:

I believe the pipe was purchased

sometime In 2002.
CHAIR ANDERSON:

contracts at all.

19

MS. TAOMOTO:

20

CHAIR ANDERSON:

21

MS. TAOMOTO:

22

CHAIR ANDERSON:

23
24
25

And that's not part of these

It is.
It is?

Mm-hmm, it is ...
The contractor purchased the pipe

through these contracts?
MS. TAOMOTO:

Yes.

I have -- I saw the invoices.

And we authorized payment for those pipes.
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CHAIR ANDERSON:

So the pipes and the installation

are all part of these two contracts?
MS. TAOMOTO:

Yeah, and if you look at the original,

4

the limited notice to proceed in your binder,

5

dated November 29th, 2002, that's where we

6

authorized the contractor to purchase the pipe,

7

right after the contract, before Change Order 1.

8

9
10
11

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Well, I have no idea where that is.

Right after Change Order 1?
MS. TAOMOTO:

Before Change Order 1.

Between the

contract and Change Order 1.

12

CHAIR ANDERSON:

13

MS. TAOMOTO:

Limited notice to proceed.

Yeah, that's where we authorized the

14

contractor to purchase pipe, and other

15

materials, valves -- November 29th, 2002, is the

16

date of the letter, and the notice to proceed is

17

dated November 30th, 2002.

18
19

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Okay.

Thank you.

So, Mr. Tengan, you know, the 36-inch

20

pipe was originally to service the whole of the

21

East Maui water source development project, and

22

since the line to Hamakuapoko to the Paia tank

23

is the only phase of that project that was

24

approved in the Environmental Assessment or

25

Environmental Impact Statement process, then
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1

in -- I mean, why are we going forward with a

2

36-inch pipeline to connect Paia tank to the

3

Hamakuapoko Wells when it's obviously oversized

4

for that purpose?

5

question, Mr. Tengan?

6

7
8

9

MS. TENGAN:

Could you answer that

I am sorry, Madam Chair, but I don't

quite understand your question.
CHAIR ANDERSON:

The 36-inch pipeline was designed

originally in the East Maui Water Source

10

Development Project as Phase I of project, which

11

the totality of the project was to drill many

12

wells in the East Maui rift zone.
The lawsuit stopped that and only

13
14

approved, in a settlement agreement, Phase I of

15

the East Maui source development project, of

16

which the Paia-Hamakuapoko tank line was part of

17

that Phase I.

18

So if we were going to develop more

19

water sources in East Maui, I could see the

20

point in having a 36-inch pipeline.

21

this pipeline is only now going to be serving

22

Hamakuapoko Wells to the Paia tank, why would

23

you use a 36-inch line?

24

oversized for a million gallons a day of water.

25

MR. TENGAN:

But since

I mean, it's obviously

Madam Chair, if I may, I would like to
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1

refer to -- I don't have the terms of that

2

so-called agreement, but if you recall, part of

3

that agreement was that the Department or the

4

County would pursue all available alternatives

5

on the West Side or in West Maui mountains

6

before it could go back to the East Maui

7

project.
So some day in the -- in the future,

8
9

because of the limited alternatives we have on

10

this side of the island,

I foresee the County

11

needing to go back to the East Maui project and

12

develop wells in the east side where groundwater

13

is more readily available or is -- at least the

14

sustainable yields out in those areas are

15

greater than what we have here,

16

just about maxed out in the West Maui mountains,

17

here.

since we are

18

So once we look at all the alternatives,

19

and we take steps to develop these alternatives,

20

which include surface water and possibly

21

desalinization, at some point in time, the

22

County is going to have to go further east, back

23

east again, to develop water if the County

24

desires to develop Central Maui any more.

25

Since the State is paying for the
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1

installation of the pipeline now, we are taking

2

advantage of that, and we are installing the

3

pipeline.

4

CHAIR ANDERSON:

And so you are installing the

5

pipeline for the purpose of eventually

6

developing more waters in east -- more water in

7

East Maui?

8

MR. TENGAN:

That's correct.

9

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Well, Mr. Tengan, that's in

10

violation of the Consent Decree that

11

specifically states that the only thing that you

12

can do is to develop -- is to develop Phase I of

13

the Environmental Impact Statement.

14

MR. TENGAN:

15

CHAIR ANDERSON:

That's correct.
And if -- if the intention of these

16

pipelines is to develop more water from East

17

Maui, then you need to do another Environmental

18

Impact Statement.

19

MR. TENGAN:

I believe the Consent Decree, as you

20

referred to Phase I, Phase I consists of

21

Schedule A and Schedule B, which includes the

22

installation of the 36-inch pipeline.

23

CHAIR ANDERSON:

For the purposes only of servicing

24

the water to the Paia tank.

25

in the -- in the agreement.

It's very specific
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1

So basically, you are doing this beyond

2

what the agreement has stated if the purpose is

3

to set up a pipeline for eventual development of

4

East Maui sources.

5
6

MR. TENGAN:

Madam Chair, if I may,

some comment on that.

7

CHAIR ANDERSON:

8

MS. TAOMOTO:

9

I think Wendy has

Thank you.

The 36-inch pipe that we are proposing

to put in, and the notice to proceed is related

10

to, will service Paia and our Central Maui water

11

system as consistent with the agreement that you

12

are referring to.

13
14
15

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Would you say that again.

Will

service Paia from the Central Maui system?
MS. TAOMOTO:

To, or we call -- what we call our

16

Central Maui system, which is consistent with

17

the Environmental Impact Statement and the

18

agreement that you are referring to that we

19

the settlement agreement that you are referring

20

to.

21

It will service Paia.

CHAIR ANDERSON:

And so if the -- if this body adopts

22

or passes our second and final reading, our

23

ordinance to prohibit the use of Hamakuapoko

24

water for human consumption, then what would be

25

the purpose of using the 36-inch line?
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If -- if you ban the use of the wells

by this ...
MR. TENGAN:

Madam Chair, if I may, you know, we are

4

close to that point.

5

be taking action on Friday on that, on the

6

second reading.

7

that ordinance, then at that point in time, we

8

need to decide, you know, what is going to

9

happen with the pipe there as far as the use of

10
11
12

Once action is determined on

it is concerned.
CHAIR ANDERSON:

Okay.

Because there is a

termination clause that you could exercise.

13
14

I believe you are going to

Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

15

Thank you, Chair.

I think one of the proposals that were

16

talked about in regards to that particular pipe

17

was to provide waters from H'poko well, to

18

what -- Kamole Weir ditch so that we could

19

possibly trade with EMI on the surface waters

20

and provide more -- more waters for our

21

Upcountry consumers.

22

Well was supposed to go to the plantation.

23
24
25

CHAIR ANDERSON:

And the water from H'poko

Mr. Pontanilla, we discussed this at

the last meeting -COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Yeah, and ...
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CHAIR ANDERSON:

-- and the pipeline for that is

already in.

3

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

4

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Oh, it's already in?

That's the drought pipeline, the

5

12-inch pipeline that's already there.

6

nothing to do with the 36-inch pipeline.

7

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Thank you for that clarification.

8

9

Okay.

Has

CHAIR ANDERSON:

10

MR. TENGAN:

11

CHAIR ANDERSON:

12

MR. TENGAN:

Right.

Madam Chair, may I add on something?
Please, Mr. Tengan.

Yes, we currently have an agreement with

13

A&B whereby we can take out 12 million gallons

14

of water per day at the Wailoa treatment -- or

15

the Kamole treatment plant, which takes water

16

from the Wailoa Ditch.

17

talking about now is to pump the H'poko water

18

downstream from the intakes to the treatment

19

plant.

The proposal you are

Our treatment plant at the current time

20
21

can do 5 million gallons.

We expect it to do

22

7 million gallons per day in a short time.

23

are waiting for some filter units that we can

24

replace some older ones for.

25

going to increase our capacity a little.

Anyway, that's
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But at this point in time, to pump it --

1

2

pump -- and I want to stress this, Madam Chair.

3

To pump potable quality drinking water

4

downstream from our intake at Kamole treatment

5

plant is a waste of resources.

6

know, and it's going to be cost -- costly

7

because we got to pump that water from -- you

8

are talking about pumping water from sea level

9

up to the Kamole treatment plant, which -- which

And I -- you

10

has an elevation of about -- 1,200 feet?

11

forget.

12

pumping -- oh, 800 feet.

13

I

Anyway, you are talking about

You are talking about pumping that at

14

least three -- three lifts, as I would refer to

15

them.

16

the way that I analyze water systems as far as

17

pumping is concerned, I equate 300 feet of

18

pumping as one stage of pumping.

19

talking about pumping from sea level up to

20

800 feet, which is equivalent to about three

21

levels or three stages.

22

1,000 gallons of water that we pump, one lift,

23

of 300 feet,

24

1,000 gallons.

25

And I, in my determination or in my -- in

So we are

And I equate, for each

costing the Department 35 cents per

So now when you pump three -- three
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1

lifts, you are talking about $1.05.

2

that's per 1,000 gallons of what we are putting

3

into the ditch for ag use.

4

a waste of resources, especially when we can

5

take the water now from the ditch, based upon

6

our current agreement, to produce whatever we

7

can in the treatment plant.

And in my mind, it's

We have an agreement with -- with A&B

8
9

You know,

whereby we would use all available resources

10

when the ditch flows.

11

55,000-gallon -- 55 million gallons per day at

12

the Wailoa Ditch.

13

It's below

However, if we treat 5 million gallons

14

at the Kamole water treatment plant, and we put

15

the 1.5 into the clearwell at -- at the

16

treatment plant, then we can take 6.5 million

17

gallons to the upper system rather than only

18

5 million gallons per day.

19

that I want to make.

20

CHAIR ANDERSON:

And that's the point

Well, Mr. Tengan, I appreciate that.

21

But that's -- that scenario that you are giving

22

is based on the assumption that the water would

23

be used full-time for drinking purposes.

24
25

We are talking about drought conditions.
Drought conditions, you already pump the water
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1

up there during drought conditions, and -- and

2

so it's -- would not be any different.

3

know, during drought conditions, the concern was

4

ag farmers not having water during drought

5

because in the past they have been able to

6

use -- we have been able to supplement Upcountry

7

with Hamakuapoko.
So the lines were put in for that

8
9

You

purpose.

You got a 12-inch line going

10

Upcountry.

No matter what it cost during

11

drought, you send that water up there.

12

So all we are saying is instead of

13

putting it right into the treatment plant,

14

do a 100-yard jog and dump it into the -- the

15

ditch beyond the treatment plant, and then take

16

ditch water and put that into the treatment

17

plant so that we have water that's not

18

contaminated to supplement Upcountry drought

19

purposes.

20

MS. TENGAN:

21

CHAIR ANDERSON:

just

Madam Chair, if I may ...
And the other thing, Mr. Tengan, if

22

you want to take water Upcountry to use it

23

full-time, you have got to do an Environmental

24

Impact Statement, and we have asked you about

25

that in the past, and you said one was being
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1

done.

To date we have thought seen it.

2

has not seen it.

OAQC

So, you know, you might be making these

3

4

plans and thinking that this is a cost effective

5

way to go in expanding your water system, but

6

you have got to do the legal requirements of an

7

Environmental Impact Statement.

8
9

MR. TENGAN:

Madam Chair, if I may, you are correct.

The EA to take water Upcountry from the wells

10

hasn't been done yet.

11

the wells under normal conditions, not during

12

drought conditions.

13

CHAIR ANDERSON:

14

MR. TENGAN:

But that would be to use

Right.

What I am talking about is when you

15

take -- for instance, like today, we're -- the

16

Upcountry system is straining to keep its supply

17

and extend its supply.

18

1.5 million gallons per day from the H'poko

19

Wells, put it into the clearwell, we could, as

20

of this point in time, be pumping

21

6.5 million gallons per day from the Kamole

22

water treatment plant for the Upcountry;

23

however, because we are not using the wells, we

24

can only pump 5 million gallons per day right

25

now.

If we could take that
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CHAIR ANDERSON:

Any questions, Members, before we

break for lunch?
Okay.

3

I think we need to break for

4

lunch, and we will reconvene at 1:30.

5

all for being here.

6

(Gavel. )

7

RECESS:

12:00 p.m.

8

RECONVENE :

1:37 p.m.

9

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Committee is in recess.

(Gavel.) Water Resource meeting of

10

September 13th is reconvened.

11

Members, for that lunch break.

12

got recharged.

13

(laughter) .

14

Thank you

Thank you,
I hope you all

I don't see smiling faces.

We were in the middle of discussing the

15

contracts, and we have since passed out,

16

Members, a map the Department -- oops, she is

17

passing it out right now.

18

distributes handout.)

19

(Ms. Martins

This is a colored topo map that shows

20

the alignment.

And I just want to put on the

21

record -- excuse me -- based on the information

22

that Mr. Tengan just gave us, I would like to

23

read,

24

Environmental Impact Statement that was done for

25

the East Maui Water Development Plan, which

just so everyone is aware, that the
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1

was -- the final was -- the draft and the

2

final -- the draft was in June of '02, and the

3

final was in October of '02.

4

develop a system of wells in East Maui to be

5

delivered to Central Maui at the tune of close

6

to $100 million or something like that.

And it was to

The EIS was challenged as inadequate by

7

8

a coalition of East Maui folks and public

9

interest groups.

10

The settlement that came out of that --

11

and it -- and it was challenged on many levels,

12

and there's no need to go into the detail of

13

that right now.

14

consent agreement between the County -- the

15

Board of Water Supply, the County -- actually,

16

Mr. Tengan was on board at that time.

17

settlement agreement is dated December '03.

18

December 23,

19

But the -- the conclusion was a

The

'03 or thereabouts.

And in the settlement agreement,

20

Members, the decision that was agreed to in

21

their settlement was that all of the phases

22

and I am sorry; I meant to show you this.

23

is a map.

24

And each one is delineated, you can see, of

25

certain sections from East Maui to Central Maui.

There were six phases of this plan.
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And, you know, one of the bases that the

1

2

lawsuit was filed on is that this was not done

3

as an amendment to the Water Use and Development

4

Plan, which has been my contention all along.

5

Any new source development, according to the

6

Charter, according to the Code, and even the

7

Water -- State Water Code, Chapter 174C HRS,

8

requires that amendments be brought to the

9

Council for any source development that is not

10

currently in our adopted Water Use and

11

Development Plan.

12

for this lawsuit, besides dewatering of streams

13

and other issues.

14

So that was one of the bases

So the settlement agreement between the

15

County and the

16

could not develop any of the plans, any of the

17

phases within this plan except for Phase I.

18

Phase I was what they agreed that they would

19

accept in this environmental assessment.

20

remember, these are just plaintiffs settling a

21

lawsuit.

22

Councilor anybody else.

23

consenting on their own position in the lawsuit

24

regarding the EIS.

25

the plaintiffs, was that they

So,

They are not acting on behalf of the
They are -- they are

So -- and I want to read to you folks so
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1

that we all have a clear understanding of what

2

the agreement was and what Phase I is supposed

3

to include.

4

EIS for the East Maui plan shall be valid for

5

Phase I only of the EM plan.

6

EM -- East Maui plan means Hamakuapoko Well

7

No. 1 and Hamakuapoko Well No.2, with an

8

approximate installed capacity of 2 million

9

gallons per day,

"The acceptance of the supplemental

Phase I of the

located in the Hamakuapoko

10

region on the Paia aquifer system, together with

11

associated treatment facilities and transmission

12

line extended to Paia, to carry the ground water

13

produced by these two-page wells as safe

14

drinking water as part of the County water

15

system. "
So that is a definition, basically, of

16
17

what they agreed to.
"The remainder of the EM plan is hereby

18
19

withdrawn and shall have no legal force or

20

effect.

21

Environmental Notice the withdrawal of any

22

acceptance of the final EIS for the remainder,

23

all phases beyond I of the East Maui plan.

24

Phase I of the East Maui plan shall be redefined

25

as the East Maui plan in its totality.

The County shall publish in the
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1

county agrees to withdraw as a plan, project, or

2

program what are now known as the remaining

3

phases of the East Maui plan, namely Phases II

4

through V."

5

Now, to be more specific on what Phase I

6

allows -- and this is right from language in the

7

accepted part of this EIS,

8

diameter transmission line.

9

represented that the 36-inch diameter

"Use of 36-inch
The County has

10

transmission line between Paia and the two

11

Hamakuapoko Wells has been selected because of a

12

prior contractual commitment to purchase the

13

36-inch pipes.

14

follows:

15

line is not to be considered as a commitment to

16

develop or transmit water resources more than

17

can be produced by the two Hamakuapoko Wells in

18

the agreed-upon portion of the East Maui region.

19

The 36-inch transmission line shall be used

20

solely in connection with Phase I of the project

21

as described in Section 1.1," which I

22

you.

23

The County therefore agrees as

The use of the 36-inch transmission

just read

"Any other use of this

24

Hamakuapoko-to-Paia 36-inch transmission line to

25

transmit water shall require a new EIS."
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So that means, you know,

1

if they want to

2

use this 36-inch line to connect Upcountry to

3

Central, or to deliver Hamakuapoko water

4

Upcountry for a permanent transmission line,

5

then they have to do an EIS.
The current transmission line from

6

7

Hamakuapoko Wells to Upcountry was only done

8

under the auspices of emergency drought reasons,

9

and that's a 12-inch line that is currently

10

there.

11

the alternative.

12

drought purposes for farmers, they can use that

13

12-inch line that's already there, put the water

14

in the ditch, take water from Waiole, put that

15

in the treatment plant, and there you have it.

16

And that's what we are talking about as

So I

If they need the water for

just wanted to clarify that for

17

everyone, that that -- those are the parameters

18

that we have, the legal parameters that we have,

19

that I think that we need to be cognizant of.

20

Because from the discussion I am hearing, it

21

sounds like, you know, the Department is

22

intending to use this 36-inch line for a future

23

purpose, and that would require an Environmental

24

Impact Statement.

25

And I do know that there was $50,000
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1

funded for that purpose sometime ago to initiate

2

an EA to connect the Upcountry system to the

3

Paia 36-inch line.
Is that -- was that the purpose for the

4
5

6

EA?

Wendy, do you have a comment on that?

MS. TAOMOTO:

The 50,000 I think you are referring

7

to --

8

CHAIR ANDERSON:

9

MS. TAOMOTO:

Right.
-- is to do an Environmental

10

Assessment to deliver the Hamakuapoko waters to

11

the Upcountry system on a regular basis --

12

CHAIR ANDERSON:

13

MS. TAOMOTO:

14

CHAIR ANDERSON:

15

MS. TAOMOTO:

16

CHAIR ANDERSON:

17

MS. TAOMOTO:

18

CHAIR ANDERSON:

That's what I meant.
-- versus a drought.
That's what I meant.

And not bring it down from
No, no, that's not what ...
-- not bring Upcountry to Central.
Yeah, taking Hamakuapoko Upcountry

19

on a permanent basis.

20

Mr. Tengan that he doesn't like the pumping, so

21

I don't know why we would -- we would even

22

proceed with that.

23
24
25

We already heard from

But, Mr. Tengan, if you would like to
make a comment.
MR. TENGAN:

Yes.

None of the 36-inch pipe is going
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1

to be used to connect the wells to the Kamole

2

treatment plant or the Upcountry system.

3

sounded as though that you understood that the

4

36-inch line was going to be used or pipe was

5

going to be used to connect the wells with the

6

Kamole treatment plant.

7

CHAIR ANDERSON:

No.

It

You had said earlier, before we

8

took our break, Mr. Tengan, that -- because I

9

asked you what is the purpose of using a 36-inch

10

line, which is totally oversized for the amount

11

of water that Hamakuapoko could deliver, and you

12

said eventually, we will need it to develop East

13

Maui sources.

14

MR. TENGAN:

15

CHAIR ANDERSON:

16
17

Yes, I did say that.
Yeah.

But that requires an

Environmental Impact Statement.
MR. TENGAN:

Madam Chair, well, at the time, as I

18

recall, when we had a meeting with the

19

plaintiffs, you know,

20

that that portion that goes from the tank and

21

that's headed towards Kahului for the Central

22

system, that pipeline could be installed under

23

the agreement.

24
25

CHAIR ANDERSON:

I was made to understand

Well, it's not part of Phase I, so I

don't know how that could be, and all I have to
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go by is what the legal document says.
MR. TENGAN:

Madam Chair, as I tried to explain

3

earlier, both -- both parts A and part B

4

comprises Phase I.

5

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Yeah,

I understand that, Mr. Tengan.

6

And Phase I goes to just before Spreckelsville,

7

on the Paia side of Sprecke1sville.
So anyway, Members, it just seems odd

8
9

that we would be using such an oversized

10

pipeline if the whole purpose and the Phase I

11

purpose is just to connect Hamakuapoko to Paia

12

tank.
So, Mr. Tengan, do you have any comments

13

14

to make regarding the termination clause?

15

And before you start that,

I would like

16

an explanation, if you can possibly give it,

17

because we have been told over many months of

18

discussion on this issue that the Mayor told

19

people in these public meetings that we have had

20

in Paia, or that your Department had, at the

21

science fair and then previous to that, a year

22

previous to that

23

is -- this has been going on since October of

24

2004.

25

mind you, Members, this

So, people were told that the reason
Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters,
Ofc:

(808) 524-2090

Fax:

Inc.

(808) 524-2596

WR 9/13/06

135

1

when they questioned the 36-inch pipeline, the

2

Mayor said we have to use the pipeline because

3

we already purchased it -- or we -- we have

4

already got it.

5

a project on Molokai that didn't go through.

6

Could you clarify that.

7

MS. TENGAN:

And that it was left over from

May I clarify -- yes.

I don't believe

8

that statement was made in connection with the

9

pipe -- the pipes that was purchased from --

10

from a Molokai project.

11

ordered the -- and had delivered,

12

the time the 36-inch pipe.

13

CHAIR ANDERSON:

14

MR. TENGAN:

15
16

But we had already
I believe, at

What do you mean, you had already ...

Furthermore, Madam Chair, the pipe from

Molokai is 24-inch in size and not 36-inch.
CHAIR ANDERSON:

Okay.

So I guess that wasn't an

17

accurate statement.

Members, any questions?

18

Okay, seeing none,

19

defer this item and move on.

I think that we will just
No objections?

20
21
22

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS. (PRESENT:
ANDERSON, CARROLL, JOHNSON, MOLINA, PONTANILLA,
AND TAVARES)

23
24

ACTION:

DEFER.

25

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Thank you, Members.
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1

2

~4

WATER USE AND DEVELOPMENT PLAN
(C.C. No. 05-38)

3

4

CHAIR ANDERSON:

The next item is WR-4.

This

5

includes a bill for an ordinance amending

6

Chapter 14.03, Maui County Code, requiring

7

Council approval of water source development and

8

agreements with private entities.

9

Members will recall that we discussed

10

this in depth at the last meeting and that we

11

did provide a copy of the proposed bill to

12

Mr. Kushi for his review and approval as

13

legality and form, and he has returned a copy of

14

that to us, and it's in your binder under

15

Item 4.

16

And -- just before I turn it over to

17

you, Mr. Kushi,

I see you have done quite a --

18

September 6 memo, Members.

19

And I

20

it over to Mr. Kushi,

21

we explained to him that the reason weare doing

22

this is so that we have some control over what

23

kind of agreements the Administration is

24

entering into for the development of water

25

source with private entities.

just wanted to -- before we turn
I

just wanted to note that

Because we are
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1

not getting amendments to the Water Use and

2

Development Plan, which this would fall under,

3

this is another mechanism that we can adopt now

4

to make sure that the Council has some

5

oversight, at least some review, of what the

6

Department is making commitments to that we, as

7

representatives of the public, will have to fund

8

in the future.
So, the objection that was made after

9

10

that clarification was -- was given to

11

Mr. Kushi, who felt that that was okay, but that

12

we needed a sunset clause so that when the Water

13

Use and Development Plan is readopted or brought

14

up-to-date with amendments, that we could maybe

15

sunset this provision.

16

And that his concern also was that this

17

provision not be misinterpreted to mean that if

18

the Department goes out and enters into a

19

contract for someone to develop a project, a

20

County project, that they wouldn't have to come

21

to us, you know,

22

not the intention here.

23

Mr. Kushi was able to clear that up in this

24

proposal.

for review of that.

And that's

So I hope that

Did you find your spot, Mr. Kushi?

25
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Okay.

Mr. Kushi.

Yes, Madam Chair, our office's response

3

to your request is dated September 1,

4

it is your last item in your binder, Members.

5

And that's responding to your request

6

CHAIR ANDERSON:

7

MR. KUSHI:

8

CHAIR ANDERSON:

9

MR. KUSHI:

10

'06, and

You mean September 6th, Mr. Kushi?

Yeah, your request was dated September 1.
Right.

Yeah, our response was dated September 6.

Correction.
Yeah, several things I note on our cover

11

12

letter to your office, Madam Chair, was that,

13

one -- and Mr. Moto has looked this over, of

14

course.

15

intended to was a problem, because you had

16

proposed to put it in as a new section under

17

Section 14.02.025.

18

Section or Chapter 14.02.

19

an existing chapter, Chapter 14.03, and stuck it

20

in there.

21

dealing with something that's existing.

22

The section of the Code that this was

CHAIR ANDERSON:

As of today, there is no
So instead, we took

So just a matter of, you know,

So do you mean that because we

23

haven't adopted the bill that's up for final

24

reading on Friday that there currently isn't a

25

14.02?
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1

MR. KUSHI:

Correct.

2

So ...

3

CHAIR ANDERSON:

4

MR. KUSHI:

There's no Chapter 14.02.

But -- but there will be.

There will be, but there isn't now.

So,

5

in any event, you know, let's say that you do

6

pass the thing that's coming up on Friday, you

7

could always stick -- stick it back in there,

8

you know.

9
10

CHAIR ANDERSON:
MR. KUSHI:

Okay.

Okay.

It is just a drafting situation.
In addition, inserting some

11

12

non-substantive language revisions, nothing that

13

changes the intent of the bill.

14

The third one was that we added a last

15

sentence that specifically states that -- that

16

this authority does not extend to any County

17

contracts that are subject to the Hawaii Public

18

Procurement Code, Chapter 1030, as in dog,

19

Hawaii Revised Statutes, which all the Counties

20

need to follow.

21

And the main concern, as you stated, was

22

that the Public Procurement Code has a scheme of

23

bidding and competitive bidding for County

24

government contracts, and I believe -- I don't

25

believe that was the intent in this proposal.
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1

So we specifically exempted -- all Public

2

Procurement contracts, in any event, would have

3

to be previously funded before the government

4

goes out to request for bids.

5

you know what's going -- the Department would

6

know that it has the appropriation.

So in that case,

It would be sort of confusing if

7

the agreements that you are reviewing

8

these

9

would be then subject to your concurrence on a

10

Procurement Code basis because we do not go out

11

to -- I don't see a situation where we go out to

12

requests for proposals for private water

13

agreements, where the contractor would be not

14

only the contractor but the landowner.
So in any event, that's a clarification.

15
16

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Wait a minute, Mr. Kushi.

So you
let's say

17

are saying that, you know, even if

18

the County is in an agreement with a private

19

developer or private landowner who wants to

20

develop a well that the County will then take

21

over and maintain, that that private developer

22

or private landowner who is going to drill the

23

well -- and of course we don't know that that's

24

always going to be the case, but maybe they

25

might just give us the land and we drill the
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well.
But in any case, that private entity,

2

3

because they are in an agreement with the

4

County, they would never be underneath the

5

Hawaii procurement law; is that correct?

6

MR. KUSHI:

Well, in those situations, then, you

7

know, it is a private entity doing a private

8

contract, and they are not subject to the

9

Procurement Code.
If the County were to do it, then of

10
11

course the County Department would need funding

12

first,

13

contractor based on the Procurement Code bidding

14

process.

15

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Okay.

Members, any questions?

Ms. Johnson.

16
17

and then we would then select a

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Ed, with regard to the sunset

18

that you had spoken about when you first,

19

guess, were talking about this, is -- because I

20

don't see any sunset clause in here, is that

21

something that you think we can just, you know,

22

decommission this if and when, I guess, the

23

Water Use and Development Plan is adopted, or is

24

there some reason why you didn't put it in?

25

MR. KUSHI:

Yes, Madam Chair, Member Johnson, I
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didn't put it in because it wasn't requested.

2

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

3

MR. KUSHI:

Oh, okay.

We did speak about it, and it's notice

4

noticeably absent, but I do not -- I don't do it

5

up -- we do not on our own initiate stuff,

6

provisions that are not requested.

7

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

Yeah, and, Madam

8

Chair,

I think that is something, at least from

9

my perspective, that may be worth having the

10

Committee look at because I think that last

11

time, when Mr. Kushi raised that issue -- at

12

least so that there's no confusion for future

13

Councils.

14

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Well,

I am going to read this in its

15

entirety for everyone and those people who are

16

listening so they can understand what it is we

17

are discussing.

18

whether or not it's necessary for a sunset

19

clause.

20

And then we will discuss

And just to reiterate, the whole point

21

in this is because we are not getting amendments

22

as required to any changes to the Water Use and

23

Development Plan.

24

a mechanism to ensure that the Council gets a

25

chance to see the direction the Department is

And this is a way to give us
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1

going and decide whether or not, you know, as a

2

policy body that this is something that we want

3

to commit the County to.
So it says,

4

"Water source development

5

agreements with private entities.

The Council

6

shall approve by resolution any water source

7

development agreement with private entities.

8

For purposes of this section, a water source

9

development agreement with a private entity

10

means an agreement executed by the County and

11

any person to develop water resources by

12

constructing a structure to capture, convey,

13

store and treat currently unutilized,

14

non-potable surface waters," comma,

15

"constructing facilities for currently

16

unutilized groundwater and its treatment,

17

including pumps, motor control stations, pump

18

control, or disinfection contact time tanks,

19

constructing desalinization facilities or using

20

other technique that provides or recaptures

21

water that is acceptable to the State of Hawaii,

22

Department of Health, together with any

23

easements required for the improvements.

24

section shall not apply to County contracts that

25

are subject to the Hawaii Public Procurement
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1

Code as set forth in Chapter 103D, Hawaii

2

Revised Statutes."

3

Now, you know, even if we get an updated

4

Water Use and Development Plan and then we start

5

getting regular amendments to update the plan

6

for any changes to the plan, that isn't going to

7

change -- that isn't going to change any

8

possibility of the Department or the

9

Administration entering into private -- into

10

agreements with private entities.
You know, the Water Use and Development

11

12

Plan that we have right now doesn't discuss

13

private entities developing water sources for

14

the County.

15

to be a bit of a trend, and I don't know that a

16

sunset clause is going -- you know,

17

sunset on this, sunset when the Water Use and

18

Development Plan is updated,

19

that's going to cure a problem that maybe a

20

future Administration could go in and, you know,

21

enter into an agreement with a private entity

22

that we would have no knowledge of because, in

23

the past, they haven't been bringing it to us as

24

an amendment; there's no guarantee they will in

25

the future.

And I don't know that -- this seems

I don't know that
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So that's the reason that I didn't

2

request a sunset date.

3

find in the future that we need to do that, we

4

can certainly, you know, delete this -- this

5

provision entirely.

6

7

And, you know, if we

Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Thank you.

8

that explanation, Madam Chair.

9

fine the way it is, then.

10

Thank you for
I think that's

I have one question, and this would be

11

in the

12

sentence down.

13

one, two, three, four -- fifth

Mr. Kushi, where it says,

"executed by

14

the County and any person," because there's so

15

many limited liability companies, because

16

there's so many condominium, you know, CPR, and

17

you know, is

18

to corporate entities?

19

big debate about whether a person is,

20

actually -- you know, a corporate entity is a

21

real person.

22

CHAIR ANDERSON:

23

MR. KUSHI:

are -- is that also applicable
Because I know there's a

So if you could -That's a good point.

Yes, Madam Chair, Member Johnson, in

24

Chapter 104, Maui County Code, under general

25

provisions, there is a definition of persons,
Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters,
Ofe:

(808)524-2090

Fax:

Inc.

(808)524-2596

WR 9/13/06

146

1

and it does include natural persons,

2

partnership,

3

et cetera, the whole gamut.

4

it necessary to list all of them now.

5

joint ventures, societies,

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

So we didn't feel

Maybe we should put a

6

footnote by "person," then, but that's all

7

right.

8

"person" means because I know this is oftentimes

9

a question.

10

As long as it's defined somewhere what

CHAIR ANDERSON:

I think

he's covered it all here.
And are there any questions by any

13
14

Yeah, thank you.

Thank you for that, Mr. Kushi.

11

12

Thank you.

Members?
I would like to entertain a motion to

15
16

accept this proposal as a recommendation to the

17

full body.

18

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

19

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

20

CHAIR ANDERSON:

21

So moved.

Thank you, Ms. Tavares.

As maker of

the motion.

22

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

23

CHAIR ANDERSON:

24

Thank you.

25

Second.

Second.

Oh, I am sorry, Mr. Pontanilla.

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

He's second.

Discussion?
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1

CHAIR ANDERSON:

2

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

3

Yes.
Yes, and thank you for the work

on this, Mr. Kushi.

I think that in light of

4

-the fact that we don't have an updated Water Use

5

and Development Plan, that this -- this serves I

6

think to protect the public's interest.

7

think we have had discussions in the prior

8

meeting regarding this, and yourself, Miss

9

Madam Chair, you have given us a good synopsis

And I

10

of what has transpired before, and I think we

11

have addressed all the little kinks that might

12

have come up through it.

13

a very well-written, clear section of

14

would be in the Code.

15

CHAIR ANDERSON:

18

that

So, thank you.

Thank you, Ms. Tavares.

Mr. Pontanilla, do you have any

16
17

And so I think this is

comments?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

No comments other than

19

acknowledging Mr. Kushi for his fine work in

20

providing us this proposal.

21

CHAIR ANDERSON:

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you, Madam Chair.

I'd just like to support this measure on

24
25

Thank you.

Mr. Molina.

22
23

Thank you.

the floor and echo the sentiments of my
Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters,
Ofc:

(808) 524 2090

Fax:

Inc.

(808) 524-2596

WR 9/13/06

148

1

colleagues and thank you, Mr. Kushi, for putting

2

in a lot of time.

3

busy Mr. Kushi is, and I think you did a really

4

good job in doing the revisions of this.

Of course, we all know how

And I think the bill itself helps keep

5

6

the Council in the loop as it relates to

7

negotiating the Council's ability -- or County's

8

ability to negotiate with private developers

9

wells and things of that nature.

10
11

supporting this.
CHAIR ANDERSON:

So, I will be

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Molina.

12

Any other discussion, Members?

13

Ms. Johnson.

14

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yeah, from my perspective,

15

too,

I think that any time when you look at

16

source development, there, somewhere down the

17

line, are always costs associated with every

18

action that's taken.

19

impacting the rate payers with regard to

20

ultimate operations of these water systems, then

21

I think it's really important for us to at least

22

know somewhere down the line what potential

23

costs might be associated with that.
So that's one of the reasons why I think

24
25

And if we are going to be

it's really good to know what we have to plan
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1

for budget-wise, what we are committing to.

2

for that reason,

3

important, too, not just only for the

4

information, but I think for budget

5

considerations as well.

6

CHAIR ANDERSON:

7

I

So

I think this is really

Thank you.

Thank you, Ms. Johnson.
just want to clarify one thing before

8

we vote.

Mr. Kushi, as this has been changed to

9

14.03.025, and we will eventually want it to be

10

14.02.025.

11

reading, we could make that change without it

12

being considered substantive?

13

MR. KUSHI:

When it comes to Council for first

Correct.

If it's -- if it's just a

14

directional, where to put the bill, yeah, we

15

don't feel it will change the substance.

16
17

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Okay.

Thank you.

So, Members, we have a motion on the

18

floor to recommend passage of the proposed bill

19

for an ordinance amending Chapter 14.03, Maui

20

County Code, requiring Council approval of water

21

source development agreements with private

22

entities.

All those in favor?

23

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

24

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Opposed?

25
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AYES:

Councilmembers Carroll, Johnson,
Molina, and Pontanilla, Vice-Chair
Tavares, and Chair Anderson.

3

NOES:

None.

4

ABSTAIN:

None.

5

ABSENT:

None.

6

EXC.:

1

2

7

Councilmember Kane.

MOTION CARRIED.

8
9

ACTION:

FIRST READING OF BILL.

10
11

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Thank you, Members.

That's six

12

six ayes, no opposed, one Member absent

13

excused, Dain Kane.
Thank you, Members.

14

Thank you,

15

Mr. Kushi.

16

there anything currently -- is 14.03, that is

17

just the new -- a new section you made up under

18

Title 14 for this purpose?

19

existing under 14.03, is what I meant to say.

20

MR. KUSHI:

You know, I did want to ask you, is

There's nothing

I was looking through your Code books.

21

Apparently you haven't updated it.

22

pass a Chapter 14.03.

23

Conservation Plan.

24

CHAIR ANDERSON:

25

MR. KUSHI:

I believe it's Water

So

Oh, so it's under that.

Right, so we stuck it in there.
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CHAIR ANDERSON:

2

Okay.

Great.

Thank you.

Thank you, Members.

3

4

WATER-RATE STUDY

WR-24

(C.C. No. 05-43)

5

6

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Okay.

The next item on our agenda

7

is a water rate study, and I brought this up,

8

Members.

9

the Department's desire to get an ag rate

Again, as I mentioned earlier, due to

10

increase, and they have brought it to the Board

11

for discussion.

12

originally, in the rate study discussion that we

13

had prior to the budget this year.

14

And it was included, Members,

And so I thought it would be good just

15

to give us an update so that we all know what

16

the intention is and maybe we can get some

17

information out to the public, to the general

18

public and to the farm community, what the

19

intentions are on this.

20
21
22

So, Mr. Tengan, would you like to
introduce Holly for us.

MR. TENGAN:

Yes, thank you, Madam Chair.

We have

23

Holly Perdido, our fiscal officer, and she will

24

address any questions that the Members might

25

have.
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CHAIR ANDERSON:

Thank you.

And you know, Members, I

2

really don't think there's anything -- well,

3

there is, but I have -- in your binder, under

4

this item, specific to the ag rate, unless --

5

Ms. Perdido, do -- I am sorry, Members, I didn't

6

go back and pull up the Beck study.

7

here somewhere to find the actual page the

8

discussion -- that discusses the incremental

9

increases planned for ag rate.
So maybe, Holly, you could just give us

10
11

12
13

It's in

an update on that.
MS. PERDIDO:

Okay.

Holly Perdido, Department of

Water.
We had a meeting with the Board, I think

14
15

it was August 24th, but we did not bring up

16

anything about an ag rate increase.

17

discussion about the ag rates and how much the

18

increase was is -- this past year or this

19

current year, excuse me.

There was a

Fiscal Year '07, we -- we did bring to

20
21

the Council an increase that was actually

22

12 percent total instead of what Beck suggested

23

of 7 percent.

24

increase in electricity as well as other items

25

that we brought to the Board at that -- or to

That was because of the large
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the Council at that time.
We -- when we had our meeting with the

2
3

Board last month, they were just questioning

4

about the ag increase and how much it was.

5

There was some -- I had given them some wrong

6

numbers.

7

a Board workshop with them next month because we

8

are getting our numbers together for the Fiscal

9

Year '08, ag -- or not just ag, but our budget.

I will go back.

We are gOlng to have

If you want some information, I

10

just

11

kind of

some general information about the

12

FY '06 ag consumption,

13

our total consumption, and revenues are about

14

4 percent.

it's about 11 percent of

Right now, we -- with the R.W. Beck

15

16

study, we are continuing to work with R.W. Beck

17

to do the customer class, and also update our

18

financial model.

19

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Excuse me, Ms. Perdido.

When you

20

say that ag consumption is 11 percent of the

21

total consumption -- excuse me -- is that

22

something that you just recalculated?

23

don't believe that was the number that the Board

24

heard.

25

MS. PERDIDO:

That is correct.

I -- when I told the
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1

Board, I gave an estimate.

2

our Fiscal Year '06 numbers as of June 30th, and

3

ag consumption was 1.28 billion gallons, and our

4

general was 11.91, for about an 11 percent ag

5

consumption.

6
7

8
9

10
11
12
13

CHAIR ANDERSON:

I went and looked at

So does that mean that there's an

increase in ag consumption from last ...
MS. PERDIDO:

I didn't bring my '05 number, but I

think it is pretty much about the same amount.
I don't think it's increased too much.
CHAIR ANDERSON:

Okay.

Thank you.

Were you

finished, or did you have more to ...
MS. PERDIDO:

I didn't know

just to let the
compared to the other

14

Council know, too, our

15

counties, with exclusion of Oahu because

16

Honolulu is a lot -- they have a different

17

structure.

18

think, of the other two counties, Hawaii and

19

Kauai.

20

the ag customers a break for agriculture.

21

them gives somewhat, but we are, like, right in

22

the middle.

23

the other islands,

24
25

But we are right in the middle, I

Of course, Hawaii does not honor or give

CHAIR ANDERSON:

We are not over the other rates on

Okay.

just for your FYI.
And so the 2006 rate increase

for ag water was 7.2 percent.

And so what is
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1

the proposed rate for '06 -- I mean '07?

2

Well, it's going to be '08 now.

Sorry.

3

MS. PERDIDO:

We are still working on our numbers.

4

CHAIR ANDERSON:

5

MS. PERDIDO:

6

CHAIR ANDERSON:

in the Beck study.

7

MS. PERDIDO:

If you look at the Beck study --

But, wasn't there a proposal --

Well, if you look ...

Yeah.

8

now, realize this study was done on numbers that

9

were estimated.

We are actually filling in

10

actual numbers.

You know, numbers are a lot

11

higher.

12

changing all the time.

13

will put in the correct data, and then have new

14

numbers to look at.

17

You know, every year, we

I think it was calling for -- let me

15
16

This is a study, and it will be

find that page.
CHAIR ANDERSON:

Because I know that was the concern

18

brought up by Members at the Board meeting about

19

the increase.

20

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

21

MS. PERDIDO:

Okay.

It was 12 percent.

The Beck study actually called

22

for 2006, a 12 percent; 2007, a 7 percent; and

23

'8,

24

know, 2007, we had to come up with a 12 percent

25

once again.

'9, and '10, a 3.8 percent.

But as you

And 2008, I can almost guarantee,
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1

we won't be able to cover with 3.8 with our

2

expenses.

3

CHAIR ANDERSON:

And -- and so that's why I called

4

you because it was kind of disturbing to hear

5

that you are just meeting expenses.

6

we are not bringing in enough revenue to cover

7

expenses.

8

and I am asking you this, actually -- that would

9

be revenues from rate fees?

And -- and that would be revenues --

10

MS. PERDIDO:

11

CHAIR ANDERSON:

12
13

Obviously,

Correct.
So how short are we in covering our

expenses?
MS. PERDIDO:

We are covering our operation expenses,

14

but any kind of CIP projects we won't have

15

enough funds to transfer over to cover

16

additional CIP.

17

Also,

just for your information, the

18

water system and develop fees came in a lot less

19

than we anticipated.

20

about a $5 million revenue -- or not revenue

21

income for the water system, and this past year,

22

I think it was like 3.2 or 3.3, which was

23

drastically less than we thought it would come

24

in.

25

CHAIR ANDERSON:

We have been budgeting

And -- and that's from water meters
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and what else?
MS. PERDIDO:

That is for the -- yeah, the

3

installation of water meters, which covers your

4

source, storage, and transportation costs.

5
6

CHAIR ANDERSON:

source development fee?

7

MS. PERDIDO:

8

CHAIR ANDERSON:

9

10

Correct.

upgrade a line to the ...
MS. PERDIDO:

12

CHAIR ANDERSON:

14

And it doesn't include anything else

like -- I don't know if the Department has to

11

13

And that's strictly your water

No.
That would be a private developer's

responsibility.
MS. PERDIDO:

A -- yeah -- I mean, no, it would only

15

cover the cost of installing the meter.

16

installation cost but the cost to put in

17

know, get a meter to hook up to the system.

18

CHAIR ANDERSON:

the rate covers operational.

20

maintenance, too?

21

costs?
MS. PERDIDO:

you

And then when you -- you mentioned

19

22

Not the

Does that include

Or is it just operational

Well, operational costs, but

23

maintenance -- there is maintenance involved In

24

the operations, too,

25

But special projects or anything that would be

right, with the baseyard.
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1

of a higher caliber of maintenance, like replace

2

a tank.

3

CHAIR ANDERSON:

4

MS. PERDIDO:

5

CHAIR ANDERSON:

6

7

Like replacing a water line.

Yeah, or water ...
That would be considered

maintenance?
MS. PERDIDO:

Some, the smaller water lines could,

8

but not the larger amounts, and the larger --

9

that would go under our CIP.

10

CHAIR ANDERSON:

11

CIP?

12

MS. PERDIDO:

13

CHAIR ANDERSON:

14

mean,

15

So we are running short on money for

Correct.
By at least 2 million a year?

I

I heard 8 million at the meeting, so

MS. PERDIDO:

Well, if you -- if you look at what the

16

Brown & Caldwell study -- you know, we bringing

17

that up,

18

back in 2000, 2000 -- whenever we did that

19

study, 8 million, almost, by this time we should

20

be setting aside for replacement.

I know.

They recommended setting aside

One of the back sides is can we get the

21
22

CIP done.

23

would the CIP get done.

24

know, the

25

CHAIR ANDERSON:

You know,

if we have the money there,
So there's always, you

Balancing act?
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MS. PERDIDO:

-- the balancing act.

But we do not

2

have the money to do that kind of CIP right now

3

and the money to transfer for it.

4

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Ms. Johnson.

5

6

Members, questions?

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And this would be for Holly,

7

when an agricultural rate is given, what is the

8

criteria for the person that is applying for the

9

ag rate?

Do you have any specific requirements

10

for them to qualify for that rate?

11

just because they are living on agricultural

12

land they get that rate?

13

MS. PERDIDO:

14

memory.

Okay.

Or is it

I will try to do this from

I don't have papers in front of me.
When they apply for ag, they need to,

15

16

first,

17

give us a G-45,

18

copy of their business license, and also that

19

they have shown that they filed taxes for income

20

derived from the land, you know,

21

also send out an inspector to inspect the

22

property to make sure ag is going on.

23

upon approval of that, then we -- we grant ag

24

rates.

be on ag zoned land.

Then we ask them to

I think, a business license -- a

for the ago

And then

Now, our -- our ag rates, we were

25
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1

waiting for the Council to come up with a

2

definition of ag rates, and we really do need to

3

get a specific definition because there's so

4

many variables involved.

5

in,

6

deny because that is not -- aquaculture is not a

7

viable ag operation according to our -- what we

8

have been using.

9

given us that definition is not, too.

10

And people have come

I know, for fish farming that we have had to

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And also Corp. Counsel has

Yeah, and that subject matter

11

is in my Committee, so I am hoping very shortly

12

to have our meeting on that,

13

some guidance.

14

so -- to give you

But I am glad to know that at least you

15

have all of these different levels where you are

16

making very certain that people are actually

17

doing agriculture because I know in some areas

18

that people live on ag land but it doesn't mean

19

they are doing agriculture.

20

So one other question I had with regard

21

to the CIF,

I know that for years -- and this

22

goes way back to even before I was on the

23

Council, going to the Water Board meetings,

24

there's always been this lag, even in terms of

25

what you actually charge for the meters and some
Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters,
Ofc:

(808) 524-2090

Fax:

Inc.

(808) 524-2596

WR 9/13/06

161

1

of the hookups.

2

been sufficient to cover your actual costs, and

3

you were kind of going in the hole.

4

The costs have always never

Are we any closer to at least getting

5

those costs to be level with what the actual

6

expenses are?

7

MR. TENGAN:

8

CHAIR ANDERSON:

9

MR. TENGAN:

Madam Chair, if I may.
Sure.

No, we are not close.

Let me explain

10

how the water system development fee is

11

calculated.

12

What's done is a review of all the

13

recorded fixed assets is done, and then those

14

costs are split between -- or those assets are

15

fixed -- split between source assets, storage,

16

and transmission lines.

17

Now, what's done is we calculate what

18

the equivalent of five-eighth-inch meters we

19

have out there.

20

one-inch meter would be equivalent to about

21

inch-and-a-half meter would be equivalent to

22

about six five-eighths-inch meters.

23

go through that conversion and come out to an

24

equivalent number of five-eighths-inch meters.

25

As an example,

I believe a

So we would

And we take that number and then divide
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1

it into the total of the storage facilities, the

2

source facilities, and transmission facilities,

3

and we come out with a number.

4

Now, even that number, there, that's

5

finally accepted may not be as high as the

6

number that they come out to because we need to

7

understand that -- or we understand that even

8

under the old system where the Board would set

9

the rates, or the Board would have that decision

10

making power, the Board would always look at

11

what would be acceptable to the Council.

12

so, many times, that figure was lower, much

13

lower than what it needed to be.

14

one concern.

15

And

That's one

The other concern is that whatever we

16

have recorded in the books, they recorded at

17

cost at the time of construction.

18

that was constructed in, let's say, 1995, and

19

brought in at $2 million, you know, it might

20

cost us now $5 million to construct similar

21

facilities.

22

going to be behind on -- or much lower than what

23

it should be.

24
25

So something

So on that basis, we are always

And that's one reason, and the other
reason is what is acceptable to the Council as
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far as setting that rate is concerned.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

been what has been politically acceptable.

4

MR. TENGAN:

5

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

6

your real --

That's correct.

7

MR. TENGAN:

8

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

9

So it's -- it's basically

And not necessarily what is

What it costs, right.
-- operating costs and what

is appropriate?

10

MR. TENGAN:

11

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

That's correct.
With regard to actually when

12

you collect the moneys,

13

know, but some individuals want to pay in

14

advance.

15

certain point in time for a water meter, maybe

16

in advance of when they are actually going to be

17

doing a development.

18

I have heard -- I don't

They want to pay, I guess, at a

Do you actually install the water meter,

19

or do you just collect the money and then

20

install the water meter at the point in time

21

which they are doing the development, or how do

22

you do it?

23

MR. TENGAN:

I think -- yes.

I think what you are

24

referring to is the reservation system we used

25

to apply in the past.

However, we have
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1

discontinued that practice of taking

2

reservations for meters when the lao aquifer was

3

designated.

4

in Central Maui.

5

reservations in West Maui.

So we stopped taking reservations
And we also stopped taking

The only place we have or area that we

6
7

have or we are honoring reservations would be

8

the Upcountry area where, based upon anticipated

9

additional source, we are contacting people on

10

the list that if they -- still want to pursue

11

getting a matter from the Department, they need

12

to submit an amount that's equivalent to the

13

water system development fee,

14

that meter until such time that they are ready

15

to accept the meter.

16

COUNClLMEMBER JOHNSON:

and -- and reserve

So ...

Okay.

And do we have any

17

idea how many of these outstanding reservations

18

might be out there?

19

people in West Maui who have this -- what they

20

call their reservation.

21

MR. TENGAN:

Because I -- I heard a few

Yes, before we stopped -- well, at the

22

time we stopped taking reservations, we had

23

still some reservations that hadn't been

24

where the meters hadn't been installed.

25

might be still some outstanding yet.
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1

know the exact number of it.

2

some reservations outstanding yet, yes.

3
4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

But there might be

Thank you very much,

Madam Chair, for allowing that little --

5

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Yeah.

6

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

-- you know, sidestepping,

7

but I think it all leads back into setting the

8

water rates, because basically, if we don't get

9

sufficient revenues from the meters, if we don't

10

get sufficient revenues from just simply the

11

water bills that we send out so that we can

12

operate,

13

come from somewhere.

14

about some of these things because the water

15

rates really are, you know, perhaps going to

16

have to be a little bit higher than they are

17

right now, and maybe we will to have I guess

18

still continue at that higher rate.

19

it may not be what people want,

20

just got to make sure that our water systems are

21

operating with sufficient capital.

22

23

I think it all -- you know, it's got to

CHAIR ANDERSON:

And I am really concerned

Even though

I think we have

Thank you.

Thank you, Ms. Johnson.

Yeah, that's why I brought this forward.

24

I think it's very relevant that we are aware of

25

the fact that the Department doesn't really have
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1

enough funds to do all the things they need to

2

do.
And you know,

3

I

just wanted to, before I

4

go on, Mr. Tengan, in the response you gave to

5

Ms. Johnson, it indicated you were honoring the

6

reservations that had been previously made up

7

until the date you cut off taking reservations;

S

is that correct?

9
10

MR. TENGAN:

That's correct.

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Okay.

So those people who have

11

reservations in West Maui and Central, if

12

there's any left in Central, you are still

13

honoring those, too?

14

MR. TENGAN:

That's correct.

15

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Okay.

So, Ms. Perdido, I

just want

16

to clarify, that the rate increase -- I know we

17

are not tied to what the study said particularly

lS

for this next budget session, but what was the

19

study's anticipated increase?

20

did you say for this next Fiscal Year?

21

you anticipate it having to be greater?

22

MS. PERDIDO:

Was it 3 percent,
And do

For Fiscal Year 'OS, the study

23

recommended a 3.S percent.

I just -- I was

24

speaking to Ann Hajnosz with R.W. Beck because

25
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1

you know, to update the study right now.

And

2

speaking with Helene, myself, and Ann, I -- I

3

would anticipate it being higher.
I mean, we would hate to do another

4

5

double-digit increase, but we will do the best

6

we can to see what we can come up with, and

7

that's what we are working on right now

8

diligently.

9

CHAIR ANDERSON:

10

Thank you.

Members, any other questions regarding

11

ag rates or rates in general?

Okay.

Seeing

12

none, we are going to defer this item or

13

rather -- yeah, defer this item, because we are

14

probably going to need it -- well, we will need

15

it next term.

16

by the end of this year, but I am just going to

17

defer it, without objections.

I am not so sure we will need it

18
19
20

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS. (PRESENT:
ANDERSON, CARROLL, JOHNSON, MOLINA, PONTANILLA,
AND TAVARES)

21
22

ACTION:

DEFER.

23
24

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Thank you, Members.

Okay.

25
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WATER QUALITY

(C.C. No. 06-182)

2
3

CHAIR ANDERSON:

I think for this -- at this point, I

4

want to skip over WR-28 and go to WR-9, if

5

there's no objections.

6

7
8

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS. (PRESENT:
ANDERSON, CARROLL, JOHNSON, MOLINA, PONTANILLA,
AND TAVARES)

9

10

DEFER.

ACTION:

11

12

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Okay.

WR-9, Members, is the

Upcountry lead control program.

13
14
15

WR-9

UPCOUNTRY LEAD-CONTROL PROGRAM
(C.C. NO. 05-45)

16
17

CHAIR ANDERSON:

And I want to direct your attention

18

to items, the last -- of course the last couple

19

of items in your binder.

20

final draft report of the Boyle Engineering

21

report for the Upcountry Lead Control Strategy

22

Program has been issued.

23

discussions that I have had with Dr. Bruce

24

Macler, who is the EPA project officer for the

25

grant that the County got for this program

As you may know, the

And according to
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1

and which, by the way,

I would like to give a

2

plug to Dain Kane for that because he did go to

3

Washington and secure that money, or seek the

4

money, and so that's why we have that half

5

million dollars.

6

instrumental in helping get that money to Maui.

Also, Senator Inouye was

The Boyle Engineering report,

7

in its

draft final form -- and I think,

8

final

9

Members, you all got copies of the draft form

10

under confidentiality clause.

So I don't know

11

if you read it or not, but what I have attached

12

here -- I know what I wanted to tell you.
In discussing this with Dr. Macler over

13
14

the past several months and also with Members of

15

the Upcountry Water Oversight/Advisory

16

Committee, it was their intention to have a peer

17

review of this report.

18

Dr. Macler felt it was appropriate to do a peer

19

review because it is a scientific study that the

20

EPA funded for the purpose of improving the

21

Upcountry system and hopefully resolving the

22

issues not only with lead control but with other

23

contaminants such as the bacteria problem that

24

arose from this study.

And of course,

Apparently, the Department did not want

25
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1

to go forward with a peer review.

2

subsequently, we had a letter sent from the EPA.

3

And those are the last two things in your

4

binder, Members.

5

Stuart Yamada, from the Department of Health,

6

Clean Water Branch.

7

September 12th transmittal.

8
9

And so,

There's a -- a letter from

This is on the

The first letter is the EPA letter, from
Dr. Macler, and then behind that letter is an

10

e-mail with Dr. -- or rather Stuart Yamada from

11

the Safe Drinking Water Branch, his review of

12

the Boyle Engineering draft final report.

13

Now,

I bring this to your attention,

14

Members, because in discussing the possibility

15

of a peer review with Dr. Macler, he felt that

16

the EPA would be more than happy to come to Maui

17

and give us a peer review.

18

basically an unbiased scientific review to

19

verify whether or not the report meets the

20

standards and produces results and

21

recommendations that we can consider reliable.

22

And that is

So I have sent a letter to him, and that

23

is a September 8th letter.

If you flip a couple

24

of more pages back, you will see a copy of that

25

letter to Dr. Macler.

And actually, it was only
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1

sent day before yesterday, so I have not had a

2

response from him yet.

3

But in conversations with him, he felt

4

that he could probably get a peer review

5

Committee.

6

toxicologists and specialists from various

7

regions within the United States, who would come

8

and do a peer review.

9

got a request from this body, that he could put

And the Committee would be EPA

And he felt that if he

10

together a team by mid October, mid to ending of

11

October.

12

so if it can't be done by then, it would be in

13

January.

14

But then we get into holiday season,

The cost of the peer review is only

15

travel costs.

Now, it's my understanding that

16

the Upcountry Oversight Committee did budget

17

money for this but that it didn't happen.

18

brought the -- as we heard this morning, they

19

brought an engineer from Boyle Engineering to

20

present the report to the Upcountry Oversight

21

Committee, and they were not pleased that the

22

peer review had not been done, so they did a

23

walkout.

24

the press reVlew -- press release on that.

25

basically, nine members of the committee just

I don't know if any of you received
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left because they wanted EPA there.

2

So what I am bringing forward to you

3

folks is the possibility that we request EPA

4

come because any adjustments we make to this

5

system, Members, we want to make sure that we

6

are spending the money appropriately and that

7

it's going to remediate the problems, the

8

overall problems, which are the bacteria

9

problems far beyond the lead problems.
And if you have had a chance to read

10
11

either one of these review letters, you will see

12

that they are very critical of the report.

13

that's why I am bringing that forward.

So

Also, you will see attached a

14
15

comprehensive performance evaluation called "The

16

Basics."

17

something I also spoke with Dr. Macler about.

18

He suggested that we investigate the initiation

19

of such a performance evaluation for the

20

Upcountry system.

21

does nationwide for small systems to help them

22

become compliant with the Clean Water Act.

23

To have such a study as this would

It's this little handout.

This is

This is something that EPA

24

cost -- if it was done by a private consultant,

25

it would cost us over $150,000 to have this kind
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1

of a study done, but EPA does it only for the

2

cost of travel.
Now, Members, both of these items could

3

4

be considered audits of the Council.

A peer

5

review such of this -- such as this, a

6

comprehensive -- comprehensive performance

7

evaluation is basically an -- a management

8

audit.

9

they bring a team.

And it's done by professionals.

Again,

They have specialists, EPA

10

specialists across the United States that are

11

trained to perform these evaluations, and the

12

whole spirit behind it is -- is to come and

13

assist the Water Department in bringing the

14

system up to Clean Water standards and to make

15

sure that the operation of the system meets

16

those standards.

17

And, you know, for $20,000, we could get

18

a $150,000 evaluation and a report that would

19

help us to make sure that the Department -- it

20

would assist the Department in making the

21

changes necessary to this very complex system.

22

So all that is required is for this body

23

to request it.

I have already spoken to the

24

Chair, and to the Director of Council Services

25

regarding the funding.

Twenty thousand dollars
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1

for the comprehensive performance evaluation.

2

Ten thousand dollars for the peer review.

3

Again, the peer review would be tantamount to an

4

audit.

5

So I bring this to your attention,

6

Members, because I think that it's something

7

that we need to seriously consider.

8

often that the EPA is willing to come and assist

9

us at this type of level.

10

It's not

And they recognize the serious problems

11

that we have Upcountry, or they would not be

12

willing to do this.

13

Members, because this is something that I cannot

14

do alone.

15

And if you are willing to request, you know,

16

that -- that we send a letter requesting these

17

things from EPA, then we can get the ball

18

rolling.

19

So I need your input,

I need support from the Committee.

Now,

I know I have kind of jumped you

20

without any future warning on this, and there's

21

materials here that you may not have an -- had

22

an opportunity to read, but I tried to give you

23

as best a summary as I could.

24
25

If there's any questions, Members, or
comments for either one of these items.
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Ms. Johnson.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

With regard to the letter

3

from the U.S. EPA Region 9, the way I am reading

4

this is he is critical, I guess, of the

5

methodology that was utilized by Boyle in

6

gathering the report?

7

understanding this, you know, in gathering the

8

data?

9

the report; that's correct?

10

Is that the way I am

Because it was Boyle Engineering that did

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Or did the study?

Well, I mean, he

11

he is critical of.

12

critical of.

13

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

that's one thing

There's many things he is

Well, but what I am trying to

14

determine, basically, so that we are -- and I

15

mean, I have no problem with the EPA coming here

16

and doing whatever they want to do.
But one of the things that I guess I

17

18

look at whenever we expend any kind of money,

19

whether it's Federal, State or local moneys,

20

when we set out the criteria, or when we set out

21

the request for proposal, and everything is

22

delineated within that to do the study, was that

23

the problem that we didn't specify, I guess,

24

what the parameters were and what I -- you know,

25

I gather all of the data collection criteria
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1

were supposed to be?

2

problem?

3

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Is -- is that part of the

No, that's not the problem.

The

4

problem is that in -- in part of the grant,

5

there was a requirement for a quality assurance

6

project plan; in other words, they are not going

7

to give you this money to go out and do a study

8

unless there's some assurance that the study is

9

going to be a quality study.

And so they set

10

certain parameters that would indicate -- that

11

would assure that these quality standards have

12

been met.
And so, what he is saying, and also

13
14

State DOH are saying, is that these standards

15

were -- that were set forward were not met.
You know,

16

it's not my purpose here to

17

discuss this Boyle report because I don't think

18

that that's really fair because Boyle

19

Engineering is not here, and we really don't

20

have the time to do that.
And that is not our purview anyway.

21
22

That is the Upcountry oversight Advisory

23

Committee.

24

appointed to oversee this.

25

upset.

They were the ones who were
And they are quite
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So I feel that since we have this

1

2

opportunity given to us by the Environmental

3

Protection Agency, that

4

money that would be spent from the Council --

5

the Council's own account for auditing purposes.

6

and you know, this is

I will say, Ms. Johnson, that, I mean,

7

I -- I understand you probably haven't had a

8

chance to read these letters yet, but once you

9

do, you will see why I am asking for this.

It's

10

not just the fact that the standards for data

11

collection were not met, but I mean, the

12

sampling -- they only sampled ten homes for

13

water heaters, ten homes for -- I don't have it

14

in front of me -- ten homes for something else,

15

and then six homes for -- I don't know.

16

tested for three different things, metal, lead

17

basically.

They

And when you consider that Upcountry has

18
19

over 8,000 homes, that's not a very good sample

20

to make a determination to base future

21

remediation policies, and that's what they point

22

out.

23

And you know, if you'd -- if you'd like,

24

I will just read into the record.

The -- the

25

Boyle report recommends a GAC filter system;
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1

however, the EPA has pointed out that there are

2

not enough -- there was not enough statistical

3

data to support that recommendation; that

4

there's quite a bit of missing information, and

5

spotty, weak -- I don't have my highlighted

6

copy -- oh, yes,

7

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

8

read the ...

9
10

CHAIR ANDERSON:

I do.
No, and -- and I -- I did

That makes it easier.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I did read this letter, so

11

that's why I am asking the question, because in

12

my mind,

13

can understand they are critiquing the sampling.

14

I understand that.

I am a little bit unclear as to -- I

Who was responsible?

15

And that's what I

16

am trying to get at.

When you layout whatever

17

parameters are that were obviously outlined in

18

the grant, because in order for the moneys to be

19

secured, you have grant parameters and certain

20

things are specified, what's to be contained

21

within whatever the,

22

come back, your end result.

I guess, reports are that

What I am trying to determine is the EPA

23
24

is looking at,

I guess, a critique,

25

this as a critique of the moneys that they gave
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1

to produce a report that was actually to fulfill

2

the grant requirements.

3

Now, my question,

I guess, would be if

4

the EPA did not allow sufficient grant moneys in

5

order to do the sampling, well, then, that may

6

be part of the problem.

7

to do this from the beginning, then why did we

8

waste $500,000 or whatever it was and have them

9

do it from the beginning?

10

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Well,

If the EPA was willing

I am not sure what you are

11

talking about because, first of all, there's

12

still plenty of money left.

13

available for broader sampling.

14

didn't do it.

15
16
17
18

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

There was money
They just

Boyle Engineering did not do

it?
CHAIR ANDERSON:

Well, yes, whoever ran the grant.

This report.

19

EPA gave us the money to do this.

The

20

County contracted with Boyle.

21

under the County, not under the EPA.

22

EPA is asking that we do a peer review so that

23

we have assurances that this report is going to

24

be a quality report that meets the standards of

25

the grant and that we can go forward and rely on

So the report is
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1

its recommendations and its results to go

2

forward with whatever kind of remediation to the

3

Upcountry system is necessary.

4

And they are saying in this one -- in

5

this review by Dr. Macler, that the report is

6

not adequate for that purpose.

7

wants a peer review.

8

State DOH.

That's why he

And the same thing with

I mean, all you have to do, without

9

10

having to read the whole DOH letter, which is

11

four pages long,

12

specific task identified for the project

13

includes an action plan in the final report."

14

An action plan was not included in the final

15

report.

16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

17

CHAIR ANDERSON:

just read the last one.

"The

Well ...

So, we are not here to blame

18

anybody.

19

avenue that we can take advantage of so that we

20

can make sure that we have actually utilized

21

this half million dollars to the greatest

22

benefit for the people living Upcountry.

23

We are here to try to find another

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And -- and I have no problem,

24

Chair Anderson, with -- with moving this

25

forward.

I don't have a problem with that.
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1

what I am trying to understand,

2

guess a process perspective, and an

3

accountability perspective, is when you are

4

given a certain amount of money, and you

5

delineate what results are to be achieved in the

6

granting of that money, usually you enter into a

7

grant agreement.

The results are -- not the

8

results or the

I guess the goals and

9

objectives are stipulated, and that money is

10
11

just from a -- I

given for that purpose.
I have no idea what money remains in the

12

grant, but if there were parameters that were

13

stipulated and the contractor in any way failed

14

to adhere to that contract, because they just

15

didn't do what was stipulated in the grant,

16

that's a problem for me because then you are

17

violating the terms of your contract, so ...

18
19
20

CHAIR ANDERSON:

That's why a peer review would be

valuable.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yeah, and -- and if they are

21

going to do peer review, I guess what you would

22

be saying, then, is out of that, by doing the

23

peer review, that is where the accountability

24

would come in and they would be assisting the

25

individuals?

Would it be Boyle Engineering?
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1

would it be a separate entity?

2

completed all the work that they are going to

3

do?

4
5

6

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Or has Boyle

Mr. Tengan, would you like to answer

that question?
MR. TENGAN:

7

Okay.

I will try.

As far as the peer review is concerned,

8

there's no problem in having that.

The problem

9

or the issue here is whether it should be a

10

face-to-face peer review, with the consultant,

11

or can it be accomplished by separate review of

12

the reports and submitting it to -- the comments

13

to Boyle engine -- Boyle Engineering, similar to

14

what EPA and the DOH has done.

15

you know, one form that it can be done.

16

other form is a face-to-face peer review

17

session.

20
21

The

But Madam Chair, if I may, one thing

18
19

That would be,

that you stated kind of bothered me.
CHAIR ANDERSON:

Mr. -- Mr. Tengan, if you could just

answer Ms. Johnson's question.

22

MR. TENGAN:

Yes, I tried.

23

CHAIR ANDERSON:

24

MR. TENGAN:

25

CHAIR ANDERSON:

The question ...

But still that one thing bothered me.
Her question was is that -- is the
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Boyle report finalized?

2

MR. TENGAN:

3

CHAIR ANDERSON:

4
5

I believe.

And -- and the Department has

accepted it as a final form?
MR. TENGAN:

6
7

It's in its final draft form,

Have we?

We have accepted it?

Yes, we have.
CHAIR ANDERSON:

Okay.

So I

just want to make it

8

very clear to everybody that -- that I have

9

discussed this on several occasions with

10

Dr. Macler from EPA.

11

We

we tried to form a peer review

12

meeting under this Committee's auspices for

13

September 27th.

14

to set September 27th, a special meeting, and

15

have the peer review here.

16

This was many, many months ago,

Dr. Macler, in working with the Project

17

Director, Mr. Yamashige, tried to arrange for

18

that through the Department of Water Supply, and

19

he was told that -- that the Department's -- the

20

contractor, Boyle Engineering, could not come,

21

that the date was set for September 12th, which

22

was last night, and that's -- it could not

23

change.

24

and that's what I am telling you.

25

Now, that's what Dr. Macler told me,

So the appropriate way to do a peer
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1

review is face-to-face.

You bring the people

2

in.

3

they give us their opinion, and the opinion also

4

goes to Boyle Engineering.

5

available and be here to hear this peer review.

They have already done their review.

And

They should be

And, you know, everybody talks about

6
7

sound science.

Well, sound science means accept

8

a peer review, because that's what -- that's

9

what the professional scientific community

10

expects when you are accepting a scientific

11

report, is that it can withstand peer review.

12

And if it cannot withstand peer review, then

13

it's not sound science.

14

point in doing a peer review.

15

And that's the whole

And you know, we -- we could be setting

16

an example nationwide here, people, with this --

17

the problems we have Upcountry.

18

that Dr. Edwards has made some discoveries that

19

are helping people all across the nation with

20

surface water problems, and he found

21

dis -- he made those -- I don't know if you want

22

to call it discoveries, but those conclusions,

23

by coming here and working on our system.

24
25

We already know

he -- he

So, you know, if we want to have any
assurance that the money was spent
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1

appropriately, that the recommendations and the

2

results from the report are something that we

3

can count on, then we should go forward with the

4

peer review.

5

Especially given these critical letters

6

written by the EPA and the Safe Water Drinking

7

Branch of the Department of Health.

8

ignore these, how can we, you know, look the

9

residents Upcountry in the eye and expect them

If we

10

to have any public trust in what we do with

11

water in Maui County?

12

So, you know, I think the Oversight

13

Committee made their statement by walking out of

14

the meeting last night because they wanted a

15

peer review, too.

16

So -- I think it's only fair that, I

17

have had my say on this, that I allow Mr. Tengan

18

to speak to it.

19

MR. TENGAN:

20

Thank you, Madam Chair.
You know, you made several statements

21

that somewhat bothered me.

22

Yamashige here, and he is going to -- I am going

23

to offer him the opportunity to respond to some

24

of the statements that were made.

25

do have Dr. Steve Duranceau from Boyle

But I do have Eric
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1

Engineer -- Engineering sitting in the audience,

2

and I think we should provide him an opportunity

3

to respond to some of these statements.

4

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Mr. Tengan, the only statements I am

5

making are based on the written documentation

6

that we have received from DOH and EPA.

7

MR. TENGAN:

You made some -- you made some

8

statements that were communicated verbally with

9

Dr. Macler, and I don't see that in writing.

10

CHAIR ANDERSON:

I am just telling you what my

11

conversation with him was.

12

anybody else

13

MR. TENGAN:

14

CHAIR ANDERSON:

15
16
17
18
19
20
21

I don't see how

I will let ...
-- could comment on that because

they didn't have the conversation that I had.
MR. TENGAN:

I will let -- I will let Eric -- yes, I

will let Eric respond to that.
CHAIR ANDERSON:

Yes, if he would like to respond,

that's fine.
MR. YAMASHIGE:

Yes, thank you very much.

First of all,

I would like to make a

22

couple clarifications.

23

I am sorry -- I was in and out of the room --

24

was a lead control project.

25

years ago, some tests came back relatively high

The Boyle report -- and

If you recall, some
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1

on the lead and copper rule, and we were in

2

violation of that rule.

3

that was the impetus for this grant and the

4

Boyle study.

5

You mentioned -- well,

The Boyle study helped us address many

6

of these issues to the point where we are in

7

compliance with the lead and copper rule.

8

are on reduced monitoring at this point.

We

9

If you recall, Dr. Pang had issued a

10

letter saying that, you know, he recommended

11

and -- terminating the lead blood testing

12

because, first of all, people weren't coming in,

13

but all of the results were negative.

14

Boyle did what they needed to do to help

15

us with the lead issue.

16

Boyle contract.

17

potentially causing some of the lead leaching,

18

and to that degree, Boyle addressed some of

19

that.

20

and the disinfection by-products that people

21

have expressed concern about was not in the

22

Boyle contract.

23

Okay.

Bacteria was not in the

Bacteria was identified as

But the issue with the bacteria

The second thing is the peer review ...

24

CHAIR ANDERSON:

25

MR. YAMASHIGE:

Just a second, Mr. Yamashige.
Yes.
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CHAIR ANDERSON:

You know, I -- I think you are

splitting atoms here.
It was the additive that was put into

3
4

the system to address the lead problem that

5

caused the blooms that caused the high bacteria

6

count.

7

understanding that the Boyle report originally

8

had a lot of information regarding bacteria, and

9

I -- this is information I have gotten from the

So one led to the other.

And it's my

10

Oversight Committee, and that you folks made

11

them take out all of the information regarding

12

bacteria and keep it narrow to lead.
So I just want to, you know, I am not

13
14

here to debate you.

15

support from the Members, and -- and the Boyle

16

report is not on our agenda.

17

discuss the Boyle report and you would like to

18

have the engineer or Dr. Duranceau from Boyle

19

Engineering speak to this Committee, I would be

20

happy to have that happen, but it would have to

21

be agendized and notify -- people notified

22

appropriately.

And if you want to

And hopefully, he can come do that when

23
24

I am actually here to get

we do a peer review.
So, if you have any other comments based

25
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1

on what I said, because I want to be fair to

2

give you that opportunity but we are not here to

3

have a report from you on the Boyle report.

4

There's not time for that.

5
6

MR. YAMASHIGE:

All right.

Before I give up the mic,

can I --

7

CHAIR ANDERSON:

8

MR. YAMASHIGE:

9

comments?

Please.
-- respond to some of your other

10

With respect to the peer review, a peer

11

review was not part of the original contract or

12

the EPA grant.

13

know, bring this report that Boyle had done

14

and you are right.

15

nationally recognized effort that we have here.

It was an opportunity to, you

It is a national

Marc Edwards, you know, did some great

16
17

things when he was working with us.

And Boyle

18

has done some, you know, wonderful things to the

19

point where, you know, we have been in

20

compliance.

21

I don't understand the criticism.

You know, that should be applauded.

The peer review was an effort -- was an

22

23

idea that EPA had come up with, and it wasn't

24

because of the money because the grant has a

25

little bit money left.

It was a matter of
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scheduling.
And you mentioned that EPA had

2

3

identified September 27th months ago.

4

that, we had worked with Boyle Engineering and

5

actually submitted to the EPA three sets of

6

dates, and none of those dates worked.

7

EPA finally responded, it was a date that wasn't

8

identified.
You know,

9

Prior to

And when

I understand that the economy

10

is so strong now that consultants are really

11

busy, and their schedules are committed long

12

you know, really far out.
So Bruce, on behalf of EPA, and myself,

13

14

on behalf of the Department of Water Supply, had

15

agreed that a face-to-face peer review was not

16

going to happen, at least not timely, and we

17

were looking at the end of the year or next

18

year.

19

the -- a responsible time period for the

20

consultant.

And that was not going to fit within

21

CHAIR ANDERSON:

22

MR. YAMASHIGE:

For the consultant.
For the consultant, because they

23

have -- you know, when you get a contract, you

24

are given a time period.

25

have to continue to extend that out.

You know,

we would
And Bruce
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was okay with that.

2

The comments by EPA, the comments by

3

DOH, and the comments that we had worked on from

4

the Department prior to the issuance of the

5

final draft, Boyle has since responded to.

6

that was the purpose of the meeting last night,

7

for Boyle to go through each of the comments

8

that EPA and the Department of Health had, and

9

address any concerns or questions that the

10
11
12

Committee had.
CHAIR ANDERSON:

And were adjustments made to the

report based on these comments from DOH and EPA?

13

MR. YAMASHIGE:

14

CHAIR ANDERSON:

15

MR. YAMASHIGE:

16

CHAIR ANDERSON:

17

And

Yes, there were.
There have been adjustments?
Yes.
And you have -- you have got more

samples?

18

MR. YAMASHIGE:

19

CHAIR ANDERSON:

No.

Excuse me.

Well, that's why I think that we

20

need to have the peer review.

We need to have,

21

you know, an independent scientific body look at

22

this report and give it a thumbs up or a thumbs

23

down as to -- as to how effective it will be in

24

allowing us to move forward with any kind of

25

confidence.
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You know,

1

I am -- I think everyone

2

agrees that a peer review is the sound

3

scientific thing to do.

4

doesn't meet with the contractor, with his time

5

frame,

6

his -- his work verified by a scientific --

7

scientific body so that, in the future, there

8

can be confidence in using this report.

9

that's the purpose of bringing this forward to

10

And just because it

I would think that he would want to have

So

the Members.

11

And I appreciate your position,

12

Mr. Yamashige, and I appreciate Mr. Duranceau's

13

position.

14

health of Upcountry residents should be

15

dependent on whether or not a consultant can

16

meet a particular meeting date.

17

could come on the 12th, but he couldn't come on

18

the 27th, when we could have done this.

19

MR. YAMASHIGE:

20

CHAIR ANDERSON:

But I don't think the future of the

As I said, he

That's correct.
And as you even just said, this is a

21

nationally recognized project.

22

that the money we are spending to this

23

contractor, he could have adjusted his schedule

24

and found a way to be here on the 27th.

25

So I would think

But that's neither here nor there.
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1

What's in front of the Council now, Members,

2

a request for consensus from this body to send a

3

letter to Dr. Macler to ask for the EPA peer

4

review and also to ask for the comprehensive

5

performance evaluation that he's offered to this

6

County.

7

Members.

9
10
11

And so that's what I need from the

Mr. Yamashige,

8

is

I guess I will let you

interrupt me.
MR. YAMASHIGE:

Thank you very much.

I don't mean to

interrupt you.

12

CHAIR ANDERSON:

13

MR. YAMASHIGE:

That's okay.
You know, with respect to the

14

efficiency or the effectiveness of the report,

15

the proof is in the pudding.

16

compliance, you know, with the lead and copper

17

rule, which is an EPA rule, administered by the

18

Department of Health, which means we don't have

19

to test as often as we would be required to if

20

we weren't in compliance.

21
22

CHAIR ANDERSON:

We have been in

Okay.

Did you test any schools,

Mr. Yamashige?

23

MR. YAMASHIGE:

24

CHAIR ANDERSON:

25

MR. YAMASHIGE:

I believe, yes, we did.
You did?
Yes.
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1

CHAIR ANDERSON:

2

MR. YAMASHIGE:

It's not in the report.
Well, the specifics of the testing,

3

you know, is not in the report because there's

4

some privacy issues that we need to deal with.

5

CHAIR ANDERSON:

6

MR. YAMASHIGE:

7

CHAIR ANDERSON:

8

MR. YAMASHIGE:

9

Privacy issues?
Yes.
Such as?
If your home was identified as one

that was high In lead -- which is why we cannot

10

open the -- give out all of the data.

11

data ...

12
13

14

CHAIR ANDERSON:

But the

And why is that an issue, of

privacy?
MR. YAMASHIGE:

This is a published report, and I am

15

not sure if identifying where you live or what

16

problems you have is something that is open to

17

the public.

18

CHAIR ANDERSON:

19

MR. YAMASHIGE:

20

CHAIR ANDERSON:

21

MR. YAMASHIGE:

22
23

people.

You are not sure?
This is what I have been told.
By who?
On numerous occasions, by numerous

I will not ...

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Okay.

Well, you know,

I am just

24

going to move forward with this because we want

25

to deal with what's in front of us.
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1

want to discuss and debate the efficacy of the

2

report because we don't have that in front of

3

us.

4

read the report.

5

confidentiality in the draft form.

None of these Members have been able to

6

It's been held in

What we are trying to move forward here

7

is taking advantage of the offer that

8

Environmental Protection Agency has given to

9

this County, and I think that that's where we

10

need to go.
Ms. Tavares.

11

12

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Has -- has Boyle Engineering had

13

an opportunity to respond to each on the items

14

that were noted in the reports from the DOH and

15

the EPA?

16

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Well, Mr. Yamashige said that last

17

night, he did -- they did respond to it, and

18

that they have,

19

final report.

20

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

I guess, adjusted the -- the
But ...
It seems to me that if that's

21

been done or that was what was going on last

22

night that now there should be an opportunity

23

for both the DOH and the EPA to respond to the

24

responses and see if there's anything left.

25

Because if it can be addressed with that
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1

kind of interaction, then I don't think we need

2

a -- a separate peer review for this.

3

think that -- that there should be the

4

opportunity for people to adjust their

5

particular reports.

But I

6

And having DOH and EPA, you know, make

7

comments about the report is similar to a peer

8

review already, you know.

9

know -- you have got ...

10

CHAIR ANDERSON:

11

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

It's not -- you

Not according to Dr. Macler.
Well, Dr. Macler, you know,

12

probably has his own -- what I am trying to do

13

is say let's not jump into the next step until

14

we have exhausted everything in the step prior

15

to.
And if the DOH and the EPA is not a peer

16
17

review, what is it?

18

reviewing the contract amounts?

19

a scientist reviewing the scientific studies?

20

Okay.

21

CHAIR ANDERSON:

22
23

You got an accountant
Or do you have

These are -- a peer review is a

panel of scientists.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

No.

No.

I am asking -- I am

24

asking the DOH person and the EPA person who

25

reviewed the report, what were they reviewing it
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1

for?

Content, right?

2

CHAIR ANDERSON:

3

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Right.
What was the study -- the

4

results of whatever their study or their

5

findings.

6

not a scientific review?

7

CHAIR ANDERSON:

So, you know, are you saying that's

It -- it doesn't

it doesn't meet

8

the standards of a peer review, which Dr. Macler

9

feels is necessary.

So, you know, I mean, if

10

you want to take -- if you don't want to -- if

11

you don't want to have this level of an audit

12

for the Upcountry system, that is up to you, but

13

I think that we should take advantage of what

14

the EPA is offering us.

15

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

I think we should take advantage

16

of what we have here first.

17

EPA respond to whatever the answers were to

18

the -- to the critique or the criticisms that

19

were given of the Boyle report.

20

we get that, if there is a level of satisfaction

21

and we can all live with that level of

22

satisfaction, then fine.

23

don't need to go through the expense of having

24

this peer review.

25

Let the DOH and the

And then, after

You know, then we

And, you know, as Mr. Yamashige is
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1

pointing out, if we are in compliance with the

2

copper and lead rule, then we don't have as much

3

as of a motivation to do a peer review as we

4

would if it wasn't meeting the copper and lead

5

regulations or standards.
So I think those would be -- it would be

6
7

a whole lot different if we were not meeting

8

those standards.

9

what happens with the -- with the review or the

10
11

So can we wait a while and see

response to the responses?
CHAIR ANDERSON:

I -- I think that's just delaying

12

things because here we had an opportunity to

13

have the EPA be involved in this in a broader

14

spectrum.

15

scientists, a scientific community, that isn't

16

connected with the County of Maui or the State

17

of Hawaii, you have a more independent,

18

impartial viewpoint.

19

bringing Dr. Edwards here that we would never

20

have found otherwise.

And, you know, when you have

And we found out things by

21

And so the Oversight Citizens Advisory

22

Committee was adamant that this happen and are

23

very disappointed that they didn't get support

24

to have it happen by the Department.

25

So, I don't think that it's an
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1

unnecessary step.

2

a very professional thing for us to do.

3

take the onus off Mr. Yamashige, Mr. Stuart

4

Yamada, and Mr. -- and Dr. Bruce Macler, and

5

let, you know, a body that does this on a

6

regular basis across the United States come here

7

and give us their expertise.

8
9

I think it's -- I think it is
And

And you know, it's not going to happen
immediately.

May not even happen until January,

10

even if we send the letter now, because it takes

11

that long that organize the Committee because

12

these are EPA specialists from allover the

13

United States.

14

they are doing either and come.

15

several, you know, weeks to organize.

16

already told by Dr. Macler, that you know, if it

17

runs into December, it won't happen because

18

everybody goes on vacation in December.

19

means it would be in January.

They can't just drop everything
It may take
And I was

So that

20

And Mr. Yamashige also mentioned that.

21

So that's my concern is that, you know,

22

we could maybe organize and request it, let them

23

organize it, find out what the -- a possible

24

date would be, and then in the meantime, DOH and

25

EPA can look at whatever changes that Boyle has
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1

made to the report and see if they accept it.

2

And if they do, then we can call it off.

3

least -- at least we have set the intent in

4

motion.

5

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

6

CHAIR ANDERSON:

7

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

8

CHAIR ANDERSON:

9

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

10

thoughts here.

11

But at

I have a question, Chair.

Mr. Pontanilla.
Wait, I --

Oh, I am sorry, Ms. Tavares.
Yeah, let me finish up my -- my

First of all, I haven't read any -- any

12

of the report yet, and not knowing what the

13

you know, the bones of contention are, so to

14

speak.

15

wait, and I would ask that you defer this until

16

we hear back from DOH and EPA on the responses

17

given.

18

I don't think it's going to hurt us to

To me, it's just as -- it's just as

19

inconsiderate to ask someone to plan for

20

something and then cancel it than to plan for

21

something that people can't make it to.

22

works both ways.

23

So it

So once we know that we are pretty

24

positive we are going to go in this direction,

25

then that would be the time to request a
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scheduling of this.

2

And, you know, I don't want to sound

3

ignorant and saying, you know, what is the rush.

4

Maybe there is a rush and I am not aware of it.

5

But I am not aware of a rush, particularly in

6

light of the fact that we are meeting the copper

7

and lead standards.
Now, other things about, okay, the

8

9

meeting wasn't posted or whatever the -- you

10

know, why the Oversight Committee walked out of

11

the meeting, you know, is -- is another issue.

12

But I think that the

13

have the opportunity to respond to the points

14

that were brought out by these two agencies.

15

And let's see where it goes from there.

16

the contractor should

And if the agencies then can, you know,

17

support what the changes were or explanations of

18

why things are -- were the way they were, then I

19

think we could take that step.

20

still not satisfied, then I would say we would

21

look seriously at -- at the peer review process.
That's just my comments.

22
23
24
25

CHAIR ANDERSON:

If they are

Thank you.

Thank you, Ms. Tavares.

Have you

read both of these letters?
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

No, I haven't.
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1

CHAIR ANDERSON:

You haven't read the review letters?

2

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

3

CHAIR ANDERSON:

No.

Well,

I think you should because you

4

could see how serious the situation is if you

5

read the letters.
Mr. Pontanilla, you had a --

6

7

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

8

CHAIR ANDERSON:

9

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Ms. Anderson.

Yes.
I stated earlier that I hadn't

10

had a chance to read the stuff, the letters that

11

came in regarding this.

12

CHAIR ANDERSON:

13

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

14

Oh, I thought you said the report.
No, I haven't read the report or

the letters that came in.

15

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Okay.

16

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

You know, I am sorry.

You had a

17

lot on your agenda today.

We have had a lot of

18

stuff on our Committee week agenda.

19

very difficult.

20

meeting, and it's -- it's been kind of difficult

21

to keep up with everything.

22

lot of pressing issues before us.

It's been

I have tried to come to every

I know there's a

But you know, I -- I don't at this point

23
24

see that there is a problem with us waiting for

25

another couple of weeks.

Thank you.
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Thank you.

Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Just a quick one for the

Department in regards to the contract.

5

When does the contract expires?

6

MR. YAMASHIGE:

7

CHAIR ANDERSON:

8

MR. YAMASHIGE:

I guess I can respond.
Mr. Yamashige.
Thank you.

We received our final bill from Boyle.

9

10

I haven't looked at it, but I have been told it

11

is the final bill.

12

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

13

MR. YAMASHIGE:

14

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

15

MR. YAMASHIGE:

16
17

So it's done?

It was done.
Okay.

It hasn't been paid yet, but we did

receive the bill.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

To extend the contract

18

such that we could have the contractor as well

19

as EPA here on the same day so we can have a

20

discussion, you know, what would be the cost to

21

extend that?

22

MR. YAMASHIGE:

I can ask the contractor for a

23

proposal to do that.

But certainly, as Member

24

Tavares has said, Boyle is here.

25

they have prepared written responses to both EPA

They have --
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and DOH.

2

And if you see appropriate, Madam Chair,

3

Dr. Duranceau is here.

4

participate in this meeting.

5

since he was in town, if that's appropriate.

6

CHAIR ANDERSON:

7

now?

8

MR. YAMASHIGE:

9

CHAIR ANDERSON:

10
11

He wasn't expecting to
I requested it

You have written responses right

Yes, we do.

And that was ...

Could you -- could you provide that

to the Committee?
MR. YAMASHIGE:

Yes.

Actually, Dr. Duranceau has

12

copies of the responses that he would be willing

13

to distribute to you.

14

CHAIR ANDERSON:

And ...

You know, I don't see any point in

15

having him come and speak to the Committee when

16

most of the Members haven't even had a chance to

17

read the letters, so -- but I would appreciate

18

anything in writing so that when Members have a

19

time -- have a chance to read the review letters

20

and his response, then maybe it solves the

21

problem.

22

MR. YAMASHIGE:

23

night, so

24

CHAIR ANDERSON:

25

MR. YAMASHIGE:

Yes, I received these letters last

Right.
-- we haven't transmitted.
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CHAIR ANDERSON:

If you have them, we could have the

Committee secretary make copies.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Chair,

I just want to

complete my ...

5

CHAIR ANDERSON:

I am sorry, Mr. Pontanilla.

6

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Yeah, if we should say

7

that, you know, have the peer meeting over here,

8

peer to peer, and if the contractor needs to

9

come, if we could have that cost figure so at

10

least we have got both EPA, DOH, as well as the

11

contractor here.

12

CHAIR ANDERSON:

13

MR. YAMASHIGE:

14

Thank you.

Mr. Yamashige.
Thank you.

When we were trying to set this up, EPA

15

does not have the budget to send people over.

16

And the grant cannot pay for Project Officer

17

Bruce Macler to come over.

18

they cannot be funded by a grant that they are

19

overseeing, something like that.

20

And some rule that

Anyway, we are looking at a cost of

21

about 40 to $50,000 to bring those people here

22

and participate.

23

the cost that it -- it would take to bring Boyle

24

over here.

25

And that includes you know,

Now, because we are going to be
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1

extending the contract out, certainly Boyle

2

isn't going to put in $10,000 to wait five

3

months or, you know, something like that.

4

would have to request a proposal and see how --

5

what that is going to cost.

6

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

So we

And the

7

intentions of the Chair is to bring EPA and DOH

8

over here for $20,000?

9

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Dr. Macler said he could bring a

10

team for a peer review for 10,000.

11

travel expenses and, you know, overnight stays

12

here.

13

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

That's just

If somehow we could

14

coordinate this thing, I don't know how you

15

going to do it, but settle on a particular date.

16

In the meantime, you know, what Member Tavares

17

had suggested, send a letter, in regards to the

18

response that was provided to the Department

19

last night, to EPA as well as DOH, and then move

20

forward.

21

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Mr. Molina.

22
23

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you, Madam Chair.

Mr. Yamashige,

24
25

Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla.

just for my own, I guess,

curiosity, Boyle has done work for the County,
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1

for the Department before in other aspects of

2

water?

3
4

5

MR. YAMASHIGE:
no.

I am not familiar, but I understand

The answer would be no.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay.

Madam Chair, you know

6

with all -- you know,

just listening to the

7

discussion with regards to the

8

peer review, I -- I would like to get some

9

answers -- or questions answered first from the

10

Boyle Engineering representative at some point.

11

I know you made mention of the agenda itself as

12

far as how far we can go into a discussion with

13

Boyle as far as the specifics of the report.

having the

14

Maybe at a later time, we can have

15

you know, put it on a separate agenda at a

16

future Water Committee meeting.

17

meantime, would I like to find -- get more

18

information as to what happened at this your

19

sight Committee meeting the other night.

20

guess the reason for the people walking out was

21

that they wanted somebody from the EPA to be

22

there.

And in the

I

And also, for my own knowledge, I would

23
24

like to get, when we can get our hands on the

25

report, to review the report itself because I
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1

know we have only been glven what's here in the

2

binder.
So I would like a little bit more time

3

4

before considering a peer review in the future,

5

but I

6

think it may be the direction that we have to

7

go.

I appreciate the intent, because I

8

But for the time being, if we can

9

address some of these other issues first,

10

I

would like to approach it in that fashion.
But whatever the will of the body is, I

11

12

will go, but for me, I would like to sort of get

13

my hands into looking at the report and get --

14

getting a response from Boyle as well.

15

I think, in all fairness to the

16

consultant, they should respond to what was the

17

concerns made by the DOH as well as the EPA.
So I feel we paid for the consultant, so

18
19

they should, you know, give this Committee a

20

response as to why the DOH and the EPA has

21

questioned their report.

22

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Well, I think what we are going to

23

do, Members, is we have been sitting here two

24

hours now.

We are going to take a recess.

Mr. Yamashige has written responses that

25
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1

we will get to all the Members so that we can

2

see, and these are -- these are -- I am

3

assuming, Mr. Yamashige, that he has responded

4

point by point to the concerns of both DOH and

5

EPA?

6

MR. YAMASHIGE:

7

CHAIR ANDERSON:

8

So then we will have that to look

at, and that could be very helpful.
So we are going to take a ten-minute

9
10

That's correct.

recess, Members, and return at 3:00 --

11

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

12

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Forty.

Fifteen minutes?

Okay.

We are

13

going return at 3:00 -- that would be 3:40.

14

recess.

In

(Gavel. )

15

RECESS:

3: 25 p.m.

16

RECONVENE:

3:50 p.m.

17

CHAIR ANDERSON:

(Gavel.) Thank you for that recess,

18

Members.

Water Resource Committee is now

19

reconvened.

20

During the recess, Mr. Yamashige passed

21

out the response letters from Boyle Engineering

22

to DOH review comments and to EPA review

23

comments on the draft final report.

24
25

I would note that the letters are
addressed to Mr. Yamashige, and that there are
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1

no cc's to the people whose letters they are

2

they are responding to.

3

Department send these review -- these responses

4

to the review letters to both DOH and EPA so we

5

can get their response to their -- get their

6

review to their response.

So I would ask that the

And then when we get that, Members, then

7

8

we will bring this forward again and have

9

another discussion and see if it's necessary to

10

go forward with a peer review.
I think that that's probably the

11

12

appropriate course to take at this point.

13

without objections, I will defer this.

14

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

15

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Okay.

So

And so, before we go on with

16

the next item, Members,

I want to bring your

17

attention again to the comprehensive performance

18

evaluation that has been offered to us by the

19

EPA.

20

performance of a water treatment plant and its

21

system, all of its systems.

And again, this is an assessment of the

Assessment of the performance of the

22
23

plant, including evaluations of sedimentation

24

basin performance, filter media, and filter

25

performance during routine operation and
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1

critical worst-case time periods, i.e. peak flow

2

conditions and directly after backwash.

3

report should include a graphical representation

4

of the plant's performance over a one-year

5

period that shows raw, clarified, and finished

6

water turbidity against time.
And that's just kind of a little

7

8

The

introduction.

There's way more to it.

And just so you know, Members,

9

I didn't

10

copy this for you because it's just so immense.

11

But this is the guidebook that they use to

12

perform this evaluation, Optimizing Water

13

Treatment Plant Performance Using the Composite

14

Correction Program.

15

something they do all across the country to

16

small systems who need help.

17

like an awful -- awfully extensive review that

18

could help the Department in future operation of

19

the Upcountry system to correct any weaknesses

20

that may be there.

21

your attention because it takes a request from

22

us to the EPA for them to do this kind of an

23

evaluation.

And so this seems

So I am bringing this to

And we have been talking, Members, about

24
25

And as I said, it's

doing an audit of the Department, a financial
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1

and management audit.

And I believe that this

2

comprehensive performance evaluation that is,

3

you know -- has received scientific approval by

4

the EPA and, again, went under peer review,

5

think that that could be a really good basis for

6

us to look at management audit.

I

This, again, is only for the Upcountry

7

8

system, but if it proves to be valuable for us,

9

it would be the basis that we could use for a

10

more extensive audit of the systems throughout

11

the Department.
So I am bringing this to your attention

12
13

because, as I said, it requires our requesting

14

it.

15

performance.

16

the major unit processes, identification and

17

prioritization of performance limiting factors,

18

assessment of the applicability to follow-up

19

activities necessary, and then the final

20

preparation of the comprehensive evaluation

21

report.

It gives an assessment of the plant
It will give us an evaluation of

It is a very extensive review, and they

22
23

bring a team to spend several days to do this

24

review, and I am sure there's a lot of prep time

25

that they have to do with the Department before
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1

they come so the Department can accommodate

2

their review.
So I -- I am just asking for comments

3
4

from the Members to see how they feel about

5

this, if this is something that's worth

6

pursuing, if it's something that you think would

7

be beneficial because I myself cannot recommend

8

this; it has to come from the body itself.

9

So, if you are interested, I think that,

10

you know, we are a long ways off from getting --

11

I guess instilling public trust in the Upcountry

12

system, and I think this would help do that for

13

the Department and for the County as a whole.

14

Again, it's optimizing water

15

treatment -- the goal is to optimize water

16

treatment performance.

17

So if there's any comments anybody has

18

to make in regards to this, if you see it as a

19

valuable tool that we could use, I'd appreciate

20

hearing that.
Mr. Pontanilla.

21
22

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

I

just want to

23

add a comment in regards to this, because we are

24

taking action on H'poko Well, could have

25

something like this in the beginning give us
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1

some indication in regards to the wells

2

themselves?

3

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Well, the -- I imagine if the --

4

see, the Hamakuapoko Wells are not part of our

5

system right now.

6

be something that they would evaluate.

7

specifically for the Upcountry system, because

8

Dr. Macler has experience with that.

So I don't know if that would

But I imagine that, you know,

9

10

future,

11

willing to look at that, too.

12

to him and see what he says.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

14

CHAIR ANDERSON:

16
17
18

if, in the

if we wanted to do that, they might be

13

15

This is

Okay.

I will mention it

Thank you.

But how do you feel about doing

something like this for the Upcountry system?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

I think it -- it would be

beneficial.
CHAIR ANDERSON:

I mean, any time we can get a

19

$150,000 report done for $20,000, I think we

20

should seriously consider it, especially when

21

it's done by the oversight agency for Clean

22

Water in the United States.

23
24
25

Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I know that basically

American Farmland Trust offers similar types of
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1

services for CASA Community Services.

They

2

provide a lot of professional data.

3

think that that kind of information that they

4

provide that you can gather out of these reports

5

is really valuable because I think it

6

particularly is important now that we are moving

7

forward towards the General Plan, you know,

8

adoption.

9

are presented with scenarios, it gives you a

And I also

And whenever you gather data or you

10

better idea of what some of the timelines are

11

that you are really looking at.
And so, particularly because everything

12
13

always goes back to how much of a resource do we

14

have, and where is the best place to allocate

15

the limited resources that we have, that

16

information is really critical when people are

17

being asked to make decisions.
Because if you don't know what's out

18
19

there, it's sometimes really hard to make a

20

decision even for our Water Department.

21

don't know what problems they may encounter.

They

And so I -- I think anybody that's

22
23

willing to provide services as a public service,

24

which we can then convert into information to at

25

least establish baseline or even performance
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1

kinds of measures that help improve both

2

efficiency and the quality of our water, we

3

should go for it.

4

you.

5

CHAIR ANDERSON:

So, that's my feeling.

Thank

Thank you, Ms. Johnson.

6

I think when we have the opportunity to

7

have expertise come and lend their knowledge to

8

us, then we are fortunate.

9

think that this would have been offered to us if

10

I don't

the whole Upcountry situation hadn't happened.
So, any other comments from Members

11

12

regarding this possibility?

13

Ms. Tavares.

14

I mean,

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Yeah, Ms. Anderson, would you

15

have an opportunity to find out from a couple of

16

other jurisdictions who have used this method

17

and what has been the result of -- of this kind

18

of review or investigation, or assessment?

19

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Yeah,

I am sure that we could -- I

20

could probably even go on line and find some of

21

the reports that they have developed off these

22

studies.

23

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

24
25

that with us,
CHAIR ANDERSON:

Okay.

Okay.

If you would share

I think that would be helpful.

Okay.
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1

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

2

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Thank you.

Okay.

Members,

I will further look

3

into the possibility of the mechanism that we

4

need to do.

5

request this.

6

without our request.

7

find some other examples that might be helpful

8

in giving Members more information.

I -- I do know that we need to

Okay.

9

They are not going to just come
So I will pursue that, and

So, without any other comments,

10

Members, I will defer this item, with no

11

objection.

12
13
14

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS. (PRESENT:
ANDERSON, CARROLL, JOHNSON, PONTAN I LLA ,
AND TAVARES)

15
16

DEFER.

ACTION:

17
18

CHAIR ANDERSON:

And if we could please have the

19

Department forward these letters to both EPA and

20

DOH, and then let us know when you get a

21

response and forward that to us, we would be

22

most appreciative.

23

Okay.

Thank you, Mr. Yamashige.

24
25

WATER SUPPLY RULES (C.C. No. 05-46)

WR-l
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1

2

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Okay.

Members, the last thing we

3

have on our agenda this morning is -- or this

4

afternoon, is the Water Supply Rules.

5

is Item WR-l, and it's been a long time getting

6

there, but Mr. Kushi has given us a portion of

7

the rules to start looking at.
And if -- if you could just tell us to

8
9

And that

give us kind of a time frame, before we open up

10

on the discussion of this, Mr. Kushi, how much

11

more is there left to do before we get the whole

12

packet and when you might expect to have it to

13

us.

14

MR. KUSHI:

Yes, Madam Chair.

Refer the Members to

15

correspondence dated August 1st, 2006, from

16

myself to your attention, and attached thereto

17

are the water supply proposed rules to be

18

codified in ordinance form.

19

The cover letter basically states that

20

attached would be Chapters I, 2, 3, 4 -- four

21

chapters, made up of general provisions; second

22

one, water service applications, application,

23

installation and requirements; third one would

24

be subdivision water system requirements; and

25

fourth, water conservation during drought.
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1

In my correspondence to you,

2

that the -- to complete -- in essence, what I

3

have done, Members, is to try and codify the

4

rules in this pamphlet into ordinance form.

5

complete the process, I -- at page 2, I say

6

there will be three more, at least three more

7

chapters to be submitted to you.

8

the rules for water -- rules for charges for

9

water services; second one would be rules for

10
11

I put down

To

One will be

water system development fees.
CHAIR ANDERSON:

Mr. Kushi, please -- excuse me for

12

interrupting, but I am still trying to find --

13

could you give me the date.

14

MR. KUSHI:

Yeah.

15

CHAIR ANDERSON:

16

MR. KUSHI:

17

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Correct.

18

August 1st?

19

sorry.

20

MR. KUSHI:

Oh, the August 1st --

Okay.

Okay.

Members, do you all have that

Sorry, okay.

Go ahead.

I am

So at least three more chapters.

21

One would be rules for water service -- rules

22

for charges for water service; second one would

23

be rules for water system development fees; and

24

the last one would be water meter issuance rule

25

for the Upcountry water system.
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In addition,

1

just reviewing the other

2

day, we were trying to wrestle with and provide

3

another chapter which would be -- which would

4

deal with the administrative appeals, and we are

5

still trying to figure it out and wrestling with

6

it.

But at least three more.
From the timing standpoint, our

7

8

clerical

my clerical staff has put aside some

9

work and

our work and have submitted a draft

10

of at these three chapters, which is sitting on

11

my desk right now, so ...

12

CHAIR ANDERSON:

13

MR. KUSHI:

Oh, that's great news.

So hopefully, maybe, no promises, but

14

what, it's now -- middle of October to complete

15

the set.

16

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Okay.

So, Mr. Kushi, have you made

17

a determination as to how much of this is --

18

could directly be considered a policy?

19

MR. KUSHI:

Madam Chair, a policy?

20

CHAIR ANDERSON:

21

MR. KUSHI:

Water policy for the County?

Well, what -- what you are doing here lS

22

codifying administrative rules and regulations

23

into ordinances, so, I mean ...

24
25

CHAIR ANDERSON:

I realize that, but, you know, a lot

of this -- a lot of these administrative rules
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1

have to do with water policies that were adopted

2

by the Board of Water Supply.

3

the administrative rules are implementing the

4

water policy that was adopted by the Board.
So, you know,

5

In other words,

it may be that this

6

Council doesn't want to just adopt what's

7

already existing but may want to consider the

8

policy behind the administrative rule and, you

9

know, make a different policy decision.

10

MR. KUSHI:

Well, Madam Chair,

I mean,

I look at

11

it -- you can look at these proposed ordinances

12

and change them as you please.

13

up -- at the end of the day, they will be part

14

of the Maui County Code.

15

what policy do you then develop the Code is left

16

to your discretion.

They will end

What you say

from

As far as the policies, from what I

17
18

recall that the Board of Water Supply used to

19

enact or promulgate these rules was basically

20

their decision.

21

at the 1990 Water Use and Development Plan or

22

maybe some other plans.

23

promulgated these rules based on their

24

deliberations.

You know, and maybe they looked

But in essence, they

And -- and -- and let me -- let me

25
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clarify.
All of these rules that -- prior to the

2

3

Charter change, that the Board of Water Supply

4

promulgated, held public hearings, the final

5

say, yes

6

pursuant to the old Charter provisions.

7

essence, this body, the Council, previous to the

8

Charter change, approved these rules.

9

CHAIR ANDERSON:

yes or no, came up to this body
So in

The Council approved the

10

Administrative Rules to the Board of Water

11

Supply and the Department of Water Supply?

12
13
14

MR. KUSHI:

Correct.

As the scheme of the previous

Charter provisions required.
CHAIR ANDERSON:

But, in essence, these rules are

15

sort of in limbo right now because of the

16

Charter change?

17

MR. KUSHI:

Well, Madam Chair, our office has taken

18

the position that unless they conflict with the

19

provisions of the Charter change, meaning the

20

powers of the Board of Water Supply versus

21

Administration, the existing rules are active

22

and alive and in force.

23

CHAIR ANDERSON:

And so all of these rules that we

24

have before us right now are active and alive?

25

None of them are conflicting?
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Some of them are.

And some -- some of

2

the revisions that I have taken upon my office

3

to do revises the -- some sections of the rules

4

that leave the sole authority in the Board.

5

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Is there any way you can direct us

6

to those -- those specific changes that you made

7

so that we are aware of how

8

of us?

9

Ramseyered, so there's no way to know what

what's in front

You didn't -- I see it is not

10

changes you made unless you have some kind of

11

excellent memory, or you have got ...

12

MR. KUSHI:

My memory is not that -- that good, but,

13

you know, I could take an attempt -- make an

14

attempt to do a Ramseyer format,

15

me to.

16
17

CHAIR ANDERSON:

if you permit

You mean, to submit another one

that's Ramseyered?

18

MR. KUSHI:

Correct.

19

CHAIR ANDERSON:

We -- I think that would be helpful,

20

Members, so that we know what was previously

21

adopted and where the changes are that we are

22

not aware of.
Does anything jump out at you,

23
24

Mr. Kushi, that you could draw our attention to

25

today so that we could have some discussion on
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it?
MR. KUSHI:

Well, the thing that jumps out at me, you

3

know, specifically, is the last one,

4

Chapter 14.07, it is the "Who Declares a

5

Drought."

6

know, you may want to look at that one.

That's a one -- one-pager.

So, you

The previous existing -- the previous

7

8

rule gave the Board of Water Supply the

9

authority to declare a drought.

I've revised it

10

to say that the Director, in consultation with

11

the -- with the Board, in prior approval of the

12

Mayor, may issue a drought proclamation.

13

that immediately jumps out at me right now.

14

The other ones I

15

at, but not as substance

16
17
18
19

CHAIR ANDERSON:

MR. KUSHI:

No.

substantive.

And that's the only change you made

No.

I mean, in

in this one

chapter?
CHAIR ANDERSON:

21

MR. KUSHI:

22

CHAIR ANDERSON:

23

MR. KUSHI:

25

I would have to look

in this one chapter?

20

24

So

Yeah, this one section.

Chapter 14.07?
Yes.

Offhand, that's the major change.

I may

have done some language or revisions.
CHAIR ANDERSON:

Well, you know, I think it would be
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1

very helpful if we could have a Ramseyered copy

2

to work off of, Mr. Kushi, because I think it's

3

important for us to know where the changes are,

4

that we might be adopting changes that we are

5

not aware of unless we have a copy that's

6

underlined that shows where the changes actually

7

are.

8

MR. KUSHI:

Understood.

9

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Members, do you want to go forward

10

with this today, or do you want to wait until we

11

get a Ramseyered copy?

12

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

13

CHAIR ANDERSON:

14

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

15

Wait.

Did I hear "wait" in the audience?
Yeah, I think it would be easier

for to us follow through

16

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Right.

17

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

follow along in a Ramseyered

18

format, and besides that I think we are all kind

19

of beat up already for today.

20

CHAIR ANDERSON:

21

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

22

CHAIR ANDERSON:

23

Yes, it's been a long day and .. .
To look at laws and going .. .

It's very difficult to have a

meeting all day long.

24

I am going to ask staff, if she'd like

25

to make a comment, mostly because I can't read
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1

your writing (chuckled).

2

really fast.

3

MS. NAKATA:

Sorry.

You wrote it

The staff's understanding is that

4

certain portions of Chapter 14.01 of this draft

5

from Mr. Kushi dated August 1st may be

6

inconsistent with portions of Bill 51 that's up

7

for second and final reading before the Council

8

on Friday.

9

CHAIR ANDERSON:

10

Oh, yes.

Thank you very much for

that, Ms. Nakata.
Members, we are going to be proceeding

11

12

with these rules with the understanding that we

13

have to change the -- the chapter designations

14

because we have already adopted a chapter that

15

sets up the structure.

16

housekeeping measure.

17

bringing that up because that's something that

18

we will to have do.

19

that.

20

So it is really a
But thank you for

And Mr. Kushi is aware of

We already discussed it.
So I think what we are going to do,

21

Members, is we are going to defer this, and we

22

will bring this up at our next meeting.

23

will give Mr. Kushi a chance to give us a

24

Ramseyered copy, and hopefully we can chip away

25

at this at the next meeting, and -- well, the
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1

next meeting is going to be in October.

So

2

maybe we will have the second section or a

3

portion of it ready.
And I would like to ask, Mr. Kushi, if

4
5

you could take the item that you have listed as

6

the last section that you are going to be

7

dealing with, which is the water meter issuance

8

rule for the Upcountry water system, if you

9

could put that at the top of your list because I

10

think the Committee wants to bring up the

11

Upcountry water issuance rule for discussion.

12

And that would be helpful to have these rules in

13

front of us.

14

can still use the rules that are existing, they

15

are just not going to be codified like the rest

16

of these are.

17

Even though we do have them, we

Would that be possible?

18

MR. KUSHI:

Okay.

19

CHAIR ANDERSON:

Okay.

Thank you.

20

Members, any other comments?

21

I know this was a trying day for all of

22

us, and I thank you for sticking in there with

23

me.

And we did pass a bill, so that's good.

24

So I am going to defer this item, and we

25

will bring it up first thing at the next meeting
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1

so we can start on this.

2

waiting for this.

3

And again,

I know people are

I will be looking into the

4

suggestions that were made earlier regarding

5

the -- the performance evaluation, and I will

6

bring that back to your attention at the next

7

meeting.

8

9
10

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS. (PRESENT:
ANDERSON, CARROLL, JOHNSON, PONTANILLA,
AND TAVARES)

11

12

DEFER.

ACTION:

13

14
15

CHAIR ANDERSON:

So any comments, Members, before I

adjourn?
Thank you so much for your patience.

16
17

Thank you to Director Tengan, Mr. Kushi, and our

18

staff, Pauline Martins and Carla Nakata, and for

19

all of you who have taken the time to tune in

20

and watch us.

We appreciate it.

The meeting of the Water Resources

21

22

Committee of September 13th is now adjourned.

23

(Gavel. )

24

4:16 p.m.

ADJOURN:

25
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